FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION AGENDA -- 12/17/19 at 5:30 PM*
1504 3™ Avenue, Rock Island, IL — County Building 3™ Floor

Forest
. Roll Call D_Prqserve
Il. Old Business: Commission minutes from November 19, 2019** pg 2 Rock ISII.SE(!::}JStE]lIinois

lll. Public comment:

IV. President’s Comments

V. Claims:**
Forest Preserve General Fund claims @ $232,926.09 pg 14 Niabi Zoo Fund claims @ $107,943.13 pg 25

Liability Fund claims @ $424.98 pg 40 Loud Thunder Spillway & Camping Fund claim @ $3,184.14 pg 41
Marvin Martin Fund Claim @ $926.25 pg 42 Treasurer’s Disbursements $26,405.63 pg 43

Consider claims and Treasurer’s Disbursements in the amount of $834,788.22

VI. Transfers
Consider transfers of Appropriations in the General Fund and Niabi Zoo Fund** pg 44

VII. Resolutions
Designation of Banks and other Depositories Resolution** pg

VIII. Ordinances:

IX. Other New Business:
Consider approval of FY 2019 CAFR, presented by Jim Taylor of Carpentier, Mitchell, Goddard & Associates**
Consider Jeffrey Craver, Director, as the District’s FOIA Officer for calendar year 2020
Consider approval of changes to District Public Comment Policy**
Consider 2020 meeting dates of the District and Holidays**
Consider 2020 fee schedule of the District facilities and services**
Consider the purchase of two prefabricated structures from Design Homes at $280,569.00**

X. Reports: Approval of all routine reports:

District Budget Performance Report** Louisa Ewert — Treasurer’s Report**
April Palmer — Auditor’s Reports** Jay Verstraete and Todd Collins — Indian Bluff report **
Mike Petersen - Illiniwek report** Ben Mills — Loud Thunder report**
Lee Jackson — Niabi Zoo report ** Jeff Craver — Director’s report**
Recess

The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Commission will be held at Rock Island County Building, Rock Island, Illinois is Tuesday,
January 21% 5:30 PM following the meeting of the Rock Island County Board of Supervisors meeting.

*The Forest Preserve Commission will begin immediately following the meeting of the Rock Island County Board
**Items in Commissioners packets can be viewed online at the District’s website www.ricfpd.org
CS - Posted 12/13/19


http://www.ricfpd.org/

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION
NOVEMBER 19, 2019 - 7:21 PM
PRESIDENT KAl SWANSON PRESIDING

Karen Kinney, County Clerk, called the roll: (Record)

D. Adams, D. Beck, L. Boswell-Loftin, R. Brunk, L. Burns, D. Cremeens, J. Deppe,

D. Johnston, E. Langdon, K. Maranda, D. Mielke, L. Moreno, P. Moreno,

R. Morthland, A. Normoyle, P. O'Brien, R. Oelke, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, B. Vyncke,
J.R. Westpfahl, K. Swanson

TOTAL PRESENT 22

S. Noyd, R. Reagan
TOTAL ABSENT 2

President Swanson stated, “"Mr. Maranda reminded us of something very
important for the commission. Chairman Brunk.”

Commissioner Brunk stated, “Yes, Rock Island County and the Forest Preserve
Commission were recoghized by the lllowa Labor Council recently for working
with them on impact agreements for various projects that both bodies have
worked on this past year. So, there is a copy of that plague in the office for the
county and | actually have it downstairs for Mr. Swanson for the Forest Preserve for
display at Loud Thunder.”

(Group applause)

Commissioner Adams moved to approve the October 15, 2019, Forest Preserve
Commission minutes, as presented. Commissioner Deppe seconded.

A voice voie was taken.
Motion carried.

PUBLIC COMMENTS: (None)
PRESIDENT'S COMMENTS:

President Swanson stated, “Our parks are now closed for the season. The archery
hunt out at Loud Thunder is going very well. As we all know, the weather has hit a
little bit early this year, so scheduled maintenance projects are likely be affected
and | give the staff kudos. They have really been planning over the horizon. A
couple of additional things, it is important for you to know that one of our staff
members...speaking of awards, Ross Smith, was a part of the team out at llliniwek,
has been honored by the llinois Parks Leadership Academy with a special
invitation to be there. He's also been selected as an lllinois representative to the



National Association of Interpretations. So when you see Ross, give him kudos. |If
you are looking to buy for that hard to buy for person, Niabi is now selling its
fundraising ornaments. This year's animal is the Snow Leopard. So there are still o
few left and if you go to the website and you can do that and give some support
for a great cause with the proceeds. And with that, one final thing...it is the
height of the hubris to assume that your privilege as a hobby is, of course, costing
the county tens of thousands of dollars; more important than the bees...which we
rely on to eat. So, | would just note that | am grateful to Mr. Brunk for allowing our
pollinator presentation o be when it was otherwise we knew it would be 7:30pm
and you would lose the professor to the road. So, | am grateful for your
indulgence and patience in hearing that. But that's one of the good news stories
of our county, is that we are doing the right things and providing for our
ecological sustenance. Get off the pulpit.”

Commissioner Simmer moved o approve the Forest Preserve General Fund claims
in the amount of $232,926.09, Niabi Zoo claims in the amount of $107,943.13,
Liability Fund claims in the amount of $424.98, Loud Thunder Improvements Fund
claims in the amount of $3,184.14, as presented. Commissioners Deppe and
Sowards seconded.

A roll call vote was taken.

D. Adams, D. Beck, L. Boswell-Loftin, R. Brunk, L. Burns, D. Cremeens, J. Deppe,

D. Johnston, E. Langdon, K. Maranda, D. Mielke, L. Moreno, P. Moreno,

R. Morthland, A. Normoyle, P. O'Brien, R. Oelke, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, B. Vyncke,
J.R. Westpfahl

TOTAL YES 21

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Adams moved to approve the Treasurer's Disbursement in the
amount of $26,405.63, as presented. Commissioners Burns and Cremeens
seconded.

A roll call vote was taken.

D. Adams, D. Beck, L. Boswell-Loftin, R. Brunk, L. Burns, D. Cremeens, J. Deppe,

D. Johnston, E. Langdon, K. Maranda, D. Mielke, L. Moreno, P. Moreno,

R. Morthland, A. Normoyle, P. O'Brien, R. Oelke, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, B. Vyncke,
J.R. Westpfahl

TOTAL YES 21

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
11-19-2019 PAGE 2



Commissioner L. Moreno moved to waive the reading and approve the Transfers
of Appropriation in the General Fund and Niabi Zoo Fund, as presented.
Commissioners Cremeens and Normoyle seconded.

(Note** The Resolution is in a .pdf format and begins on the next page)

RoCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
11-19-2019 PAGE 3



RESOLUTION

Designation of a primary signatory for the application and permits associated with
the Mississippi River Boat Ramp Access and Dock project at Loud Thunder
Forest Preserve

WHEREAS, the District desires to rehabilitate and improve access to the
boat launch to the Mississippi River at Loud Thunder Forest Preserve, and

WHEREAS, the District intends to apply for a Boat Access Area
Development grant from the IL DNR at a future date, and

WHEREAS, the area in which the District desires to make improvements
is leased from the US Army Corps of Engineers, and

WHEREAS, the District must secure permission from the U.S. Army Corps
of Engineers before applying for funds, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

Section 1: The Forest Preserve Commission designhates the Director to be
the primary signatory for the application and permits or permissions from
the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers in order to construct an improved
access area and boat ramp and dock system at Loud Thunder Forest
Preserve. E

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock
Island County, lllinois, this 19" day of November, 2019. )

-

Jith

Kéi Swarfson, President &aren Kinney, Secretary

A
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission  \

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
11-19-2019 PAGE 4



A roll call vote was taken.

D. Adams, D. Beck, L. Boswell-Loftin, R. Brunk, L. Burns, D. Cremeens, J. Deppe,

D. Johnston, E. Langdon, K. Maranda, D. Mielke, L. Moreno, P. Moreno,

R. Morthland, A. Normoyle, P. O'Brien, R. Oelke, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, B. Vyncke,
J.R. Westpfahl

TOTAL YES 21

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Morthland moved to approve the Resolution regarding the
Designation of a primary signatory for US Army Corps of Engineers applications

and permits, as presented. Commissioner O'Brien seconded.

(Note** The Certificate of Authority is in .pdf format and begins on the next page)

RockK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
11-19-2019 PAGE 5



CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

I, Karren Kinney , certify that I am the
(name of certifying officer)

Secretary of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission of the company named as lessee

(official capacity of certifying officer)

herein; that Jeffrey D. Craver who signed this lease on behalf
(name of signer of lease)

of the company, was then Director of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District of

(official capacity of signer of lease)

the company, that said lease was duly signed for and in behalf of the company by authority of its
governing body, and is within the scope of its legal authority.

Dated this 19 day of _November , 2019 .

Signat of cifyig officen
Karen Kinney, Secretary
Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission

Z

{(CORPORATE'SEAL)

RoOCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
11-19-2019 PAGE 6



10.

President Swanson stated, “Essentially, this is a formality need to take care of in
order for Mr. Craver to be empowered to represent us in negotiations with the
Corps of Engineers.”

A roll call vote was taken.

D. Adams, D. Beck, L. Boswell-Loftin, R. Brunk, L. Burns, D. Cremeens, J. Deppe,

D. Johnston, E. Langdon, K. Maranda, D. Mielke, L. Moreno, P. Moreno,

R. Morthland, A. Normoyle, P. O'Brien, R. Oelke, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, B. Vyncke,
J.R. Westpfahl

TOTAL YES 21

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Langdon moved to approve the Abatement Certificate for
Ordinance #2016-0401, as presented. Commissioner Simmer seconded.

(Note™ The Abatement Certificate is in .pdf format and begins on the next page)

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
11-19-2019 PAGE 7



\“T'"

Closing Item No. 3

ABATEMENT CERTIFICATE

Pursuant to Ordinance No. 2016-0401, AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE
ISSUANCE OF GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING BONDS (ALTERNATE
REVENUE SOURCE), SERIES 2016, OF THE ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST
PRESERVE DISTRICT, IN ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS, PROVIDING THE
DETAILS OF SUCH BONDS AND FOR ALTERNATE REVENUE SOURCES AND THE
LEVY OF DIRECT ANNUAL TAXES SUFFICIENT TO PAY THE PRINCIPAL OF AND
INTEREST ON SUCH BONDS, AND RELATED MATTERS, adopted by the Board of
Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District, Rock Island County, Illinois
(the “Issuer”) on April 19, 2016, with respect to which undefined terms herein shall have the
meanings therein, as supplemented and amended, by Ordinance No. 2016-0401, adopted April
19, 2016, collectively, the “Bond Ordinance”), the undersigned, as President and Secretary of
the Issuer hereby certify to the Rock Island County Clerk that it is appropriate to reduce by
abatement the tax levy for 2019 (to be received in 2020) as provided in Section 13 of the Bond
Ordinance (filed on June 29, 2016, with such County Clerk), as follows:

New Levy Amount
Tax Levy To Continue After Abatement
For the Year 2018, A Tax Sufficient to Produce the Sum of, (Amount Abated)
$353,887.50 -0- $353,887.50

No other tax levy year is to be affected by this Abatement Certificate. The County Clerk is
hereby directed to abate taxes as set forth above and to ascertain the rate per cent required to
produce the aggregate tax hereinabove provided to be levied in 2019, as shown above to be
levied, and to extend the same for collection on the tax books in connection with other taxes
levied in such year, in and by the Issuer for general corporate purposes of the Issuer, and in such
year levied and collected in like manner as taxes for general corporate purposes for such year is
levied and collected and, when collected, such taxes shall be used solely for the purpose of
paying the principal of and interest on the Bonds herein described as the same become due and
payable. The tax levy shall be abated as parenthetically shown above. Otherwise Ordinance No.
2016-0401 shall be given effect according to its terms.

The Issuer has complied with the Bond Ordinance requirements preliminary to the execution and
filing of this Abatement Certificate.

i

Kai Swanson, President

Receipt

The Rock Island County Clerk hereby acknowi'edgé's' receipt ofi'§1,1§ above Abatemf?nt
Certificate this 19" day of November, 2019 and agrees. to abate (and contintie to extend with
respect to the Bond Ordinance, as shown above) the taxes asftherein provi ed. _

Egr,;k Istand County lerf
Kareg. Kinney

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
11-19-2019 PAGE 8



11.

A roll call vote was taken.

D. Adams, D. Beck, L. Boswell-Loftin, R. Brunk, L. Burns, D. Cremeens, J. Deppe,

D. Johnston, E. Langdon, K. Maranda, D. Mielke, L. Moreno, P. Moreno,

R. Morthland, A. Normoyle, P. O'Brien, R. Oelke, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, B. Vyncke,
J.R. Westpfanhl

TOTAL YES 21

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Deppe moved to approve the Abatement Certificate for
Ordinance #11-01-17, as presented. Commissioner Maranda seconded.

(Note*™ The Abatement Certificate is in .pdf format and begins on the next page)

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
11-19-2019 PAGE 9



N .
—

Closing Item No. 3

ABATEMENT CERTIFICATE

Purcuant to Ordinance No. 11-01-17, AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE
ISSUANCE OF  GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING BONDS (ALTERNATE
REVENUE SOURCE), SERIES 2017, OF THE ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST
PRESERVE DISTRICT, IN ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS, PROVIDING THE
DETAILS OF SUCH BONDS AND FOR ALTERNATE REVENUE SOURCES AND THE
LEVY OF DIRECT ANNUAL TAXES SUFFICIENT TO PAY THE PRINCIPAL OF AND
INTEREST ON SUCH BONDS, AND RELATED MATTERS, adopted by the Board of
Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District, Rock Island County, Illinois
(the “Issuer”) on November 21, 2017, with respect to which undefined terms herein shall have
the meanings therein, as supplemented and amended, by Ordinance No. 11-01-17, adopted
WNovember 21, 2017, collectively, the “Bond Ordinance”), the undersigned, as President and
Secretary of the Issuer hereby certify to the Rock Island County Clerk that it is appropriate to
reduce by abatement the tax levy for 2019 (to be received in 2020} as provided in Section 13 of
the Bond Ordinance (filed on November 30, 2017, with such County Clerk), as follows:

New Levy Amount
Tax Levy To Continue After Abatement
For the Year 2019, A Tax Sufficient to Produce the Sum of, (Amount Abated)
$154,602.50 -0~ $154,602.50

No other tax levy year is to be affected by this Abatement Certificate. The County Clerk is
hereby directed to abate taxes as set forth above and to ascertain the rate per cent required to
produce the aggregate tax hereinabove provided to be levied in 2019, as shown above to be
levied, and to extend the same for collection on the tax books in connection with other taxes
levied in such year, in and by the Issuer for general corporate purposes of the Issuer, and in such
year levied and collected in like manner as taxes for general corporate purposes for such year is
levied and collected and, when collected, such taxes shall be used solely for the purpose of
paying the principal of and interest on the Bonds herein described as the same become due and
payable. The tax levy shall be abated as parenthetically shown above. Otherwise Ordinance No.
11-01-17 shall be given effect according to its terms.

The Issuer has complied with the Bond Ordinance requirements preliminary to the execution and
filing of this Abatement Certificate.

Kai Swanson, President
Receipt '

The Reck Istand County Clerk hereby acknowledges re'ceipt of 1}16 above Abatemgnt
Certificate this 19" day of November, 2019 and agrees to abate (and continue to extend with
respect to the Bond Ordinance, as shown above) the taxes éjther_einproyld d.

N
r

\ / !
ocl—{j—lg‘iand County C »erk -
Karen Kincey

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
11-19-2019 PAGE 10




12.

13.

A roll call vote was taken.

D. Adams, D. Beck, L. Boswell-Loftin, R. Brunk, L. Burns, D. Cremeens, J. Deppe,

D. Johnston, E. Langdon, K. Maranda, D. Mielke, L. Moreno, P. Moreno,

R. Morthland, A. Normoyle, P. O'Brien, R. Oelke, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, B. Vyncke,
J.R. Westpfahl

TOTAL YES 21

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Sowards moved to approve Design Homes as the manufacturer of
the cabins for Loud Thunder Forest Preserve, as presented. Commissioner Deppe
seconded.

President Swanson added, “This is not going ahead with them, this is as the
continuing project unfolds as continuing funds are available. Basically, it's giving
Mr. Craver what he needs for the next step.”

A voice vote was taken.

Motion carried.
Comments from Commissioners: (None)

Commissioner Normoyle was recognized.

Ms. Normoyle stated, “Since | am new here, and you said that the Parks were
closed, but somebody could go out and use the park as long as they were
respecting that there just won't be facilities available during the off season.”

President Swanson stated, “Yes. Thank you, that is a great point because a lot of
people like to be out in the winter snow shoeing, cross-country skiing...the
Superintendents of the parks, Mr. Mills, Mr. Peterson etc...they will let you know if
the trails are closed due to immediate conditions. They will post that. Otherwise,
thank you. | would actually issue you a challenge, if you get out and enjoy these
parks or even go hiking in the golf course, take a picture on your social media
and #ricoutside and it will get shared all across the community. So, thank you,
Ms. Normoyle for that timely reminder.”

Commissioner Deppe was recognized.

Mr. Deppe stated, “Out at the Zoo, we have a business that likes to give away
free passes for Christmas. Will they be open to be able to2”

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
11-19-2019 PAGE 11



14.

15.

KK:rw

President Swanson answered, "Oh yes, there is staff at the zoo to care for the
animals but that includes the office staff. You will want to talk to Ms. Scarlett
Behrens.”

Mr. Deppe replied, “Okay.”

Commissioner O'Brien moved to approve all Routine Reports from the Director
and Departments Heads of the Forest Preserve Commission. Commissioner
Maranda seconded.

A voice vote was taken.

Motion carried.

Commissioner Maranda moved to approve the Community Advisory Board, Mr.
Jason Gilliland, Davenport, lowa and Ms. Vicky Thornton also of Davenport, lowa.
Commissioner Simmer seconded.

Commissioner Simmer was recognized.

Mr. Simmer stated, “I just wanted to make sure that everybody read this. | wanted
to point out to everybody that they are from Davenport, lowa. We are trying to
diversify a little bit more and get more from the community involved. | think it's
great idea.”

President Swanson added, “Well the strategy here is a multi-part strategy. And we
are in the process of filing for our 501¢-3 status for a foundation that will raise funds
across our region. They are not only going to raise money from Coal Valley and
(we are expecting a big gift from Mr. Mielke)...so all of the Quad Cities region with
have people supporting the zoo. So, thank you for bringing that up, Dr. Simmer.
Are there any other commentsg”

The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Commission is Tuesday, December 17,
2019, immediately following the meeting of the Rock Island County Board.

President Swanson declared the Forest Preserve Meeting recessed.

RESPECTFULLY SUBM|TTED,

KAREN KINNEY
COUNTY CLERK AND SECRETARY
OF THE FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
11-19-2019 PAGE 12



6Z 40 1 abeq

WY TZ:0%:0T 6T0Z/40/2T U0 Jane1) yar Aq uny

£T°9c$

£T°9¢

6£°'857$

60°€61
il
+8'es

¥9°082°z$

+9°082'C

00°ZZv$

00°L2y

68'211$

66°PL

06°L€

2E'16$

04°81
SL°89
8'9

S6'60€$

S6'60€

01 Bumysnqnd - 00'HE9 |1

S|E10| SUCHEIJUNLLWOY - 0O'ZED

[PI0) S8DIALRS [euolsSajold - 00" TE9 |

| uoneanp3 g buiuies) - 0O'OL9 |

s|ejo] saseydangd pood - 00°9ZS (1B

s|e1oL salddns 32140 - 00°TES I

fIesues | a0I0AU] S|e10] sjyauag yjjesH asAojdwz - 0O'ETY &

JUNOLUY SD10AUT

GT/0S/TT - 61/T0/TT abuey ajen

1/9

SIappiq 03 810U

61/6/21-61/0T/11

LEOTHZTISE # Junodde
abejsod

dJZE9TLSZT00

ubiedwe)
BulAID Jeaj jo

Pu3 - $900-d4014-61

0196

8ISt # P4RIIGT/LT/OT

120URIRJU0D Y Hd1/Ad VI

SbS6 8ISH #
p1e2!6T/bz/01:6unssw

JoJ youniioqoH AsBuny

0796 BISH #
P1edi6T/€Z/01-bunssw
10) Younjiaap-AH

s|jya4 Jasuadsap adey

so|dels ‘sped ouals
‘s1ap|oj ‘tepuajed yssp
bunuud

1o¥oed .oy Jaded

SouRINSUl 33413,

sjyauag pjeay edhojduz - 0O ETH |1219p 12

SBDIAIDS |BUOISSIJ0Ld - 00 TEY JIB1ap

SNOYY
PSTPE  -HOLVdSIA / STWIL Eu n_qso - LETEOT
Buwysiignd - 00"HE9 |IL1=p 12

0€S0060+€0 YvINTI3D SN - Z£9€01
01-6T0d  ANNJ TVY3INID SYIUL-LYIM3I - S9EHOT

dd 6T0Z-0T¥3A  ANNJ TvY¥INTD mﬁwx._. .Emgw S9EH0T
SUOREJIUNLWIWO)D - 0O'ZEY [IE]E

PILET SNOLLYDINNWIWOD wxEn_ZH_:_ PELLOT

Z4aAZ YNVE LSIMAIW LSYIH - 068+0T
uogesnp3 1 bujuel] - 000E9 I1LI2P P20

61024201 JINVE ISIMAIW 1SYId - 068407

695169 YINYE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068401
SSeYDANd pood - 00°9ZS IE1=p 103[q0

301440 NIIMHOY4/3D1440 SMIHLLYIW

LETTO0SS ATHIWHOS-SSYUDTIVL - ££920T
301440 NIIMHOY4/3D1440 SMIHLLYIW
1460055 ATHIWHOI-SSYUOTIVL - ££9Z0T

SZZ-61NS ONISVHOUNd SYIUL-1¥IMI - ZLEHOT
saljddns 23410 - 00" TZS |121=p P:(qC

1153N39 HLTY3H
dd 6TTT GH3 JIA0TdW3 mﬁmm.h L¥3IM3 - 8SELOT

uoiensIuwpyY - 01 t_}.._. dag qns
BAl9SBId Is=404 ~ 7£ Juawpedag
IAIDSI 159.94 - QET puny

91eQ JUSWAEg 93eq paniday 9leg eng  ajeq aojoAU]

uondudsaq S2I0AU]

Aq dV - 9a11WW0) 9AI9S3Id 159404:86300T W4

“ON @2]0AU] JOpUSA
sjour([[ ‘Anmo)) paesy Yooy
PLSI
JAXISIIJ
15910



62 Jo Z abeq

WY TZ:0b:0T 610Z/b0/ZT UO Jane) Yar Aq uny

55'66

£5°18F

00°'0s

00°0s

0ZELE'TS

0T'E€LE"T

T 6ZE'STS

—_—

2E'SLPTIS
S0°Z8E'TT
LT°E6

00'¥H2$

00°¥+Z

0S'€6$
0s°€6

YUNOUWY SDI10AUT

610Z/81/11

610Z/8T/11

610Z/81/11

6102/81/11

610Z/81/11

610Z/81/11
T sUORoESUE] | 3210AU]

6102/92/11

o7 suonoesuel] 2

9E69 675F

# PIe2i61 /bZ/0T!sen

610Z/81/11  610Z/81/11 uadg  diz’auim | ‘1es)dguied L1929 JINVE L1SIMAIW 1SHIH - 068401
9€69 675t # pie
2!61/2z/01 'sbnwisbnyy

610Z/81/1T  610Z/81/11 uado WnodsIg  X0609Z69v8SE JNVE 1SIMAIW LSHIH - 068401
9£69 675t
# pae261/zZ/01 's0z1d
loj

610Z/81/11  6102/81/11 uadp  -'ued Yiblobedy) pio £61189 ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068H0T
9£69 6275
# p1e2l61/z/01 sazud
404

610Z/8T/TT  610Z/81/11 usdp -sypniwnasnyy Ajiwe, 9Z8ES ANVE 1S3IMAIIW 1SHId - 068H0T
9E69 6Z5F
# pie2i6T/ZZ/01'5921d

6102/81/1T  610Z/81/11 uado 10J-s3x21:apninfyY €£€1029 JINVE 1SIMAIW LSHId - 068401
9E69 625k
# pe2i6T/7Z/01 S9z1ud

610Z/81/1T  610Z/81/1T uado Joj-s3xan5RWBUD 009£89 JINVE .Gm..soE 1SHId - 068401

saljddns Bugesadp - pO'ZZS |iE12p 122000
S|e10] sjyauag 3jeay sakojdwis - 0O'ETH |IB12D

1143N38 HLTV3H

6102/9Z/1T  6102/92/11 uado 0ueinsul salad T 6TTT 8H3 33A0TdIWI SYIHL-1¥3IMI - 8SEHOT
sjyauag ey sdkojdw3 - O'ETH |IE1ep 10

NIMIUIIT - 06 3

S|ej0| uoReRSIUNUPY - OT juswledaq gns

€ SUOLDESURI| 30I0AUT S|el0L |enjpeuo) apIsIng - 00'#H9 181ep 12(q0
0Z0Z Peiuo)
610Z/92/T1  6102/9Z/11  610Z/92/11 uado SJUBURUIRIY [enuuy SP9Z8Z-SH0 ONI SIID0TONHOIL ¥F 1AL - S6££0T
dd
610Z/0Z/11  610T/02/11  6102/0Z/11 uado #¥901SZ100 6T0Z AON SdW SdiW SYIYL-1¥IMI - SEE£0T
|ENjoe.RUOD 2pIsIngD - 00'vb9 |elep HUM_‘:O
T SUOIDESURL] 32N0AU] s[ejoL sdiyssaquisiu % seng - 00'ZH9 |183ep Palao
0796 815t
# PIRDI6T/ST /0T S33y 610ZMmBaUBl
6102/0Z/11  6102/02/11  610Z/0Z/11 uado [eM3URI Y d] VidI ANVE 1S3IMAI ._mmr_ 06801
sdiysiaquiau g sang - 00°Z 9 |22 1D
_ sjeo Bunesydng % Bunid - 09"SE9 [IE12p RGO
610Z/92/11  610Z/9Z/11  610Z/52/1T uado 6unuud y2xded eT-6Tud ONISYHO¥N SV l- Em_zm_ LLEVOT
Buneondng 13 unuid - 0O'SEY jiEI=P
uonensiunuey - 01
BAIBS3IA 153104 - 7§ JUSWL
” _ BiaiiSald 18404 - QET P
3jeq JU3WAed 2iBg parieaan 21eg 1/ Sjeg ang 93eq AJOAU]  Lioseay PleH snieis uondLdSaq 3D10AUT "ON 2010AU]
spouy) “yonon) puegs] 320H
ILIISI(q
=~ f 7 | A 125 = __ w
TT - 61/T0/1T abuey 9210AU] SAIISAI
1S210,]

/9

AqQ dV - 2a1wiuo?) OAI9S3Id 152104:86300T N4



62 40 € abed WY T2:04:0T 6T0Z/+0/2T U0 JanesD yar Aq uny

ysnd
|e0oS yseg uaamo|jeH
ST°90€ 610Z/LT/1T  6102/L2/TT  6102/LT/11 uado - $200-TITY-6T LTLET  SNOLLYDINNWWOD JHIJANIW - $EL£0T
peou yled yamiul|iz
007000°€ 6T0Z/1Z/TT  610Z/12/11  610Z/TZ/11 uado 00°'T1Sb # Palosd TYNI4E ONI szmm_szm zoszuS: - T06£0T

SIDIAIDS |BUOISSDJ0Id - 00'TEQ |I

/H°'09% T suoiesued) < I S[B101 000'T$ 49pun dinb3 3 sjooy |jews - 0O'HZS |IEIeP Palag
P09 610Z/ST/11  6102/SZ/1T  6102/52/11 uado mes Bujunid paaind 1/€99b84 y_m_ms_:._ N_O:uz,q - $5800T
000'1$ 4apun dinb3 3 sjoo} |jeWwS - 00'$HZS |

19°26T7% £ suooesuel| adioau] 5[e10| saiddng aoueusjuiel /neday - 00°€ZS |
LLPT 610Z/s2/TT  610Z/ST/1T  6102/52/11 Jaded pues pue juied 980zz1 FTIYMAYYH NNIND - 0STEO0T
yi 610Z/SZ/TT  610Z/ST/IT  6102/52/11 40S 3uLeW AY 61/ST/1T €819 ONI SQYYNAW - Z6£Z0T
0z'z8 6102Z/12/1T  610Z/12/1T  610Z/12/11 uado deu du |epsawiwod ¥S6bT6 ONI dNOYD INOLSYIATY - 6SEE0T
JapunA> suedoud
8H'6€ 610Z/12/11  610Z/12/11  6102/12/11 usdg  pue ‘¥ Youo} auedoud 1/102682 Y3BWNT YOHONY - +5800T
66'€ 610Z/12/1T  6102/12/11  6102/12/11 uado sal|ddns Buiqun|d 1/S6T+8) Y3GWNT YOHONY - $S800T
ot 610Z/8T/TT  6T0Z/8T/1T  610Z/81/11 uado des du [epsswwod 876126 ONI dNOYD INOLSHIATY - 6SEE0T
9£69 675k # pIedip
9¢€'50T 610Z/8T/1T  6T0Z/81/1T  610Z/8T/11 uado 1/pz/01ured uewiem SEPOTO MNVE Bmaez hm,ﬁ_r_ - 068401

seljddng ssueuajuiely /neday - 00'EZS |IE

1£°568'T$ 21| 83j0AU] siejoL sejddng Bupesado - 00°ZZS | P2(go
0S'Z msmmﬁz 610Z/SZ/11  6102/ST/TT uado ppe Jajuim 9z£92Z1 71 WNIT0YL3d OT0W - 6901
0796 815t
# pIedi6T/2Z/01 'subls
Bupjows
0052 610Z/ST/TT  6102/SZ/1T  6102/52/11 usdg  ou!subig aoueldwo) 050558 NV 1SIMAIW LSHId - 068401
0796 8ISt
# pIe!61/81/01/subis
vv.c
S6°6TT 610Z/ST/1T  6102/ST/1T  6102/ST/11 usdg Bnup!subis aoueldwo) P65+S8 JNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068K0T
00'S/2 610Z/SZ/11  6T0Z/SZ/1T  610Z/52/11 uado shay 6782 JNI S¥00d - S88001
S6'HT 610Z/12/T1  6T0Z/12/11  610T/12/11 uado des et anjb 6b65P ONI SQUVYNIW - 26201
SY9
ZI'TIE 6102Z/12/11  6102/12/11  6102/12/11 uado mauuozelb 75880099 d1 SIWIS / DNI S4 ¥V1S 109 - 895101
SZES
02Sb # p1edi6T/zz/0
06'£2T 610Z/8T/1T 610Z/8T/11  610Z/81/11 uadg 1'spys/sjued!jimpoos £61589 ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SHHH - 068+0T
SZES
025t # piedistl/zz/o
9/'L6T 610Z/8T/TT 610Z/81/TT  610Z/81/11 uadp T1!sMys/syued!|impoo 66£519 HNYE ISIMATIW 1SHI4 - 068H0T
saijddnsg bupnesadg - o« 1
'd 359404 - DET
junouwly 2210AUT 1B JUaLAR m.mmo paAiaday djeq =210AU] uoseay pRH smeis conmtu.mwa SDI0AUT "ON 3210AUT ._oucu_)
T[] ‘Ao pues] YOO
s I — - ; PLSIq
61/0€/1T - 6T/10/11 @ /B @ng S010AU] JATISAIJ

1/9 15310,
Aq dV - @9R1wwI0) 9AI9S3Id 159104:86300T W4



6¢ 40  abed

WY TZ:0t01 6T0Z/p0/2T U Janel) yar Ag uny

96°26
[44 43¢
6E°ST
£T°0rT
£S'EL
19°10¢€

91°9/2$

8'1L

EP'EE

58'8

0F'291

29'+05$

19°T0E
86'04

65°201
rh'6c

SZ'118's$

§ suonoesuel| @

ST'TEP'T

SLEL

610Z/0Z/11
6102/02/11
610Z/02/11
610Z/02/11
610Z/02/11

610Z/81/11

610Z/L2/11

610Z/SZ/11

6102/S2/11

610Z/81/11

6102/92/11
610Z/12/11

610Z/12/11
6102/12/11

610Z/L2/11

610Z/L2/11

JUNOWY S0I0AU]  Sjeq JUsWAey 21eq paniaosy

61/0£/1T - 6T/10/1T 2bury a1eq o

1/9

NQ 2210AU]

Aq dv - 9913 IWWO0) 9AI9S31d 1S94104:86300T W4

6T/ZT/11 - 61/61/01 ADYINI AVMVHLYH
610Z/0Z/11  610Z/0Z/11 uado ‘w10£9-0b2hT I 6T1T ObTHT FYUIHSHYIG / NVITIIWYAIW - §92/01
61/21/11 - 61/41/01 ADY¥INT AYMYHLYH
6102/0Z/1T  6102/02/11 uado ‘b10£9-019€Z I 61TT 0T9EZ JUIHSHY3G / NVOTYIWYAIW - S9£/0T
61/Z1/11 - 61/F1/01T ADYINT AYMVHLYH
610Z/0Z/1T  6102/02/11 uado ‘€10£9-00¥EC I 6TTT 00FET JHIHSHY3E / NYOYIWYAIW - §9/20T
61/21/11 - 61/b1/01 ADYANT AVMYHLYH
6102/02/11  610Z/0Z/11 uado ‘LT0L9-0ST8T I 6TIT 0ST8T FUIHSHYIE / NYOTYIWVAIW - S9££01
61/2T/11 - 61/p1/01 ADYINT AYMVHLYH
6102/02Z/11  610Z/0Z/11 uado '9Z0£5-0v64T 1 611T Ob6LT JHUIHSHY3E / NYOTYIWYAIW - §9££0T
61/82/11-61/62/01 NOLLYYO4d0D
610Z/81/1T  61027/81/11 uado S0T0009€068¥8E8 6111 90TO000  SNOLLYDINNWWOD WODYIAIW - 618201
seoi1aI8s AAN Jqnd - 00°ZE9 [e3ap 12lqp
)] |2ARIL - DO'EED |
9£69 675t # Piedl6T
6102/£2/11  6102/L2/11 uado /81/01!BuibporignNgay 61078107 NVE 1SIMAIIW 1SHI4 - 068501
9£69 67SY #
pIeIIBT/ZT/TT 20138
610Z/52/1T  6102/S2/11 uado IXe ] y38n 6289/7614 MNYE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
9£69 675t #
PIED!GT/ZT /11430195
610Z/ST/1T  610Z/SZ/1T uado IXel’y3gn 1E86¥9IBNHESH MNVE 1STIMAIIW 1SHIH - 068401
ajjiniadeN uj
80UBJ34U0D 0} dbeajil 61/91/01
610Z/8T/11  6T0Z/8T/T1 uado Joj Juawssinquisd abeajily HLIWS SSOY - £6££01
|eARIL - 0O'EEY |I232p Pa(aD
] mc_u._um_u__.:..:.:co.u -00°Z£9 |IE
61/82/21-61/62/11 NOLLYYOdd0D
610Z/92/11  6102/9Z/11 uado gﬂwcwommowwﬁwwmw 61¢T 9010000  SNOLLYDINNWWOD WODVIQ3W - 6T8/0T
61/E/ZT-61/0/T1 T
610Z/12/11  6102/12/11 uado -5/9780-06£Z-964-60€ 6TTT 06£Z-96% Y3LINOYS - 0vZTO0T
61/€/T1-61/F/TT T
6102/12/11  610Z/12/11 usdo -££57£0-0292-964-60€ 6ITT 029Z-96% Y3ILINOYS - ObZIOT
610Z/1Z/11  610Z/12/11 uado dJZESTLSTION I 6T0Z-0THIA  ANN4 TvdINID mﬁﬁ..&uzm S9EFOT
suonelunuwwo) - 00°'zE9 |
S|EJO L Sa0IAIDS |eLOISSaI0.d - DO'TE9 |
subis Aemybiy
610Z/L2/1T  610T/L2/TT - Z200-TINd-61 9TLET SNOLLYDINNWIWOD IYIHANIW - bE££0T
SuoisineYy
19A14 1d1] g usamojjeH
610Z/£2/1T  e10Z/L2/11 uado - £100-TIN4-6T1 STZET SNOLLVDINNWWOD mﬂ_EozE - $ELL0T
SBJIAIBS |RUCISSBJ0.d - 00 TED |IB1]
H3miniI - 06 usW) ]
BAlNGAld 358104 - TE JUSWLY
Bflasald }se404 - OET pung
BIBQ 1/9  S1egang oieq SOloAU]  UOSEsy T smeis UOQdDS3( SJ10AU] "ON 20I0AU] JOPUBA,
souy(([ A3umo)) pueps) oy
PLISIA
m?uuwo.nnm
1S210,]



62 40 G abed

WY TZ:0%:0T 6102/¢0/21 U0 JaAe) Yar Aq uny

6691 610Z/12/11  610Z/12/11  610Z/12/11 uado beq ysen a1 DNI SQYVN3IW - 264201
06°6¢1 610Z/12/1T  6102/12/11  6102/12/11 uado e 301 159441 m_ﬂ_<>>$_<_._ mﬁm - S0TOOT
saijddns Bunesadg - QO'ZZS | p
iBpunuyy pno - 16 1uau
89'687'S1$ §S © U] | HPMILIT - 06 U daq gns
87’8154 4 U] | [EN3DRIJUOD 3PISINQ - oo b9 |
SDIAISS B)SEeM JEmiulin
10°98k 610Z/12/11  6102/12/11  610Z/12/11 uadQ 6102 JaquiaroN SLTTTLT DNI 3LSYM WNINNITIIW - 116201
a1
Viaris 610Z/12/11  6102/12/11  6102/12/11 uado ##901SZT00 610Z AON SdW SdW SYIUL-1¥IM3I - SE€/0T
jenjoenuo) apising - 00'tH9 |1IB1=p 12
ET'1/8% 1 S|ejusy - 00°6E9 Ik
|ejus.
£1°192 6102/12/T1  6102/12/11  6102/12/11 uadp  Jossaidwod L_ﬂ_..ul.w.u,_n 1000-06072556 ONI STVANIY 1738NNS - $S6E0T
61/TE/01
-61/1/0T Yemiuy1
00012 610Z/12/11  6T02/12/1T  610Z/12/11 usdo - [ejual amodeyod 60002d ONI HD3L NIV¥A §%8 - 01001
9€69-625H#
pie2:61/92/0T!8snoy
00°00% 610Z/8T/TT  610Z/81/11  610Z/8T/11T uado s3unog:und T ui Iy 95¢s JNVE ._.wm___sn_E 1SdId - 068+01
S|ejuay - 00'6E9 |!
00'688'1$ 0J. @dueuajuiely g suedsy - 00'8EI ! )
SCES 025
# PIR2IGT /L /1T IemAig
00°06E 610Z/12/11  610Z/12/11  610Z/TT/1T usdo  ysiuig‘jlemAiq yeipoy 9SH+09 JANVE L1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068+0T
00'+8Z 610Z/12/1T  6102/12/11  6T02/12/11 uadQ dwnd asem mau eru:_ NI-099912Z0 ANYAWOD QHO4MWAD - SE£00T
punoJbdweds
00°'0Z€ 6102/12/1T  6102/12/11  6102/1Z/11 uado ul juey 3no padwnd £880€T ONI HO3L NIV¥a 989 - $0100T
S0U3pIsa Hmiul|iT
00°S6E 610Z/1Z/TT  6102/12/11  6102/12/11 uado - @IAI3s yue) onpdas 8880ET ONI HO3L NIVYd 989 - +0100T
Idueusjuiely g sneday - 0O'8E9 |1232p 1=lg0
61°88/'1% R0I0AU] sjejol sedases AN 24qnd - 00°LE9
6T/ST/1T - 61/£1/01 ADYINT AVMVHLYH
¥6°01 610Z/S2/11  6102/SZ/11  610Z/5Z/11 uado ‘ST0/9-0Z8€Z 161171 0Z8ET JUIHSHY3E / NVOTHIWVAIW - 592201
2669 610Z/12/1T  6102/12/11  6102/12/11 uado JoMas B J9jem  6T0T TOOTOLT NOLdWVYH 40 39VTTIA - 8Z8£0T
61/21/11 - 61/¢1/01 ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
96°65€ 6102/02/11  610¢/02/11  6102/0Z/11 uado '80096-08589 I 6TTT 08589 FUIHSHY3G / NVOTHIWYAIW - 592201
6T/2T/11 - 61/b1/01 ADYINT AVMYHLYH
SE'0ST 6102/02/1T  6102/02/11  610Z/02/11 uado ‘b00ZE-182S9 I 6ITT 18259 FUIHSHY3IE / NYITUIWVAIW - §92/0T
61/21/11 - 61/F1/01 ADYINT AVMYHLYH
80°6tE 6102/02/11  6102/0Z/1T  610Z/0Z/11 uadg ‘60020-18£0€ I 61TT T8/0€ JUIHSHY3A / NVOTHIWYAIW - S9£/0T
s821A485 AN 2 gnd - 00'LE9 [le1p 9
HOMIUK|IT - 06 UL .._..,»..uc qng
BAlasald 159104 - 7§ juswped
ARSI 158404 - QET pund
unowy adioAu]  ejeq jualifed 9jeq peaAleday 2leg 1/9 @18 anQ =2JeQ 2DI0AU]  uoseay preH —smes UORdLIDS3( S10AUT "ON 3210AUT Jopusp
spouyj(] “yuno)) puepy yoy
1/9 159101

Aq dv

S9RIWWO0) dAIDSAId 1S104:86300 TN



6Z 40 9 abed WY TZ:0$:0T 6T02/+0/21 U0 Janes) Yar Aq uny
61/6/Z1-61/0T/T1
60°E61 6102/S¢/1T  6102/S2/11  610Z/ST/1T uadQ /LE0THZISS # WUNO2R  OESO060¥ED WYINTIID SN - 249501
GE'S9T 610Z/12/T1  610Z/1Z/TT  6102/12/11 uado dJZESTLSZION L1 6T0Z-0T¥IA  ANN4 TVYINID mﬁﬁ.._.ﬂ_m_au S9ELOT
m:OSG&EJ—t_.LCU 00°'CE9 | Jelg|
88'210'%$ £5s S|E10 . S@IIAIBS |RUOISSBJ0.d - DO'TED |
Yd Sluswadueyug
auljeloys
ST'ES6'T 610Z/L2/TT  610T/L2/TT  610T/L2/11 uado - £200-1114-6T 8TZET  SNOILLYDINNWWOD m_x:o_,:_.,_H - bELLOT
£ NYWSSIW
00°500°Z 6102/12/11  6102/17/1T  6102/12/11 uadQ 6707 uondadsu] wWeq - 00°ZEETO06T AYIWHO4) 480D OIWI - $88L0T
0SS wLefe AJUndss
€955 6102/1Z/11  610Z/12/1T  610Z/1Z/1T usdo  61/91/21 - 61/£1/11 6902128EL SONIQIOH SN 1QVY - £1££0T
SB0INIDS |BUOISSBI0.d -~ 00'TE9 |
£b'818% 8 < L seljddng asueuajuiey /1ieday - 00'ELS | .
S¥S6 BTG # p1edi61/
(00°0¢) 6102/L2/11  6102/L2/11  6102/LT/1T uadQ €/0T:wInjRIRRIYRWIRY JIPaD GTOZEOOT ANYE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068401
siaysem pue
89°G6 610Z/92/11 6102/9Z/T1  610Z/92/1T uado ‘sinu ‘syjoq abeies 0£9/8000 SIS ALIVIDIAS SILVIS QIW - £/8Z0T
Jagun)
11°82€ 6102/SZ/TT  6102/SZ/11  610Z/ST/1T uado Jiedas ajqey ouoid 8999 ONI SQYVYNIW - Z6£201
HO0ALNO NYOTYIWY
8b'cs 610Z/12/11  610Z/1Z/TT  6102/12/11 uado lo Jeq wnupeyd TBZETET  1vIYD / INIWAINDI TIVM NVA - 555901
syoed HOOJLNO NYIRIIWY
65291 610Z/12/11  610Z/12/11  6102/12/11 uadQ 3y pue ‘suieyd mes BPPECET  LVIUD / INFWAIND3I TIVM NYA - S5590T
£1°26 6102/12/11  6102/12/11  6102/12/11 uado 40S duuep AY bt ONI SOYVNIW - 26£20T
7891 610Z/12/T1  6107/12/11  6102/1Z/1T uado wnsdAB Tb6b ONI SQ¥VYNIW - Z6£201
ZLPTT 610Z/12/11  6102/12/11  6102/T2/11 uado 1129 SnouoIRUAS ¥S0THF  TI-VI 40 INIWAIND3 NLLYVW - 959201
saljddns asueuajuiely /ieday - D0'EZS 8
0£'604% §jejo) senddng Bupessdo - 00°ZZS |
0196 815k
# pIe2I6T/22/01 'subis
bBupjows
00°s¢ 6T02/SZ/TT  610Z/S2/1T  610Z/ST/TT uadp  oulsubis oueldwo) 050558 ANVE LSIMAIW LSYI4 - 06801
0196 815+
# Ple2I61/81/01 subis
EETT)
S6'6TT 6T02/SZ/TT  610Z/S2/11  610Z/ST/TT uadp Bnup!subis asuedwo) #6558 NVE 1SIMAIW L1SYHI4 - 068501
WL 610Z/12/11  610Z/12/11  6102/12/1T uado 21e62166Y 9 v AWETIET ONI ONINIW 334D T1IW - 822401
#0141 610Z/12/11  6102/12/T1  610Z/1Z/11 uado a1eba16by 9 v AWS8LTT ONI ONINIW 334D TIW - 822401
0Z'S41 6102/12/11  610Z/12/TT  6102/TT/TT uado 21eba.bby 9 vD AWSEEZT ONI ONINIW Y3340 T1IW - 82££01
saiddns bungesadQ - 00°2ZS
Ispuny) pnoy- 16 it
BAIDSaId 358404 ~ ZE 1l
QAIBSDUg }59104 - O£T
Junowly DI0AU]  aie() LaiuAe,] g1eq poAlaoay a1eq 1/9 9jeQ 9NQ  9Jeq SJIOAU]  UOSESY PRH SMEeS UoNdu5aq 2J10AU] “ON 22I0AU] JOpUaA,
sioupy(j “Gunor) pues) pPoy
/ . . puasIq
6T/0€/T1 - 23 318 ang 3210Au] JAIISIId
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 23311WWO0) dAIas2.d 159404:86300T W4



62 J0 £ @beg WY TZ:00:0T 610Z/H0/ZT U0 Janer) yar Aq uny
61/b/11 - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
96T 610Z/0Z/11  6102/0Z/TT  6102/0Z/11 usdO  61/t/0T ‘80069-1€90€ 171 6T0T TE90E TYIHSHY3E / NVOTIIWYAIW - §9££0T
61/p/1T - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
12'1€T 610Z/0Z/11  6102/02/11  6102/0Z/11 uado  61/¢#/0T !SOOPH-1€682 L1 6101 T£68Z JUIHSHYIA / NYOTIIWVAIW - 592201
61/H/1T - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
18'08 6102/0T/1T  6102/02/11  6102/02/11 uado  61/¢/0T ‘0KOSE-TLOTT L7 610T TZOTT JUIHSHY3E / NYOTIIWVAIW - §92£0T
61/b/1T - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
LT'6S 610Z/0T/TT  6T02/02/11  6102/0Z/TT uadQ  61/#/0T '99TET-0E480 17 6T0T 0EH80 JUIHSHY3E / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92£01
61/%/1T - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
25'sz 6102/02/11 6102/02/11  6102/0Z/11 uado 6T/#/0T ‘b10K9-000£0 11 6T0T 0000 TYIHSHY3E / NYOTUIWYAIW - §9££0T
61/b/TT - ADYIANT AVMVHLYH
90"t 6102/07/1T  6T0Z/02/1T  6102/0Z/11 uado  6T/4/0T 'STOFS-06£90 L1 6T0T 06490 JYIHSHYIA / NYOTHIWVAIW - §9££0T
61/b/1T - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
£5°0€ 6102/0T/T1  6102/02/11  610Z/0Z/T1 usdQ  61/#/0T '$T0H9-08590 11 6T0T 08590 FHIHSHYAA / NYOTHIWVAIW - §94£0T
61/%/11T - ADHANT AVMVHLYH
1562 6102/02/11  6102/02/11  6102/02/11 usdQ 6T/H/0T !ET0K9-0£690 11 6TOT 0££90 JUIHSH U3 / NYOTHIWYAIW - S9LL0T
61/%/11 - ADY3NT AVMVHLYH
6£°GT 6102/0T/11  610Z/02/1T  6102/02/11 uado  6T/¢/0T ‘ZT0$9-09T90 11 6T0T 09190 FUIHSHYIT / NVOTUIWVAIW - §9££0T
61/b/T1 - ADYINT AVMYHLYH
68'87 6102/0Z/T1  6102/0Z/11  6102/0Z/11 uado  6T//0T '$T0¥9-0S650 L1 610T 0S650 JUIHSHY3A / NVOTYIWVAIW - §92£0T
61/%/1T - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
LEOF 6102/02/1T  6102/02/11  6102/02/11 uad0 6T/H/0T !E10K9-0b£SO 11 6TOT 0B£S0 FAIHSHY3A / NYOTUIWYAIW - 59401
61/%/TT - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
T4t 44 6102/02/11  6102/02/1T  6102/0Z/11 usdQ 6T/b/0T !£00T9-0£bSO 17 6T0T 04+SO FUIHSNY3G / NVOTH3WVAIW - §9/£0T
61/6/11 - ADYINI AYMVHLYH
16’16 6102/02/T1  6102/02/11  610Z/02/11 uadQ  6T/¢/0T ‘TT0¥9-0ZESO 171 6T0T 0ZESO FUIHSHYIAG / NVOIYIWVAIW - S9££0T
61/%/11 - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
887 610Z/02/11  610Z/02/11  6102/0Z/1T uadD 6T/¢/0T ‘0T0F9-0TISO 11 6TOT 0TTSO TAIHSHY3G / NVOIHIWYAIW - §9£0T
61/%/11 - ADYINI AVMVHLYH
S9'S/ 610Z/02/11  610Z/02/11  6102/0T/TT usd0 6T/4/0T ‘Z10¥9-006¢0 17 610T 00640 JYIHSHY3E / NVOTHIWYAIW - §92£0T
61/b/11 - ADYINI AVMVHLYH
£8'65 610Z/0Z/T1  610Z/0Z/1T  610Z/0Z/11 uado  6T/¥/0T !£Z0¥9-069F0 11 610T 06940 JUIHSHY3G / NYOTHIWVAIW - S9££0T
Sa0IAIas A3NRN 2NGnd - 00°LE9 |1e12p 122(qC
79°e8$ 1 el il S|ej0 ). [9ARIL - DO’EEY |
79'¢8 610Z/12/11  6102/12/11  6102/12/11 uado  juswssINquiel PI0Y  6T/S/TT quiIss STIIW € NIWVIN3S - 49901
|aARI) - DO'EED |IBI12P 10=
98'$58% £ sl | & I 0] suogedumuwe) - 00°zZe9 | 9]
61/51/21-61/9T/11
7r'96% 610Z/92/11 610Z/92/11  6102/9Z/11 uado £ 569 OPOT-S6/ 60E 6TTT OOT-S6£ 181V - 112001
mp_o_uﬂu_:—::pzcu - OO.NM@ jlelag
l@punyy pno - 16 q
DAIBSBId 159404 - TE LB
DAIISVI 35840 -~ GET pUn.
junowy 3DI0AUT  33eq JUSWABd ajeq paAladay 91eq 19 9jeg enQg 23eq SDIoAU]  uoseay peH SMels uondidsaq S0I0AU] "ON =0I0AU] JOpUSaA
srouyy[] QYunoy puepy oy
- D ) : PLISIA
6T/0E/TT - 6T/10/TT 2buey a3eq ang 10ALIT v?uuwwhmm.
1/ 1S2I10,]

Aq dV - 93IWWO0D dAI3S3Id 159104:86300 TN



62 40 8 3beg WY TZ:0b:0T 6102/50/21 UO JoAe1) yar Aq uny

8£'81 6102/1Z/1T  610Z/12/11  6102/12/11 uadQ azaalypue pue B 8| 156+ ONI SQYVYNIW - 264201
01'8y 610Z/T2/1T  6102/12/11  6102/12/11 uado siauesp S/SSb DNI SAYYNIW - Z6£20T
S3dVISANY 34330

£9'98 610Z/8T/1T 610Z/81/11  610Z/81/11 uadp  s|EdIWBYD 35Un0D JI06  T00-88ES6/56 NHOC Wi 3dvISANYT INOILIS - b0SZOT
lsuyos oM

SLZE 610Z/8T/1T  610Z/8T/IT  610Z/81/11 uado 133BM I0j JjES Jejos 09281  ONINOLLIGNOD ¥ILVM AGEIN - §88/0T

salddns bunesadQ - 00'zZS 1€

90

0£'8ZH'14 S|E101 sjyauag yjjeay avhojdws - 00'ETY |
1143N38 H1TV3H
0€'8TH'T 610Z/97/TT  6102/92/1T  6102/9Z/11 uadp Sduednsul 94320 QI 6111 9H3 33A0TdW3 SYIYL-1HIM3I - 8SEFOT
siyeuag ijesy sehojdw3 - 00'ETY | >2(q0
Hnig ueipur - z6
$9'€20'6$ 10 I2punyy pnot - 161 |
1£°421'T$ 1eN3>R1UO) 3PISIND ~ 00°FHY B2
BDIAIBS 3)SeM Jspunt 88/bS6T00 S3DIAY3S Q3ITIV
65°9€€ 610Z/12/1T  610T/12/TT  6102/12/11 uadg  pnol 6107 hoa_.pcwﬂoz -00v0 /1139 40 SIDIAYIS DI18Nd3IY - ZT£Z0T
0z/81/21
-6T/61/21 Penuod (S3190TONHIAL HHOMLIN
9'cep 6102/12/1T  6102/12/1T  6102/12/11 usdp  Sdueusjulew [enuue 64987 ATHIWIO4) INOHJITIL STHONH - £8TZ0T
SbS6 8ISk
# pIe2!6T/T/11/21eMY0
08°£SE 6T0Z/12/TT  610Z/12/11  6102/1Z/11 uadg spunosbdwe)!aydwer 9TH0ZEL MNYE LSIMATIW 1SHI - 068+0T

|enDeRIIL0) 8pISIND - 00" HH9 |1232p 122(q0

04°SES S|elo] sjejuay - 00°6EY (IL32p
61/0E/1T-61/1/11 NI OZH
0£°S€ 6T0Z/T2/TT  610Z/12/11  6102/12/11 [eual Juonipuod  BT/TT 090bLZ S8 / LHOINIAYA 40 NVOITIND - 01801
s|ejuay - 00'6€9 JiL3ap 10=(q0
SE/bbS 2SUR | 8210AU] S|e10] soueuajuiely 3 sneday - 00°]ES |
¥OOALNO NYITIIWY
ST'6L 610Z/SZ/1T  6102/S2/11  6102/S2/11 Jiedas mesufeypd S8SL6ZT  LV3UO / INIWJINDI TIVM NVA - 555901
80°'69¢ 610Z/12/11  610Z/12/1T  6102/12/11 30IAuss Jiedal aun T6E6 0D AY3LLYE B JHLL STHONH - 881Z0T
1’66 6102/12/11  6102/T2/1T  6102/12/11 20Inss Jledas aun 1ZEP6 0D AY3L1VE 8 JYLL STHONH - 881201
ddueuduie g siieday - 00'8E9 |ILIRp 12l
08'€€6% I0AUT S|ej0L sediates Ann dIqnd - 00"LEY 18P 1
61/%/11 - ADYINI AYMYHLYH
0TvL 610Z/02/11  6102/02/11  6102/02/11 usdo  6T/p/0T 'P00ZS-1650F 17 610T 1650k FYIHSHY3E / NYOTHIWVATIW - S9££0T
sa21M8s AN 21qnd - 00°£E9 [L32p 1ElYo
13punyy pno7 - 6 juswedag qng
BAIBSD1d }J59404 - 7F Ju2 dag
DAIDSNG I5P10: - OET Dund
JUNOWY DI0AU]  21BQ JUSWARY 93eq panisoay 318q 19 3jeq onQg 8jeq SJ/0AU]  Uoseay PIPH smes uondidsaq 2010AU] "ON 20I0AU] JOpUap
spouryf] “Aiunon) prrepsy o0F
- . oISt
61/ - 61/10/11 @buey a3eq 8nQ 2210AU] Obhumv.u.m.

1/9 1$b104
Aq dv - 991WWO0) dAI9S3Id 1S9404:86300T W4



62 40 6 3bed

WY TZ:0%:0T 6102/#0/2Z1 U0 JaAes) yar Aq uny

09'09% [ S|ei0L saseydind pood - 00°9ZS
NI OZH
S6°0T 610Z/9Z/11 6102/92/11  6102/92/11 uado J31em papioq 6b0SEF0 S / LYOdN3AVYA 40 NYOITIND - 0T8Z0T
NI OZH
59°6€ 6102/12/11  610Z/12/11  6102/12/11 uado J21em pepoq €56£Z¢0 S / LYOdNIAVYA 40 NYOITIND - 0T8L0T
Saseloingd pood - 00'9ZS leiep 1w2lgn
18°9£5'T$ £1 S 01 sanddns asueusjuie /neday - 0O'ETS
juesugnj
£0'961 610Z/£2/11  610Z/L2/11  6102/2/11 pue ‘smalds ded PSP8STLOES ONI S1DNA0Yd NOSMYT - 0SZ90T
AlddNS ¥OLOW QIONYY
ogter 6102/L2/11  6T0Z/L2/1T  6102/L2/11 Bnyd seds CE9S90ANOS / SNOLLNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 862001
AlddNS YOLOW TTONYY
0S'ep 6102/£2/T1  6102/LZ/11  6102/LT/1T uado llo4 iop Z9TH90ANOS / SNOLLN0S HSINI43Y OLNY - 8+Z00T
[ess W00A1N0 NVYIHIWY
£9°S9¢ 6102/9¢/1T  6102/92/11  6102/9Z/11 uado pue ‘iojejos| ‘sa|jb 9THZHET  LVIUD / INIWAINDI TIVM NVA - S5590T
pnis H00ALNO NYOIHIWY
¥9°'SS 6102/92/11  610Z/92/T1  610Z/92/11 uadg  pue ‘pua yull Jnu auy 069¥SZT  LVIYD / INTWCINDI TIVM NVA - §5590T
JOO0ALNO NYOIHIWY
CE'SS 610Z/9Z/1T  6102/9Z/T1  610Z/92/1T usdo J033inqJed 7560921  LV3YO / INIWAINDI TI¥M NYA - §5590T
ONI
99'85 610Z/12/1T  6102/12/11  6102/12/11 uado sy pue o pSOPLZ-€GZ0  STUOLS IALLOWOLNY ATIIIYO - 8E6Z0T
TZ'8T 610Z/12/11  6102/1Z/TT  6102/12/11 uadQ 9za34nUe pue JBw D 156¢F ONI SQYYNIW - 264201
16'8€ 610Z/1T/TT  610Z/1T/11  6102/12/11 uado J=quin| 6955t ONI SQYVNIW - Z6£Z0T
slaysem
pue ‘san sajqed
8¢°STL 6102/12/11  610Z/12/1T  6102/12/11 uado 'synu X3y ‘smains SEE660L0E6 ONI S1DNA0Y¥d NOSMVYT - 052901
L6'Th 610Z/1Z/11  610Z/12/T1  610Z/12/11 uado 13z1j1qe3s |any 0E€BLPT JHYMAYVYH 889 - S0T00T
AlddNS YOLOW QIONYY
62'S 6102/12/1T  6102/127/11  610Z/1Z/11 uado dey 6nyd ¥9LE90ANOS / SNOLLNTOS HSINIJ3Y OLNY - 8+200T
AlddNS ¥YOLOW QTONYY
66'6C 610Z/12/11  6102/12/1T  610Z/12/11 usdo 13ssalp L6VE90ANOS / SNOLLN10S HSINI43Y OLNY - 842001
saljddng asueusjuieyy /neday - 00°€zS Jie1=p P2lag
18'S1€ES sie10L seiddng bunesadp - 00°ZZS |EI3p
0196 815
# p4edi6T /2z/01 'subis
Bupjows
00°01 610Z/SZ/1T  6102/SZ/T1  610Z/5Z/11 usdo  ousubis souerdwo) 050558 ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068401
0196 815k
# P4EDI6T/8T/0T 'subis
294
S6'611 6102/ST/TT  610Z/S2/11  6102/S2/11 uadg 6nup!subig asueduwo) P65HS8 JINVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
saiddns bunesadg - 00'zZS EiEp
3njg uelpuy - 76 ;
SAIRSBI4 1S8U04 -7 | slpedaq
— .= e - CHVETETRRY } - OET pL
junouly 2dI0AUT 8B JusWAed 318Q paladay 21ed 1/9 sleg ang 23eq 20i0AU] sneis uonRdudsaq a2I0AUT 'ON 3210AUT Jopusp
siouyfj “Lirno)) puepsy Yooy
J2LIIST
6T/0€/TT - 61/10/11 sbuey 3eq 211 dI0AU] 3A uw% .wm.ﬁ
1/9 15910,

Aq dv - @91WWO0) 9AISSBId 159104:86300T WA



62 40 0T abeq

WY TZ:0%:0T 610Z/$0/2T U0 JaARL) Yar AQ uny

$aNSs| 13podap
00°0€9 6T0Z/8T/TT  6T0Z/8T/1T  610Z/8T/11 uadp asoubeip djay 0} Jogej £600¢€ OT1 NOLLYOTHAI me_..souz - £68201
Fdueuajuiel] 3 sseday - 00°8ES | ) ]
LO'EET'TS | sed1Ates AJNEN 21IgNnd - 00°ZE9 |
61/sz/oT - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
¥8'0TT 610Z/0Z/1T  6102/02/1T  6102/0Z/11 uado 61/92/6 191059-0bZ08 81 610T 0408 FUIHSHY3E / NVOTHIWYAIW - S9//0T
61/52/01 - 61/92/60 ADYANT AYMVYHLYH
09°st 610Z/0Z/1T  610Z/02/1T  6102/02/11 uado ‘0Z059-0T96Z4 91 610T 0196/ JUIHSHY3E / NVOTHIWVAIW - S94£0T
61/52/0T - ADHINT AVMVHLYH
89°Lb1 610Z/02/1T  610Z/0T/1T  6102/02/11 uadQ 61/92/6 'Z1059-00v64 91 6101 00b6L JYIHSHY3G / NYOTHIWVAIW - 92201
61/52/0T - ADYINT AYMYHLYH
£F°L6S 6102/07/1T  610Z/02/11  610Z/02/11 uado 61/92/6 ‘01059-06164 91 610T 06T6L JHIHSHH3E / NVOTIIWYAIW - §9240T
61/sz/01 - ADHINT AVMVYHLYH
S¢°8¢ 6102/0Z/1T  6102/02Z/11  610Z/0Z/11 uado 61/92/6 ‘21059-0868, 91 610T 0868~ JYUIHSHYIG / NVOIYIWYAIW - §9££0T
61/sz2/0T - ADYINT AVMYHLYH
89°LTE 6102/0Z/TT 6T02/02/11  610Z/0Z/11 uado 61/92/6 ‘11059-0££8. 91 6101 0LL8L JUIHSOY3A / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9/£0T
6T/0€/0T - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
65'S 6102/02/11  610Z/0Z/TT  610Z/02/11 uadQ  6T/1/0T ‘£1089-0LETT €I 6TOT OLETT JUIHSHY3g / zﬁEmz(Ez S9.4401
sa0IALaS AN 21gqnd - 00°ZE9 |1€)
00'+SES 1 Buysiiqnd - 00*pe9 |t {qo
Stjjuow ZT1 - 0zoz
00°'¥SE 6T0Z/8T/TT  610Z/8T/IT  610Z/8T/IT uadg Buisiuaape ynig uelpur #S8H0T00S ONI VIQ3W X34 - 68407
Buiysiland - 00'pE€9 | 22{q0
65'6E1$ u )| SUOIIRDIUNLILIO) - DO'ZED |
61/6/21-61/01/11
ST'0TT 6102/9Z/TT  6102/92/11  610Z/92/11 uado € T8€ TZLS-66/ 60E 6111 12/S-66L 181V - 112001
[l T4 6102/12/11  6102/12/11  610Z/12/11 uado dJZE9T/STI00 81 6T0Z-0TH3IA  ANNJ TYYINIO SYIYL-1¥IM3I - S9EH0T
suogesunwwo) - 00°ZE9 |IE3=p 12alan
61'S89'1$ | SPIIAIDS [BUOISSBJ0Id - 00 TED |12
1504 pajsoog usdo
05°£91 6102/L2/1T  610Z/L2/11  610Z/L2/T1 uadg YD - 6100-8IM4-61 0ZLET SNOLLYDINNWIWOD 3YI4ANIW - #E££20T
SOL0.d SSBd
UOSEaS Ssesiespuny
28'909 610Z/£2/11  610Z/L2/1T  610Z/£Z/1T uadp sbunnQ - 1100-9IT4-61 6TLET SNOLLVOINNWIWOD JAUIHANIW - #E££0T
£9°98 610Z/£2/11  6T02/L2/1T  6102/L2/11 usdo 0IARS PMO} dOYS  0ZLLELSEDR Z ON NOLLYYOJY0D SYINID - 168£0T
88'€EC 610Z/12/TT  610Z/12/11  6102/12/11 uado 1|e3 2SS 9878S1¢Z S3DINY3S ALTHND3S VI ¥3d - 8STEOT
20INISS 3)s5EM YN|g
£2°£9C 610Z/12/T1  6102/12/11  610Z/12/11 uadQ UeIpu] 6107 JoqUIsAON 6+8604¢ DNI 31SYM WNINNITIIW - 116201
05'9¢€C 610Z/12/1T  610Z/12/11  6102/12/11 uado uondadsul wueje 3.y $€8£55-71 AN3IWCINDI 3414 2139 - 6051071
£€9'08 610Z/TZ/TT  610Z/1Z/11  610Z/12/11 uado a0lAIas jamo) doys S609EPEE0E ¢ ON NOLLYHOdH0D mS.zU - 168401
S20INIDS |RUOISSBJOLd - DO'TEQ
3n|g uelpul - 761
BAIRS3AId }58404 - ZTE U
DAIDSAU 153404 - QET PL
JUNOWY SOI0AUT  338Q JUsWABy 578q Panisoay a3eg 1/9 3]eq ang  9jeq 90I0AU]  Uoseay pleH SMels UORdLo5aQ 23i0AU] "ON @0I0AU] J0pUaA,
spouyy(| Ayumo)) purejsy oy
. . _ : PLISI(
6T/0E/1T - 61/10/17 =2buey a1eqg ang 9210AU] Obhuwuhmm
/9 15310,

Aq dV - 99331wW0) d9AI9S34d 153104:86300 T



62 40 1T 3beq

WY TZ:0%:0T 6T02/0/ZT U Janes] yar Aq uny

0£°869'8v$ )| BAIDSIId 153404 - OET Pund
0/'869'8b% )| BALDSIId 15104 - ZE jUlpedaq
19'92€$ )| Maed adueloq - £6 JLRwWwLedaq qng
¥9°6b$ | S8VIAI8S AN A|qnd - 00°LEY |1B32p
61/8/11 - 61/0T/01 ADYINI AVMVYHLYH
L9741 6102/02/11  610Z/0Z/1T  6102/0Z/1T ‘$10¥£-0904E ¥A 6T0T 090LE FUIHSHY3EG / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9£/0T
61/¢1/11 - 61/91/01 ADYINI AVMYHLYH
L6'TE 6102/0z/11  6102/02/1T  610Z/02/11 uado ‘9104/-0S89€ ¥A 6T0T 0S89E JYIHSHY3E / NYOTIAWYAIW - S94£0T
se01A13S AN 21qNd - 00"LE9 | K3lg0
£6'9£7$ )| SBOIALRS [RUOISSBJOId - 00" TEQ |t
92IAIBS 3)5eM FDURLIOQ 619256100 S3DIAY3S A3V
£6°94T 610Z/02/11  610Z/02/11  6102/02/11 uado 610¢ JequsAonN -00#0 /1139 40 SIDIAY3S DIMANdIY - ZTLZ0T
S92IAISS |RUOISSRI01d - 00'TEY |E18p 12(00
Jied aoUuelloq - £6 uaWwpec 3] qng
7SEEL'8%
E1°€SS$
a1
ET'ES 610Z/12/11  610Z/12/11 uado P#901SZT00 6102 AON SdiW SdW SY3Y1-143M3 - SEEL0T
jlenpenuo) IpisIng - 00°¢¥9 (1e3ep 19200
20°2L5% S[ej0L s[e3uay - 00'6£€9 |1B3Rp 13(qC
_— [ejuad 31 JOIAY3S TY.INTY DS
(AR 414 6102/L2/11  610T/£2/1T  6102/L2/1T uadg  Jajiel] pue :mvncw._._. T00-ZETZSTSILT ATYIWYOL STVAINIY QILINN - $BPEOT
61/1€/01
-61/1/0T Jnig ueipug
000 6102/12/11  6102/12/11  6102/12/11 uado - [e3uas amodepiod 08861d ONI HD3L NIVYd g%8 - +01001
6T/0€/11-61/T/11 NI OZH
0s'L 610Z/8T/1T  610T/8T/1T  610Z/8T/1T uado |EJual Jasuadsip 0S6EEH0 S8 / LYOINIAVA 40 NYOITIND - 018071
NOLLYY3IDAIY43Y
00°s8 6T0Z/8T/1T  610Z/8T/1T  6102/81/11 uado |EJUaJ BUlLPeW 221 S800TID06T 8 ONINOLLIANOD IV ¥8Y - S0000T
s|ejuay - 00°6E9 |I€1=P 13[0
00°0S5'T$ 1] S|EJ0) aoueuUdjUIR @ sieday - 00'8E9 | P2(g0
TT# OT# 6# 42p0dap
J00yse|gno. | iusal g4
00°0¢6 610Z/8T/1T  6102/8T/TT  610Z/8T/11 uado 03 ajqed Japedap Jleday S191¢ OT1 NOLLYOTHAI LSIMAIW - 268201
soueuajuiel B siteday - pO'8E9 [RI=p P[0
4njg uelpuy - 76 juswpedaq qns
Adasald 159404 - 7€ Juzlitedag
2A13S3 g 150404 - JET pund
junowy 3JI0AUT  ajeq Ju 916Q aNg ajeq J0I0AU] _ U0Sesy PiIaH SMIEIS uondudsaq 2210AU] “ON 2210AU] Iopuap,
srouyy(] “umoy) puepsy Yooy
6T/0¢/1 &1/10/11 abuey ajeq ar =oAL QEWMWM—M_Q
1/9 15210,]

Aq av - 9anIwwo) 2A19s34d 3159104:86300 T WA



6 40 71 abeg WY TZ:0t:0T 610Z/¥0/ZT Uo Janel) yar Aq uny

85°781% T suoioesuel | 3o sjejo) sanddns a0 - 00'IZS |
LBIELTSY
'61/21/11 !Aeidsip
80°STT 6102/92/11  6102/92/11  6102/92/11 uado juawnoop ‘uozeuwy 128914 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYIH - 068+0T
189ELZSY
‘6T/TT/11 ‘s1apjoy
05°£9 6102/92/1T  610Z/92/11  6102/92/11 uadQ juawndop !aydsiy Bury 8495 MNvVE 1SIMATW ._mmm - 068+0T
s21jddns 2230 - 00°TZS |I©3ep 193(
£6'56% 1 3210AU] L Buiyzo) /uuiojiun - 00T | 90

6b20FTSE ‘6T/1/11
L6°S6 610Z/ST/TT  6T0T/ST/IT  6T0T/ST/IT uadg ‘sjued Jadaay ‘uozewy 9790472 NVE Ewganz .G,&.._ - 068+01
Buiyzop/uniogiun - 00" P IE 181
juBydLIug 33 ale) |ewjuy 00Z 44 - 80 )

bL LS
00°00T$

(7]

TPTeLesy (61/42/01
0000t 610Z/ST/TT  6T0Z/ST/IT  610T/ST/TT usdo ‘sanp [enuuy yzy 88££5E8 JINVE 1SIMAIW ._hmm - 068401
sdijsiaquiaw g sang - 00'Z 49 |Ie12p 10200

64°'G9% Tlslrist | 3210AU] S[EI10L SUOREIUNLUWOY - 0O'ZEY |IB13p Palqo
6’ LS 6102/02/11 mﬁow..ﬁm.:_ 610Z/0Z/11 uado dDZEJTLSZTO0 ZN 6T0Z-0TH3IA  ANNL TVYINIO SYIYL-1HIMI - S9EH0T
TYTTLTSY ‘61/22/01
0€'8 610Z/ST/TT  610Z/ST/IT  610Z/ST/TT uado ‘abejsod !Sdsn 9bECE9 JINvE ,rmugn:z 1S4ld - 068401
SUOREDIUNWWO) - 0O'TEI ! Pelgo
00°S+$ S|E10| SBJIAIIS |BUOISSDJ0Ud - 00 TED |
LSy
‘61/9/11 ‘eseqelep
00°'st 6T0Z/ST/IT  6102/ST/TT  6102/ST/1T uadQ J33)unjoA :sonsIBloA £/890¢ JNYE 1S3IMAIW 1S¥Id - 068401
SBDIAIBS |BUOISSRJ01d - 0O'TEY I21ep 1lgn
0£°'99% T SUOLDESURL| 3M0AU] s|e1ol saijddns asueuajuiely /1ieday - 00°cZS |1219p PRIGO
0£'99 610Z/1Z/1T  610Z/12/11  6102/1Z/11 uado Hed doyde TH61060T8 dY0D TYNOLLYNYIINI IHS - 294401

saljddng saueuajuiely /1eday - 00'EZS l1e12p 1=lap

STH61$ siejo) sanddng Bunesadg - 00ZZS |1
TreeLesy
'61/5z/01 ‘sayddns
$6°20T 610Z/ST/T1  6T0Z/ST/IT  6102/ST/1T uado uonedonps ‘Lewjem £9E0%9 ANVE ISIMAIW 1SHId - 068401
ereTLesy
'61/6/11 ‘soljddns
T1€°16 610Z/ST/TT  6T0Z/ST/TIT  610Z/ST/TT uadp JUBAS !S210)S UUeO[ 1-160529 JINVE L1SIMAIW LSHId - 068401
salddns bunesadg - go'zzs e3P =0
SjuaA3 |eads @ weiboid 007 44 - £0 Jusuiedag q S
BAl5RId 358404 - Z€ juawpedaq
00Z IQeIN - TET puny
unowy JI0AU] 3127 JUSWAS]  Sjeq penioad  918d 175 eqQ 2NQg =3eq 9JIoAU]  U0Seay PIeH SMES U0NdIDSaq So10AU] “ON 2010AU] Jopuap,
srouty[ 4auno)) puepyyoy
- PLISI
61/0E/11 /11 aitucy a3eq ang &0 AIISAIJ

1/9 15910,
AqQ dv - @a331wo0)H OALDSBid 1S9404:86J00T N4



6Z J0 €1 abey

WY TZ:0410T 6T0Z/50/2T UO JaARID) J3C Aq uny

St'81

98t/

64°8C

HO'STT

+0'82Z

¢5'PEC

66'66
85'10C

Zs'1s

00°02S'T
LT'EEE
09°69¢
£€9'609

[ TAr4 X4

SLTTET
19°80S

£CP0T
9£'6¢
0S°66T

junowy 30j0AU  33eq JUSWAeq a1eq paalsoay

61/0€/TT - 61 | afuey aje(q ¢

1/9

68EGEZSY ‘61/S/TT
!poom Laquin Aseiy
68ESECSE

‘61/€/11 ‘sa|ddns
Jada3y spieusp
68ESETSY

‘61/ST/0T ‘sizmen
W6 ‘Bulpequi )
68ESETSY

'61/€2/01 's1pLD
‘wied 32xou) JeH doy
68ESETSH

‘61/zz/01 ‘suuomiadns

fued 3xpuD) JeH doy
68ESETSH

'6T/S/1T ‘suuom Jadns
‘Wued 3pud Jey doy
68ESETSH

‘6T/0€/0T U
Anjnod 1329]4 g wuey
6BESETSY '61/TT/TT
SmMa10s poom ‘s Aely
68£S£7SH

'61/62/01 ‘sisjmen
Wb ‘auipaq)
68ESETSH

‘61/62/01 ‘snqqel
uazol) !old Juspoy
2onpoud [ewiue
2onpoud |ewiue
2anpoud [ewue

s,buineys auid g¢

s,buineys suid g¢
2onpodd jewue
uabAxo

siqiyxe

a|ndau Joy syueyd

s,buineys aud og

JUBWIYDLIUF g D4ED [RLUIUY 007 dd - §0 )

1-££4519 JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 06801
§9/099 ANYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 06801
6£6519H01 JINVE 1SIMAIW L1SHI - 068401
90Z£8 MNVE LSIMATIW LSHI4 - 06840T
£/678 JNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
1158 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 06801
0805£9 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SUI4 - 068401
S66+8d-TT6T INVE 1SIMATW 1SHI4 - 068+0T
ST06Z9v01 ANVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068+0T
S80STH JNVE LSAIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068+0T
06/9066€T YMOI 02SAS - #0801
8E0ETE6ET VMOI 0DSAS - +08£0T
009016651 VYMOI 0DSAS - +08/0T
(ooMsann

0£59 3 LN3)) SIUDIV DONSANIT - H0E90T
(o0MsanI

8£59 3 IN3M) STADV OONSANIT - H0E90T
9520661 VMOI 0JSAS - 080T
DNI SWILSAS

#09€/S -023 JLLVNOY YIVINId - bE8/0T
T0SET SYIINID IWOH SIMOT - 265201
(o0MsanI

2259 3 INIM) STV wov.mn_z: - POE90T

sajjddns Bunesadg - 0O'ZZS |IB1=P ]

BAIBSBId 159404 - 7€ 1L
00Z IqeIN - TET puny

6T0Z/8T/TT  6T0Z/8T/TT  6T0Z/8T/11 usdo
6T0Z/81/1T  6102/81/11  610Z/81/11 uado
6T0Z/8T/TT  610Z/8T/TT  6102/81/1T uado
610Z/81/TT  6T0Z/81/1T  610Z/81/11 uado
610Z/81/1T  6T0T/8T/T1  6T02/81/11 uadp
610Z/8T/1T  6102/81/11  610Z/8T/11 uado
6T0Z/8T/TT  610Z/81/1T  610Z/81/1T uado
6102/8T/TT  610Z/81/T1  610Z/81/1T uadp
610Z/81/1T 6102/31/11  610Z/8T/1T uado
610Z/81/TT  6102/81/1T  610Z/8T/11 uado
610Z/S1/TT  610Z/ST/IT  610Z/ST/IT uado
6T0Z/ST/IT  610Z/ST/TT  6102/ST/IT uado
6TOZ/ST/IT  610Z/ST/IT  6102/ST/IT usdo
610Z/ST/TT  6T0Z/ST/TT  610Z/ST/11 usado
610Z/ST/IT  610Z/ST/TT  610Z/ST/11 uadQ
6102/£0/1T  6102/£0/1T  6102/£0/11 uado
610Z/£0/1T  6102/L0/TT  6102/L0/11 uado
6T02/£0/1T  6102/L0/TT  610Z/L0/1T uado
6102/£0/TT  610Z/£0/1T  6102/L0/11 uado

a1eg 7o Sjeg ang 2eQ DJOAU]  UOSEaY pPleH SMIES
SN B210AUT

UONGIISaq S910AU]

Aq dv - 2an1wwWo) aAIBsaId 159104:86300T W4

"ON 2010AU] JOpUSA
spouy] ‘Qunoy) puepsy 320y
PLISI
JAIISII]
1S910]



62 40 1 abed

WY TZ:00:0T 610Z/40/2T UO JaAes) yor Aq umy

L89ELTSH
'61/L1/0T ‘st=y
wnyenbe !!uozewy 607245€ JINVE LSIMAIW LSYI4 - 068101
L89ELTSE '6T/6T/0T
‘91e1sqns spadijjiw

‘aoedsiagA) vl sbng 89€HE ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
£989€/ZS¥ ‘61/p1/0T
!ssow ‘uozewy 7€98£79 ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SYIH - 068+0T
[BIELZSH
‘6T/F1/0T ‘Penxe
-JuaWLPLUD {uozewy £SPTEEG ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401

£89ELTSY ‘BT/p1/0T
‘@juelq buidwep

asiou {uozewy £005990 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
£89ELTSY '61/F1/01
‘abaanbs !uozewy £T019¢€ MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
2onpoud [ewiue ¥PIETE6ET YMOI 0DSAS - #0801
(90Msann
s,buineys suid g 9159 3 IN3Y) STUOV DONSANIT - #0£90T
(o0Msanm
s,buiaeys auid ot #6559 3 LN3X) SIUIV OONSANIT - +0£90T
|w
ST smid aMd € JaALIN POPIZLIT 0D HOVH - £Z810T
121p jewiue 0EP6T66ET VMOI 0DSAS - +080T
(o0Msanm
s,buineys auid op 859 3 IN3X) STUIV OONSANIT - +0£90T
TTLTITSE
‘61/61/0T ‘spiezy|
Japagy ‘sajnday Apaias 9560/ ANVE L1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
ZTLT9TSY ‘61/5/11
*4e3-3s0y ‘spieuay ¥£L159 JNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401

22LT9TSk '61/9/11
!sa1jddns wnuenbe

‘wnuenby soy 821+99 ANVE LSIMAIW 1SHId - 068+0T
£€08/7Sk '61/81/01

i |ewiue ‘yewjepm SESHL9 ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
££08/TSF ‘61/8/11

X [ewiue ‘Jewepm SPETT9 MNYE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401

@onpoud |ewjue PPBIT66ET ¥YMOI 0JSAS - +08£0T

121p [ewjue 094p12 INI T1IIW 311V YIS - ZZE£0T

saljddng Buneltadp - 00*ZZS |1R12p P
JuswiyoLIug 73 24e) [ewiuy 007 44 - 80 It
8AIRSR2Ud 153404 - 7€ ]

00Z IqeIN - TET |

88°8¢ 6102/92/TT  6102/9Z/11  610Z/92/11 uado
86°6€ 6102/92/11  6102/92/1T  6102/92/11 uado
08°1€E 6T02/92/T1  610Z/92/11  6102/927/11 uado
96'S 6102/9Z/11  6102/92/11  6102/9Z/11 uado
00°SL 610Z/92/T1  6102/9Z/11  610Z/9Z/11 usdo
P'EY 610Z/92/1T  6102/92/11 6102/92/11 uadp
CE'8LS 610Z/SZ/TT  610Z/SZ/11 6102/52/11 uado
SL'TET 6102/Sz/11  6102/S2/11  610Z/SZ/1T uado
00°99¢Z 6T02Z/SZ/1T  6102/S2/11  6102/S2/11 usdo
T PhE 6102/SZ/TT  6102/5Z/11 6102/SZ/11 uado
LS'EPE 610Z/12/1T  6102/12/11  6102/12/11 uado
00992 610Z/1Z/11  610Z/12/11  610Z/12/11 uado
0S°TET 610Z/12/1T  6102/12/11 6102/12/11 usdo
65°Z1 610Z/1Z/1T  6102/12/11 610¢/T12/11 uado
00°€E 6102/12/11  6102/12/1T  6102/12/11 uado
99°¢1 610Z/12/11T  610Z/1Z/11T 610Z/12/11 uado
00'9¢ 610Z/TT/TT  6102/12/11 6102/12/11 uado
£S°STS 6T0Z/61/11  6102/6T/1T  6102/61/1T uado
02's0Z't 6102/61/11  610Z/61/1T  6102/61/11 uado
JUNOUWY 3JI0AUT  91eQ JUSWAB] 21B(] paAladay S 1/9  segeng ojeq S0oAU]  UoSEsY PIPH SMEIS

6T/0E/TT - 6T/T0/1T ab6uey 2,yeQ ang DI0AUT

1/9

Uondinsaq aoI0AU] *ON S0I0AU] Jopuap
sjouyy[] “Ayunoy) pues) Yooy

PLISI(
IATISII]

1S910,]

Aq dv - @a131WIWO0) dAI3SBId 159404:86300 T N4



6Z J0 GT abed

WY TZ:00:0T 6102/40/21 U0 JaARI) Jar Aq uny

LE'ET 6102/92/11
089 6102/92/11
66'PET 6102/92/11
9€'€9 6102/92/11
SE'ze 6102/92/11
S6'6 6102/92/11
00°€b 6102/92/11
60°86 610Z/92/11
£0'981 6102/92/11
66"+t 6102/9Z/11
00°'52 610Z/92/11
6£°90T 610Z/92/11
6€'2C 6102/92/11
62'8ET 610Z/92/11
b1 b9b 6102/92/11

Junowy DI0AUT 31 JUaWiAed S1eq paAloay 918G 19

610Z/92/11  6102/92/11 uadg
6102/92/11  6102/92/11 uado
610Z/92Z/11  6102/92/11 uadg
610T/92/11  6102/92/11 uado
610Z/92/1T  6102/92/11 uado
610Z/92/11  6102/9Z/11 uado
6102/92Z/11  6102/92/T1 uado
610Z/9Z/11  6102/92/11 uado
610Z/92/1T  6102/92/11 uado
6102/92/11  6102/92/11 uado
6102/92/11  6102/92/11 uadg
6102/92/11  6102/92/11 uado
6102/92/11  6102/92/11 uadp
6102/92/TT  6102/9Z/11 uadp
610Z/92/11  6102/92/11 uado
2]eg eng 23eq S0/0AU] UOSEaY PIeH

6T/0E/TT - 61/10/T1 abuey ajeq anq a210AU]

1/9

£89ELTS "6T/0T/11T
‘en|b ‘adey !uozewy
LB9ELTSY

'61/01/17 *s1nuead
pajjesun {uozewy
£89€/25F ‘61/6/1T
‘sano|b/1au fuswdinbg
2Je) [ewiuy
L89ELTSY ‘61/8/TT
‘loompoom {uozewy
£89ELTSE '6T/8/11
S3psIym ‘siaiew
asesa Aup !uozewy
£89ELTSP '6T/8/11
ayoyd !uozewy
L8IELTSE 6T/L/TT
[ewiue !Bnig 13810
L89ELTSP

'61/9/11 ‘saye|d saded
‘an|b ‘adey !uozewy
{89ELTSY

‘61/5/11 !sayddns
JuBWYdLUS HIg HIg
LB9ELTSY

‘61/S/11 'spoy
Buiquip {uozewy
£89€/TSt '61/0€/01
'Slauem puey
-S13jsueq ysy ‘uozewy
L89ELTSY

'61/12/01 ‘Ataneq
Jlemap {uozewy
£89€LTSY '61/£1/0T
!sbeg-juswdiys

ysy ‘sbeqies|d
L89ELTSY

‘61/61/01 ‘a1empiey
‘slamop ‘jpuieq ‘s amo
£89ELTSY '6T/4T/01
‘Buippaq “jiw

'anib ‘syooy ‘uozewy

uswydLILg B 34e) [ewiuy 007 44 - 80 1UD

1-6£99816 ANVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
158£695 INYE 1SIMAIW LSHIH - 06801
LTA%: 14 JNVE LSIMAIW 1SHId - 068401
09e0zy JINVE LSIMAIW LSHI4 - 068K0T
8F8101S JINYE 1SIMAIW LSHI - 06801
9990¢E+T JNVE ISIMAIW 1SHIH - 068401
1€6599 INVE 1SIMAIW L1SHIH - 06801
6£99816 JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068401
62876912 NVE 1SIMAIW LSHId - 068+0T
99b£0SY JINVE LSIMAIW LSHId - 068K0T
¢5P1196 INVE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 06801
91Z891¢ INVE 1SIMAIW LSYIH - 06801
058444101 YINVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068501
YoLTb ANVE 1SIMAIW L1S¥Id - 068401

6595091 >INVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068+0T
saijddns bunesado - 06'7ZS |iE12p ] h

BAIDTDL 158404 - £ 1
00Z IqeiN - TET |

Snels Uondusaq ao10AU]

Aq dv - 3231WWO0) dAIaSB.d 159104:86300T W4

*ON =2I0AU] J0pusp,
spouyy[[ %yuno) puepsy ooy
PLSIq
IAIISIIJ
}S910



6¢ Jo 97 abed

WY TZ:0t0T 6T0Z/F0/TT U0 Jane1) Yar Aq uny

9£'6£9% g =l DI0AU] slelo) sanddng asueuajureyy /ueday - 00°£ZS (1I239p 1RO
12°092 610Z/92/11 610Z/92/1T  610Z/9Z/11 uadg  sanddns-uqiuxe w_y,s Tw/9% ONI SQYYNIW - 264201
umy
L4709 6102/9Z/11  610Z/9Z/11  6102/9Z/11 Usdo  pesUNING-AGIYX® VAU ZSOEZITIL YIONIVHO - Z09T0T
£89€/25b
‘6T/p/11 'siayieny
68'98 610Z/92/T1  6102/92/1T  6102/9Z/11 uado "13pus|q ‘uozewy 0S2¥9TL MNYE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068+0T
oz'e 610Z/12/T1  6102/12/11  610Z/1Z/11 usdo  sayddns-uquyxg paAu] 5999 ONI SQYVYNIW - 264201
6E°GET 610Z/12/1T  610Z/12/11  6102/T2/11 uado  saiddns yqiyx3 peAur 8959t ONI SQUYNIW - 264201
£€08/2Sk ‘61/21/11
06°c6 6102/12/11  6102/12/1T  6102/12/11 uadQ ‘sbuods “uied ‘samo €LZ€T ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068+0T
saljddns oueud IRl /itedDy - DD'EZS I'B1ED 1D ¥
[6'S9b2TS IAL] 5{210] seipddng Bunesadg - 0o zzs 1915 3
Ob' b9t 6T0Z/92/11  610Z/92/1T  610Z/9Z/11 uado @onpoud [ewjue 0ES9Z66ET VYMOI 0DSAS - $0820T
LBIELTSHI6T/ZT/TT
!ado. ‘pooy ‘siaAe.ds
ow'oLe 6T0Z/92/1T  610Z/9Z/1T  6102/92/11 usdo  Isjooq 19314 %@ wiey 1-GZ8TTITT ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI - 068+0T
L89ELTSY '61/21/11
1X0q juelsisal
66'FE 6T02/92/11  610Z/92/11  6102/92/11 uadp sunysow 333)4 g wieq 109169 JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068+0T
£BIELTS '61/2T/1T
Wty 610Z/9Z/1T  6107/92/1T  6102/9Z/11 uado  x jewiue ‘susaiblem E0ZT116T MNYE 1SIMAIW L1SHI4 - 068+0T
£89E/TSH
‘6T/TT/TT “uawypuua
66'S 6102/92/11  610Z/92/1T  6102/92/11 uado Jessjow {uozewy 1£85022 ANYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068501
£89ELTSP '61/2T/TT
SS°00T 610Z/92/11  610Z/92/1T  6102/92/11 usdQ ‘saiy Iny !s6os4 sysor L66T2LO0TT ANVE 1SIMAIW L1SYI4 - 06801
[89ELTSH
‘6T/11/11 ‘s19|2d
€LpSE 6102/92/11  610Z/92/11  610Z/92/11 usdo BIQ3Z 'paay Unzey 80££0T1 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYId - 06860T
£89ELTSH
“6T/11/1T ‘pooy
89'Gz 610Z/92/11  6102/92/1T  610Z/9Z/11 uado  ‘sjooq ‘19814 % wuey SZSITITT ANV LSIMAIW L1SYI4 - 068501
L89E/TSP ‘61/T1/11
‘sanolf ‘juawdinbg
6£'9/ 610Z/92/11  610Z/92/1T  6102/92/11 uado a1e) [ewiuy 15€82 JANVE 1SIMAIW LSYI4 - 068H0T
£89ELZSY '6T/0T/11
86091 610Z/92/11  610Z/92/1T  6102/9Z/11 uado ‘sduis Jazeayy ‘uozewy T0052€6 HNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 06801
£89ELTSY '6T/1T/11
66'61 610Z/92/11  610Z/92/11  6102/92/11 uadp ‘e [ewiue {uozewy 092211 ANYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068H0T
sayjddns bunesado - 00°ZTS |IERP
jusWILYOLILT 1§ BJ4e] [Bwiuy 00Z 44 - 80 1L
JAID5BIg JSa404 - ZE
00Z IqeiN - TET pu
JUNOWY 20j0AU]  Ble( JUSWABY o1eq perieday 21eq 1/ 2leg ang 2jeQ MIOAU]  uoseay PlRH UG uoRdLsaqg ad10AUT ‘ON 2010AUT JOpuUap,
spounyy] “yumoy) puesy 3oy
Pl i , S PLISIq
6T/05/1T - 61/1 uey ajeqg ang a210AU] O?m&w.@.u.m
1/ 1S210,]

Aq dv - an1wwo) anlasald 159104:86300T 4



6Z 4O /1 abed

WV TZ:06:0T 6T02/+0/21 U0 JaAes) yor Aq uny

PS'EITL
ST'/¥R'Z
000z

0T'S9$

66'95¢

11°802

P9 19b'e$

86"58t

(tz°em)
£°61
88'+87
LTETS
06°£9
82'bek
86'TT
S6'050'T

S6'64T
£6'62H

JUNOWY 3310AUT

61/0/11 - 61/10/11 3buey ajeq

1/9

2jeq JuswAed 2eq paAisday

Aq dv - @a3wwo) aAsesaug 1S9104:86300T W4

WILNID IHVD

6102/£0/11  6102/L0/11  610Z/£0/11 uado SOOIAIBS J2A 1200 8ET0TS AYVYNIYILIA ATIWYL IYIWINY - 04£90T

Y3IN3D I¥VD

6102/L0/1T  6102/£0/11 6102/L0/11 uado S8JIAIBS 19A 19Q0P0 £9802S AUYNIYILIA ATIWYS TVWINY - 05901

s|iels ayeuib @ sioop ANYdWOD

6102/L0/11  6102/L0/11 610Z/L0/11 uadQ Z Woy SI1as0p panoLual 9€6089 ¥yooa .EE.G:QE zﬁEmz.q - 182401

S3JINIBS |BUOISS2J04d - 00'TE9 | P2Iiqo
| m_Tu.:uO_.»m& 3 s¥oog - 00°LTS |'Bl=p . [

6bC0PCSH
‘6T/1/1T Hooq

610Z/ST/IT  610Z/ST/1T  610Z/ST/T1 usdo  ased jewjue ‘uozewy 850598t JINVE 1SIMAIIW 1SHT4 - 068+0T
6rObesk
‘61/1/11 Mooq

610Z/ST/TT  610Z/ST/IT  610Z/ST/TT usdg  aied [ewiue ‘uozewy L2922 ANYE LSIMATIW pmﬂ_m - 068b0T

S|edipoLiad 13 s)oog - 00'LZS |1°
A L 000'T$ 43pun dinb3 1§ sjoo} jjews - 0Obzs |

£L89ELTSY
'6T/£/11 (7) sdoydey

610Z/9Z/11  6102/92/11 6102/92/11 uado Jadaay !uozewy #5589 ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068H0T
£89E/2SY '6T/T/11

610Z/9Z/11  6102/9Z/11 6102/92/11 uado ‘punjai xe} s,amo Y-58918 JINVE 1SIMAIW LSYI4 - 068401
LB9ELTSY
‘6T/0E/0T 'sjo0y

610Z/92/11  610Z/92/11  6102/9Z/11 uado ‘alempiey s,amon 1-58918 JANYE 1SIMAIIW 1SHIH - 068+0T
LB9ELTS '6T/62/01

610Z/92/11 6102/92/11  610Z/92Z/11 uado ‘]2uIged ‘s, amon S8918 JINVE IS3IMAIW 1SHId - 068+0T
L89ELTSY ‘61/22/0T

610Z/92/11  6102/92/11  6102/92/11 uado  ‘sjew ‘sjeds ‘uozewy £9818bS YNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068501
£89E/2Sb '61/22/01
‘s1abieyp Auapeq

6102/9Z/11  6102/92/11 6102/92/11 uado Jlemap {uozewy 8585888 JINYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068+0T
£89ELTSY '61/12/01

610Z/92/11  610Z/92/11  6102/9Z/11 uado ‘ajes unb 119314 B wiey S212560T JINVE LS3IMAIW 1SHIH - 068401
£LB9ELTSY 61/61/0T

610Z/92/11  6107/92/11  6102/9Z/11 uado ‘mes Bif ‘samon ELLTR ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
L89ELTSY
‘61/ST/0T ‘syun

610Z/92/11  610Z/92/11  610Z/9Z/11 uadQ weiboud ‘sebejwoisn) E€ETT0000T ANVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
££08LTSY
‘6T+/1E/0T ‘mesuteyd

6102/1Z/11  6102/12/11 610Z/12/11 uado 19914 g wiey 920069 JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SHIHd - 068+0T

6T02Z/61/1T  610Z/61/11  610Z/6T/1T usdo  (s) Jew Jaqgnu Ayan 8E809FE ONI mzm_mmz.:. ST16£0T

000°T$ 4opun dinb3 13 sjooy |jews - 00'HZS |E):
JUBWYOLILG g Ble) jewuy 607 d4 - 80 jus
BAI3Sald 152104 - ZE 1
00Z IGEIN - TET pU
2181/ 91egeng =1eq SoloAUl  Uoseay PRH ~Smeig Uondinsaq So10AU] "ON 20I0AU] IGTTERS
sroug] “umoyy parps oy
_ PLIISI(]
anQ@ S210AU] 0.?5@8.&
]S310 3|



62 40 8T abey

WY TZ:0¢:0T 610Z/40/21 Uo Janes) yar Aq uny

S|EJ0L SB2IAISS |eUOISSBj0id - 00" TEQ

+9'81 6102/92/1T  6102/92/11
26'897 6102/92/11  6102/92/11
5°LT 610Z/92/11  6102/92/11
(4] 610Z/92/11  6102/9Z/11
(09'%99) 610Z/12/11  6102/12/11
9b'891 6T0Z/6T/IT  610Z/61/11
S0°87% o2 OAU] S

S0'82 610¢/0z/11  6102/02/11
£6°'198'21$ 1] &

00's6 610Z/9¢/11  6102/92/11
65'6bE 6102/9Z/1T  6102/92/11
00'ZHE 6102/92/11  6102/92/11
00'1T 6102/12/11  6102/12/11
00°00£'1 610Z/61/11  6102/61/11
00°'s€ 6102/ST/1T  610Z/ST/11
59'8p 610Z/£0/11  610Z/L0/11
junoury 2210AU]  33eQ JusWAed ajeq [FETNERER 21eq 1/ Jjeq ang

61/GE/T]

1/9

61/10/TT ebuey ajeqg anq

6102/9Z/11

610Z/92/11

6102/92/11

6102/9z/11

610Z/12/11
6T0Z/61/11

101 SUOREJIUNWIWLOY) - 0O'ZED |

6102/02/11

6102/92/11

6102/92/11

6102/92/11

6102/12/11
6102/61/11

6102/ST/11

610Z/£0/11

9jeq 2J10AU]

uadp

uado

uadp

uadp

uadp

uado

uado

uadg

uadp

uadp

uado

uado

uadp

LB9ELTSY '61//1T
‘[ony-doysyiom
Jadaay ‘|lays SBEBY9
L89ELTSE '61/T/11
{|:30y-doysyiom
Jadasy ‘uug pojwon
LB9ELTSY ‘61/2/11
‘|eaw-doysyiom
Jadaay !sowd soq 9SEPZ9
£899€ELTSY ‘6T/T/11
‘|eaw-doysyiom
Jadaay-ssasdxg uaypiy) L6T
£08/2S¥ -61/81/01
‘punjau [230y-doysyiom
1S3)INS ) UU pajyLed 606£H0
JUBWIsINQUIIRL
1ed |ejuas doysyiom

0Tb/H9649

1SECHH04T

dOZEJTLSTTO0 ZN 6T0Z-0THIA

SuoResunNwwWo) - pO'ZEY |

£89ELTSP '61/21/11

‘suonewa.n ewiue
‘uonewst] 184 O 29509

LB9ELTSY

'61/9/11 ‘Auesiem
aulyiew Aesx /punog 96142

£89E£T5F ‘61/22/01

ybiy-1ayeads
S3UIKIY uedLaWY 1621+6

CTLT9T5y

‘61/11/01 ‘p1ed Q104
‘@dljod 33e35 Stoul|r 85866502

S|Moq Jajem
Jnewone pajjeisul ST6ES

6v20bTSt

'61/62/01 ‘2o1M138
‘@dueul4 ooz gs €26t

SSDIAIRS 12A J3G0300 ¥0102S

[2ABL) - 0O"EE9 |

NN TYY3INID SYIYL

ANVE 1S3IMAIW 1SHId - 068401
ANVE 1SIMAIW LSHIH - 068401
JANYE LSIMAIW 1S¥Id - 068401
JANVE 1SIMAIW LSHIH - 06801
NV 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T

THOd I¥d - £56£0T

4

1¥3M3 - S9EH0T

;..H

ANVE ISIMAIW LSHI4 - 068H0T

INVE LSIMAIW 1SYId - 068+0T

JINVE LSIMAIW LSHId - 068401

JNVE 1SIMAIW LSUId - 06801
0D AQYYE 0 - 90€Z0T

JINVE LSIMATW LS¥IS - 068K01
d4INID FHYD

AUVYNIYILIA ATIWYS TYIWTNY - 041601

SPDIALDS |EUOISSDI0Ad -~ DO TEQ [IE13D
JUBWYDLIUT 7§ 34D [EWIUY 007 44 - 80

BAIaSAld §UA 0

uondiudsaq soi0AU] "ON 2210AU]

Aq dv - e1WwWOo) aAsasaIgd 159104:86300TW4

IGTIERY

PLOUTIT] A1UTa) Durepst Yo

PINSI
SAISSIA
1S330,]
¥

A
o




6Z 40 6T abey WY TZ:06:0T 610Z/+0/2T U0 Jaae.) yar Aq uny
LL8¥STSH
‘61/82/0T ‘19vseq
v6'61 6102Z/81/1T  610Z/8T/1T  610Z/81/11 uado uoneuop ‘Jewem 8TZIH9 ANYE 1SIMAIW 1SHIH - 068401
£/8bSTSh '61/80/11
‘ade) joqe| ‘sbeq
Y9 bE 6T0Z/81/TT  610Z/81/11  6102/81/11 uado  Jaded-jie3as ‘pewjepm £/9599 MNYE 1SIMAIl hy_r_ - 068401
sajjddns Bunesadp - 00'7ZS |
68°29% T st uf s|eo senddns 30430 - 00°TZS |18
6b20bZSE
‘61/9T/01 ‘s19ays
68°29 6T0TZ/ST/IT  610Z/ST/TT  610Z/ST/I1 uado buneuiwey 's3ide1s 5979744086 MNVE 1S3Imari Emm - 068%0T
saljddns 850 - 00'1ZS (1832 )
uoneISILIWPY - OT ]
6£°9£0'1€4 U 101 JUBWILPLILF g 348D |eWIUY 00Z d4 - 80 1!
00°'S+zs$ 1] L sdiysiaquiaw 5 sang - 00°Z#9 (1239 195000
[89E/TSY '61/v2/0T
00°001 6102/92/1T  6102/92/11  6102/92/11 uado -diysiaquisw ‘yzy 2EP0L80 MNYE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068H0T
L89ELTSE
‘61/pT/0T ‘diysiaquisw
00°'st 6102/92/11  6102/92/11  6102/92Z/11 uado 43da9y Hzyy 141569 NVE 1SIMAIW 1591 - 068+0T
TTLT9TSk '6T/1/11
‘gns abueyoxa [ewiue
00°00T 6102/12/1T  6102/12/11  6102/12/11 uadp  ‘uonenossy [e3106(007 651049 MNVE L_mm:sez ._.ém 068+0T
sdiysiaquaw 33 sang - 00'zH9 It =1l
01'18% 0L S[ejuUaY - 00'6E9 |1812
TeLT9TSh
‘61/0/0T ‘1apuniho
0118 6102/12/T1  610Z/12/11 uado uabAxo 'sebily  £9£8181606 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
s|ejusy - 00"6€£9 |'B12p Palgo
£0'269% S[F101 ®dueuajuiely @ sneday - 00'gE9 (iL1Ep 1 fao
e aul| Ja3em 1oy
0S'€TZ 610T/SZ/TT  610Z/S2/1T  6102/SZ/11 uado  oad paseda.-suoqqib PIERS 0D AQWY¥g IC - 90£Z0T
6vZ0bZSE '61/6Z/01
‘aulyoew eisaLsaue
£5°€8b 610Z/ST/IT  610Z/ST/IT  610Z/ST/IT uado  -301A195 {ouf dewelsp 129129 YNVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥14 - 068401
JuUeUUIR B sueday - 00'3L9 |1B12p PalaD
(be'£81%) £ suoniesue )| [BARIL - DOEED I
L89ELTSP '61/%/11
(0s't) 6102/92/11  6102/92/1T  6102/92/11 uado  ‘punjes UL HOIOD  Y-OTb/b96/9 HINVE Emge_;_ 1S¥14 - 06801
[CLET TR T
JUBLUYDILIUY B B.B)) ey
d E:om -Z€ =g
007 IqeIN - TET pund
unouwry 3d10AUT  33eq JUSLIAR 81eq paAlIsy °1ed 1/9 Sleg ang =)eg SDIOAU]  UOSeay pjeH sMejs Uonduosaq ao10AU] *ON =@2I0AUT JOpUaA
srouy()y %3moy) puepsy yoy
. . PLISIq
6T/0E/1T - 61/10/ =d @)eQ ang 3010AUT Qt@wounﬁ
1/9 15310,

Aq dv - @eR1WW0) AIBSB1d 159104:86300 T WA



6 40 0Z abeq WY TZ:0¥:0T 610Z/+0/21 U0 JaAeI) Ja[ Ag uny

d04 bunepdn ONI

007002 6T0Z/ST/TT  6T0T/ST/IT  610T/ST/IT uadp Yim duesisse NI-PELTO6T  SIWILSAS ONLIINOLL AVYMILYD - 6b/40T
6+20+ZSE ‘61/1€/0T
93y Ajyyuow ped

00°€ST 6T0Z/ST/TT  6T0Z/ST/TT  6T0Z/ST/TT uado  uid {pauuo) asemieq 2189894/ MNVE 1SIMaIW ._mE.._ 068+01

SBOIAISS |BUOISSS0.4d - 00" TEO |

SLE61% G SUORIeSUR| 30AU] 3] seseyding pood - 00'9ZS I€l=p 1alan
ST'1E 6T02/92/TT  6102/92/1T  6102/92/11 uadop 13jem uojjeb g T-044E424 ONILLNATYLSIA NOSNHOCL - £T€20T
§2'98 6102/12/TT  610Z/12/11  6102/12/11 uado Jajem uojjeb g 689€L2/ ONILNETYLISIA NOSNHOL - £T€Z0T
ST'1E 6T0Z/ST/TT  6T0Z/ST/1T  610Z/ST/1T uado 1ajem uojleb g T198LTL ONLLNETY1SIa NOSNHOL - £1£Z0T
00°0S 610Z/£0/1T  610Z/L0/1T  6102/L0/11 uadg J23em uojjeb g YOLELTL ONLLNEGIYLSIA NOSNHOC - ZT€20T
00'sZ 610Z/£0/1T  6102/£0/T1  6102/L0/11 uado 491em uojjeb g 9ESELTL ONLLNEr41SIa szzxom LTE20T
Saseydund pood - 00"9zZs (e
ST'8bZ'c$ G Su L 101 saljddns asipueydsaw doys U9 - §H°ZZS |
SOIHdYYD TWDISSY1D
ETTIT'E 6102/61/TT 6T0Z/61/1T  6T0Z/61/11 usdp  ssipueypsaw doys Yib £SFSOANI V80 J71 SNOIS3A ATy - 756401
LLBPSESH
‘6T/S/TT ‘asipueypiaw
8141 610Z/8T/1T 610Z/8T/11  610Z/8T/11 uado doys Y16 ‘uozewy 090410 ANYE LSIMATIW 1SHI4 - 068H0T
LL8HSTSY
‘6T/S/11 ‘asipueyosaw
98'8¢ 610Z/8T/1T  6T0Z/8I/TT  6102/81/11 uado doys yib ‘uozewy 0£9012S JNYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 06850T
LL8PSTSH
‘61/S/TT ‘ssipueydssLu
86'6 610Z/8T/1T  6T0Z/8T/TT  6102/81/11 uado doys yi6 ‘uozewy 9€£8578/ JINVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068H0T
LL8Y5TSY
6T/S/1T ‘asipueypiaw
0008 610Z/81/1T 6102/81/11  610Z/8T/11 uado doys Y16 ‘uozewy 9T0S+9¢ JNYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
saljddns asipueyaisw doys Yio - §9°7ZS lezep 122lqo
20'98% g st siejoL seyddng bunesado - 00'ZZS |
LLBP-STS
'61/zz/01'sedojeAua
Jdope
9b'8 610Z/81/1T  610Z/81/T1  6102/81/T1 uadp  ‘Buiddiys 1dope!sdsn Z¥9169 JNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068H0T
LL8VSTSY '61/22/01
21snw uaamoyey
66°L 6T0Z/BT/TT  610Z/8T/TT  6102/81/11 uadQ -fesnosed ‘saunt ajddy GHAEL16AIW ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068401
LLBYSESE
‘61/2Z/01 ‘39vseq
66T 610Z/81/11 610Z/81/11  610Z/8T/11 uadQ ucneuop ‘Aqqo AqgoH 199€89 JINvE .szsaz Gmm - 068401
salyddng bunesado - 00°ZZS |L1=p 1
UoleSILILIPY - 0T it
BAIBSAId JSa40d - ZE 1
00Z IqeIN - TET pund
JunoLwy 32I0AUT ajeq juswAed aleq PaAleday 2ieq 7/0 ajegang a3jeq 2210AUT uoseay pleH SNIeIS ﬁo_uatumwn_ 3210AUT "ON 2210AU] Jopusp
spoun KpumoD puwsy yooy
. ( i PLISIq
'0E/TT - 6T/10/11 abury a1rq <i(J 2210AU] QDHOWQHAH

.___ /9 1S3I0,]
Aq dv - @a31wwo) OAIDSRB A4 152104:86300 T W



62 40 17 abed

WY TZ:0:0T 6102/60/2T U0 Janes) yar Aq uny

0S°£0S$

——

05°£0S

00°9b$

002

00°€e

89'0¥5$
S6°0€T

61'S

' 16E

O0T°ET

£1°6/5'2$

—_—

0s'z1z
S£°80T
08805

E1°296

66'+1
00'61<

JUNOLIY SOALT

/9

S[e301 sjejusy - 00°6£9 |1235p Palgo
LL8YSTSY '61/22/01
‘[eyuay sapien/ao1-syurd

610Z/81/1T  6T0Z/81/1T  610Z/81/11 uado ‘uonessblLyay yyy 989101 MNYg ._mm;sez Gm: - 068+01
sjejudy - 0069 |1e3e]
Z DES | S210AU] 0] bugeondng g Bunjuild - 0O'SEQ |IE1ap 3
LL8YSTSh
‘61/5Z/0T ‘3jpunquny 0]
610Z/8T/1T  610Z/81/11  610Z/81/11 uado -s1axdn syuid quudeisin  gz6TYSHENYL0 JNYE 1SIMAIW L1SYIH - 068+0T
LLBYSTSh
‘61/p/11 '3|punq uny 9
6T0Z/81/1T 610Z/81/11  6102/81/11 uadQ -S53N SUId JULGRISIA JE00VSHIWALDS MNYE .Bmgez _.mw._m - 068001
Bunesydng 3 bunuug - po'se9 j1e]
P SUGHDESUR | adioAU] S|Ej01 suoneDIUNLWIWOD - 0O°ZE9 [IRI2p PalgD
610Z/02/1T  610Z/0Z/1T  6102/02/11 uado dJTESTLSTIO0 ZN 6T0Z-0T¥IA  ANNS TVYINIO SYIUL-1¥IMI - S9EHOT
LL8H-STSh
‘61/2z/01!sadojpAua
Jdope
610Z/8T/IT  610Z/81/TT  610Z/81/11 uado  ‘Buiddys 1dope!sdsn 9169 ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI - 068401
6bC0bTSE ‘6T/S/T1
Hsuwyul/auoyd
610Z/ST/IT  610Z/ST/TT  610Z/ST/TT uado ‘wodeipspy SEZ169 ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068+0T
6F20bZS '61/5/11
610Z/ST/IT  610Z/ST/TT  610Z/ST/1T uado ‘buiddiys-winal x3pa4  Z96HT9GHZOME JNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068+0T
SuonedIuNWwWo) - 0O'TE9 |ie
w SU 2 AL 101 mwu_tmm _mr_c.,mmwho‘_n_ -00°TIE9
150D
PieH [e120s 007 ay) 18
610Z/L2/1T  6102/L2/1T  6102/L2/11 uado  oog - 6/00-4YWZN-6T TIZET  SNOLLVOINNWWOD IMI4ANIW - b€£/0T
SUOISIARY 13211 0Z0Z
610Z/(2/t  6102/L2/11  610Z/L2/11 usdo sjuid - 0800-4YWZN-6T CILET  SNOLLVOINNWWOD FHIJANIW - b£££0T
S150D pJeH [epos
610Z/LT/1T  610Z/L2/1T  610Z/L2/1T uado PO - 9/00-YYIWZN-6T 1261 SNOLLYDINNWWOD JUI4ANIW - bE££0T
aAlest) apIng
SIOYISIA S2NID pend
6102/L2/11  610Z/L2/1T  6102/L2/11 uado  ¥SIA - 0£00-YYIWZN-6T OTZET  SNOLLWOINNWIWOD INI4ANIW - $£220T
LL8YSTSE
'61/5/11 ‘uondiosgns
6T0Z/8T/1T  6I0Z/8T/IT  610Z/8T/11 uado Jpd ‘agopy TTZ1£0S0TT ANVE 1SIMAIW L1SYI - 068+0T
sduy pjey 03 uoisuaXe
6T0Z/ST/TT  6107/ST/TL  610Z/ST/IT uado L300q 1230 aAowWw 920472 00 umE.umﬁ_ E I¥L - 909€01
SBDIAIRS |eUOISS3)0id - 00'TED |
uonesiuiwpy - 0T 1
CLSELETF] #mman.u_ ZEN
007 _gm_z TET pund
2ieQq WawAed s1eq paneoay 984 1/9 2121 9Ng  9JeQ DIOAUT  uoseay PR SMes. UORdu3Saq 2o10AU] "ON 20I0AU] JOpuap,
sjouf(l Aymo)) puepy ooy
" . PLgSIq
[T abuey aje u?ﬁumu.uam
wwv.uanu

AG dv - 9aNIWWO03 aAIasa.d 1S9404:86300T W4



62 40 7z abed

WY TZ:04:0T 6T0Z/#0/¢T U0 J2ARD) Jar Aq uny

dwnd
uonesuU3puUd ‘0F AMm

8b'€81 610Z/ST/IT  610Z/ST/IT  610Z/ST/1T uado  ‘sdiey-saiddns doys £50Sb ONI SQUVYNIW - 26£20T
(z2's5) 6TOZ/ST/IT  6T0Z/ST/TT  6102/ST/1T uadp diey-uinyal €505k ONI SQUYNIW - Z6/Z0T
AlddNS YOLOW T1ONTY
b LL 610Z/L0/1T  6102/£0/1T  6102/L0/1T uado agn| szies fue ‘sayy fio 0P6190AU0S  / SNOLLNI0S _._ﬂzmm_m 01NV - 8+Z001
saiiddns Bugesadg - g zzs I
86'55% L 32I0AL] L Buiyzopn /uniogiun - 00'pTE |
6e0best
'61/62/01 ‘syued
86'SS 610Z/ST/1T  610Z/ST/TT  610Z/ST/1T uadQg  @oueuBlURW {UoZEWY 2986241 JNVE 1SIMAIW .Gmm - 068401
Bungopd /wioun - 00*p T I C
S9'Zhe'e$ L s3yauag yijeay aakojdwy - g ST |I&
A143N3E HLTV3IH
S9'THT'T 6T0C/92/T1  610Z/92/11  610Z/92/11 Sdueinsul aulal  ZN 6TTT gH3 33A0TdWI SYIHL- .Em_gm 8SEVOT
Sjauag jeay sakojdwiz - go'eETY |
2ouUBUBjUlel /SeRI|IDRY - 8T JuaL
£1°8€0'zes UORBLISIUILLPY - QT JuaL 5
1S €0E'PT$ | sappusby 13130 03 Jajsuel) - ZT'T66 |l
uoneAIasuoD)
9t'059'c 6T02/ST/TT  6102/ST/TT  6102/SZ/1T 10§ sui0) 6102 SuI0D-610Z INI AL3ID0S S3DY3IX - §S6/0T
uoneAsasuo] HHOMLIN
09282’ 610Z/sz/1T  610Z/S2/1T  610Z/S2/11 10} sui0D 6102 SUI0D-6107 NOLLVAY3ISNOD 34T1Q1IM - $56/0T
UoIIBAIISUOD) 1SNY.L a¥vd0o31
St'848'S 6102/ST/1T  6102/S2/1T  6102/S2/11 410} sui0) mwom SUI0D-610Z MONS TYNOLLYNYILNI - 85//01
61/1/11
‘Xe| S3|es 48gopPQ ZN
00'266 610Z/£0/1T  610Z/£0/1T  6102/£0/11 uado  ‘anuanay Jo3deg I 61/11 T04T#2d 00Z 19VIN--HSYD AL13d - 966401
SIPURBY JaYI0 03 J345URLY - ZT'T66 [IB32p P20
62°75F% T suoppo 10AU] S|E10 [emaeauo) apisIng - 00't9 |E1sp
ZN
$S €92 610Z/02/T1  610Z/0Z/11 6102/0Z/11 uado FH90TSZI00 610 AON SdW SdiW SY3YL1-143IM3 - SE€/0T
LL8BPSTSE '61/€2/01
!anuanal 1das vZTh
54'881 6T0Z/8T/1T  610Z/81/11 610Z/81/11 uadp  ‘ual Auuag aYl-WiD -mmen_mem v_z<m .rmmBQz .BE“_ - 068401
L1°8T% sjejo | sdiysiaquiaw 7§ seng - 00'ZH9 |ejep 0
- 0196 81SH #
P1e0I6T /21/11!|emauss
£1°81 6102/S2/11  610Z/S2/TT  6102/S2/11 uado urewopAppeaos  gzHbER08ST JNYE _.m___sEz _.mum - 068501
sdiysiaquiaw i3 sang - go* Zv9 } (
uonensiuwpy - 0T W2
BA18S81d 159404 - ZE 11
o ODN hn_ m;Z Hm.n
Junowry SHOALIT S8 WRuArY ...uumn_ [FERTERER] 2jeg 1/9 aJeq ang a}eQ 3DI0AU] uoseay pleH smels uondudsag S210AU] ‘ON 3210AUT Lo_ucv>
foug([[ “umo)) puep yooy
= _ Sy PLISI(q
/5 }S910,]

Aq dv - 2a331WwW0) ansesalg 1S9104:86300TINd



62 40 £Z abey WY TZ:0+:0T 6T0Z/P0/2T UO Janes) yar Aq uny

9€0£925¥ ‘61/82/01

‘syed sapaay ayelb
£4°991 610Z/12/TT  6102/12/1T  6102/12/11 uado ‘wod'uosutejuonng 00859 AINVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068+0T
AlddNS YOLOW QI1ONYY
(00'v2) 610Z/17/1T  610Z/12/11  6102/12/11 uado punjas ££960048208 / SNOLLMTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 862001
A1ddNS YOLOW QIONYY
CTHST 6102/12/11  610Z/12/11  610Z/12/11 uadp ved Jsedal S9/+90AUQS / SNOLLN10S HSINI43Y OLNY - 84Z00T
AlddNS YOLOW aTONYY
0r's 6T0Z/6T/TT  610Z/61/1T  610Z/61/11 uado  uabojey pis-/4T ¥ny 8kH90/uUQS / SNOLLNIOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 84Z00T
aulj ojne AlddNS YOLOW QIONYY
91'0S5T 6T0Z/6T/1T  610Z/61/TT  6102/61/11 uado Had ybiy-gpT ypony 9ELE90AUQS / SNOLLNI0S HSINI43Y OLNY - 862001
AlddNS YOLOW QIONYY
86°LT 610Z/ST/11  610Z/ST/IT  610Z/ST/T1 uado (2) maiA papad 9t/£Z90AUQ0S / SNOLLIOS HSINIHIY OLNY - 862001
AlddNS YOLOW Q10ONYY
6C'6 6T0Z/ST/TT  61I0T/ST/IT  610Z/ST/IT usdo jusuneal; Jsnu 259790AUQS / SNOLLNI0S HSINI43Y OLNY - 852007
AlddNS YOLOW QIONYY

¢L'8S 610Z/L0/TT  610Z/L0/TT  6102/L0/1T uado  38s ped asIp-GpT dpruy ¢86T90AUQS / SNOLLNTOS HSINI43Y O1NY - 852001
sai|ddns soueuajuiely/sieday - 00'cZS | 2[q0

SH'E0E'TS pT suopsesue. 0AU] [e30L sanddng Bunesado - 00°zzZS |L1=p
0196 815t
# Piedi61/zZ/01 subis
Bupjows
18°01 6102/SZ/1T  610Z/S2/1T  6102/SZ/11 uado  oulsubis aduerdwon 050558 NVE LSIMAIW 1SYI - 068501
0196 815t
# PIeDI6T/8T/01 'subis
224
96'611 610Z/S2/11  610Z/S2/T1  6102/S2/11 usdg Bnup!subis adueydwo) P6SHS8 ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
SaAjeA
96'8¢ 610Z/12/11  6102/12/1T  6102/12/11 uado ‘ssuaneg-saiddns doys 1-0999+ ONI SQUYNIW - 26£20T
(66'6) 610Z/12/1T  6102/12/1T  610Z/12/1T usdo  sayddns doys-jipasn 7999+ ONI SQUVNIW - 264201
£T0ZTSE
‘61/8/11 ‘appigiay
66°G5P 6102/12/1T  6102/12/1T  6102/12/11 usdo piemal fuozwy 1007850 ANYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068H0T
LS 610Z/61/11  610Z/6T/1T  610Z/6T/11 uado poom 7869k ONI SQUVYN3IW - Z6£Z0T
Sijew AemaALp ‘aam
95°68 6T0Z/61/1T  610Z/6T/1T  6102Z/61/11 uado an 1eq ‘ysniq mous £85Sb ONI SQUYNIW - 264201
(N4 610Z/6T/11  610Z/6T/11  610Z/61/T1 uadop oAd ‘saAjeA #b95h ONI SQYVNIW - 264201
sayauo0} auedoid
98'GST 610Z/61/1T  610Z/6T/TT  6102/61/11 uado ‘an|b 1adns ‘siayy £P65H ONI SQYVNIW - 264201
L8°0E 610Z/61/1T  610Z/61/1T  610Z/61/11 uadp sabuly ﬁtmw_s 7565b ONI SQYWNIW - Z6£Z0T
sajosul ‘diey
1€°9bT 610Z/ST/1T  610Z/ST/IT  6102/S1/11 usdg ‘sausneq-saiddns doys 068t ONI SQYVNIW - 26/201
sejddns Buesadg - 0o zzs§ |€)2 ap
aouBUljUIRY /SaljDed - §T U
PAIRSAId 159104 -
007 102
JUNOLY 3JOAU]  33eQ JUsWAeg aleq pani2day 3ed 19 9ieQ enQ =3eq IDIOAUT  UOSESY PjoH ~snjelg uondLosaq S010AUT *ON @2I0AUT
routy(] ‘Aiume]) pueps] Yooy
JLEST
61/0€/1T - 61/10/1T abuey 9]B(] 2] B210AU] @bh%m&uﬂw.ﬁ—
1/  15910,]

Aq dv - eanIWwwWo) aA19s31d 159404:86300T A



67 40 pZ abeq WV TZ:0¢:0T 610Z/#0/21 U0 Janel) yar Aq uny

61/S2/0T - ADY3INI AVMVYHLYH
88°€8S 610Z/0Z/1T  6102/0Z/11  6102/0Z/11 uado  61/92/6 '9T0LE-0LLFD ZN 6T0T 0LLH0 JHIHSHY3g / ZSEmquz - 5894401
sadIAIRS AN J1jgnd - DO°LEQ |1EIRp 10300
£9'96% T SUOMIBSURL| SMOAUT S|EI0L suoREIUNWILOD - DO'ZED (i8] I
£9°95 610Z/0Z/1T  6102/02/11  6102/0Z/11 usdo dOZEITLSTIO0 ZN 6T0Z-0T¥IA  ANN4 TV¥INID m«my_._. ,_.mmz_m_ S9EH0T
suogedIUNWIWIOD - 0O'ZE9 | @)
£8'721'T$ S SUODESURL| 3DI0AL] S|EI0 | S82IAIDS |BeUOISSB0Id - DO'TEY |EIEp 108
doys soueusjuIRW 0 ONI 39VdvYD
00°SL 6102/92/1T  6102/92/11  6102/9Z/11 uado pen Yo ures psaowal SzTeT 8 dOHS AQO8 S,T1IYINYD - 8£Z00T
00°pE 610Z/1Z/1T  610Z/1Z/1T  6102/12/11 uadp sagnm S0€Z-6T 02 TVANIONYLS NY3LSIM - 066£0T
00°19 6T0Z/61/TT  610Z/61/TT  610Z/61/11 usdo 1o pasn EU% 5692609061 ONI SWILSAS N33 AL3YS - ZEFEOT
wa
00°091 610Z/ST/IT  610Z/ST/TT  610Z/ST/11 uado uonebiu pazuajuim 808€C ONNOYD NOWWODNN - £69£0T
6¥20¥ZSY 61/0£/01
‘Buiphdasfysen
£8°26L 610Z/ST/TT  610Z/ST/TT  6102/ST/1T uado ‘sedIas dlgnday ¢S0TTZL6 JNYE 1SIMAIW ._h.n_E 06801

$82IA19G [BUOISSaJ0.d - 00'TE9 B

86'v6%$ 1 I SIEI0L 000°T$ +3pun dinb3 3 sjoo] [jewS - 0Q'HZS it
9€0£925¢
'61/8/11 !sj00y
86'%6 6102/12/11  6102/12/11 610Z/12/11 uado doys 393)4 R uLey4 9EST JANVE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068+0T
000'1$ 1epun dinb3z 13 sjoo) lIewWsS - 00'+ZS |!
09'+68% 1) | sayddns SJueuajuiep /neday - 00'E£ZS |

96'€e 6102/92/11 mﬂom__‘om.:n 610z/92/11 _._uao . 4dAjod LL0LY ONI SQUYNIW - 264201
A1ddNS YOLOW dTONYY

¢Leot 610Z/92/11  610Z/9Z/1T  6102/9Z/11 usdo 10 9Z9590AN0S / SNOLLNOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 842001

AlddNS ¥YO10W QIONYY

[AWAS 6102/92/11  6102/92/1T  6102/92/11 uado o Z/9S90ANOS / SNOLLNTOS HSINIJFY OLNY - 852001

01°96 610Z/T2/1T  610Z/12/11  6102/12/11 uadg  poom-Jewiuy disswog €459 ONI SQUVNIW - 264201
£10Zhesy
‘61/81/0T ‘sued

88'9¢ 610Z/12/1T  610Z/12/TT  6102/12/11 uado 4oop ojne {uozewy EPBEE6T ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SUTd - 06840
9£0£92S¥ ‘6T/L1/0T
!1oe3U0D DnBubeLw

YO 1H 610Z/1Z/TT  610Z/12/1T  6102/12/11 uado ‘uonepinbry uosjapualy ¢0050000T JNVE 1SIMAIW LSHId - 068+0T
9£0£9TSk
‘61/22/01 ‘punjai xey

(sz'v) 610Z/T2/1T  610Z/12/1T  6102/12/11 uadg  safes /sjuawwadeldaya €9€S0Z MNVE 1SIMAIW LSYUId - 068501
9€0£92St ‘6T/v2/01
‘syed Japaay ayellb

£S'ES 610Z/12/1T  610Z/12/11  6102/T2/11 uado ‘Woduosulejuonng SELS9 ANVE 1SIMAIW LS¥Id - 06801

saljddns saueusjuiely /neday - DO'EZS |IB):
BoUBUIUIRK /53 DEY - 8T )
SAISSDAd 152404 - ZE 1L

S _— e 00Z 1qeIN - TET puny

JUNoWy 2DJ0AUT  33eQ JUSWARY 31eq paAlsoay 21ed 1/9 2jeg eng sjeq DIOAU]  Uoseay ploH SNIEIS uondudsaq ad10Au] *ON 2010AU] JOpUS/

sroug] ‘Guno] puesy Yooy

e T . | PLISIq
6T/0E/TT - 61/10/1 1 abuey 33eQ anq a210AU] IAIISIIJ

1/ 15910,
Aq dv - @3331Iw0) OA19S3.d 1S°.104:86300T N



6 40 5z abed

WY T2:0:0T 610Z/10/ZT UO JaARI) Yar Aq uny

Sk'621
ETH0T

96'821'9%

0S°6ES
00'vLE'T
8p'16
9€°6€
SS°041
£0°01S
o' 1ZE
1S°€eT
0E'6EP
89°€TT
£2°96
ST'6E
ST°901
LETLY
LeLTE
E9'LET
SE'86
96'€0E
peeen

0z -

junouny aZioAL]

/9

21ed 1UsWAeg o93eq paAloday

T0/TT abuey ajeq any

6T02/£0/1T  6102/L0/11  610Z/L0/11 uado IDINIBS-GT o) L1591 ONI SITVS QY04 NOIX3S - $£9€0T
610Z/£0/TT  6102/£0/11  610Z/£0/11 uado Jieday Jojeutiolyd #0269 AN3WAIND3I OZH NOSNHOC - Zb9%0T
sdueuajuUiRly 7 Slieday - 00"8E9Q |RI=p 122[00
AUT 5|E10. sediatas Anjnn ayqnd - 00°££9 |IE12]
61/ST/11 61/01
6102/9Z/11  6102/9Z/11  6102/92/11 uado -61/ST/0T Jamas 200600605 A3TIVA TW0D 40 3OVTIIA - 9Z8€0T
6T/ST/11 61/0T
6102/9¢/TT  6102/92/11  6102/92/11 usdo -61/ST/0T Jamas 100600605 AITIVA V0D 40 IOVTIIA - 928€0T
61/sz/01 - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
6102/02/11  610Z/02/11  6102/0Z/11 uado  61/92/6 'T10€9-056S2 ZN 6T0T 0SHSZ JUIHSHY3E / NVOTH3WVAIW - $92/01
61/sz/ot1 - ADYINI AVMVYHLYH
610Z/0Z/1T  6102/02/11  6107/02/11 uado  61/92/6 ‘0T0E9-0HZSL ZN 6101 0bZSL JUIHSHY3E / NYITIIWVYAIW - 592401
61/52/0T - ADYINT AVMYHLYH
6102/02/11  6102/02/11  6T02/0Z/11 uado  61/92/6 '610£9-0£0SZ ZN 6T0T 0E0SL JUIHSHY3E / NYOTYIWVAIW - 592201
61/sz/01 - ADYINI AVMYHLYH
610Z/02/1T  6T0Z/02/1T  610T/0Z/11 uado  61/92/6 ‘0T0E9-0T9bL ZN 610T 019 FUIHSHY3EG / NVOTHIWVYAIIW - S9L£0T
61/52/0T - ADYINI AVMVHLYH
6102/02/11  6102/0Z/11  6102/0Z/11 uado  61/92/6 '610€9-004bL ZN 610T 00+bL FUIHSHY3E / NVOTHIWVAIW - §92/0T
61/sz/0T - ADYINI AVMVYHLYH
6102/0Z/11  610Z/02Z/11  610Z/0Z/11 uado  61/92/6 ‘£10£9-06THL ZN 610T 06THL FUIHSHY3E / NYOTHIWVAIW - S9£0T
61/52/0T - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
6102/0Z/1T  610Z/02/1T  6102/0Z/11 uad0  61/92/6 '8T0E9-02LEL ZN 6T0T 0LLEL JHIHSHY3E / NVOTYIWVAIW - §92/0T
61/sz/01 - ADYINI AVMVHLYH
6102/0z/11  610Z/02/T1  6102/0Z/11 uado 61/92/6 ‘£10£9-095€. ZN 610T 09SEZ FAIHSHY3G / NYITIIWVAIW - S92Z0T
61/52/0T - ADYINI AVMVHLYH
610Z/02/11  6102/0Z/11  6102/0Z/11 uad0  61/92/6 '£10£9-0662 ZN 6101 0E67L JHIHSHY3E / NYOTHIWVAIW - $9240T
61/sz/o1 - ADYINI AVMYHLYH
6102/02/T1  6102/0Z/11  6102/0Z/11 uado  61/92/6 '910€9-02£2L ZN 6101 0222 FUIHSHY3E / NYOTIIWYAIW - S92Z0T
61/5¢2/01 - ADYINT AVMYHLYH
610Z/02/11  610Z/02/11  6102/02/11 uado  61/92/6 '80089-0£8TH ZN 6T0T 0S8TH FUIHSHY3E / NYOTHIWVAIW - $92/0T
61/52/01 - ADYIANI AVMVYHLYH
610Z/0Z/11  6102/0Z/11  610Z/0Z/11 uado  61/92/6 'HOOET-T8E0F ZN 6T0T T8E0L FUIHSHY3E / NYITIIWVAIW - 594401
61/sz/01 - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
610Z/02/1T  6102/02/11  6102/02/11 uado  61/92/6 '60058-0S5LE ZN 6T0T 0SS/€ FHIHSHY3E / NYOTI3WVAIW - §9£40T
61/5¢z/01 - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
610Z/0Z/1T  610Z/02/1T  6102/0Z/11 uado  61/9Z/6 ‘TOOFI-TEOLE ZN 610T T£0LE FAIHSHY3E / NYOIIWYAIW - 594407
61/52/01 - ASYING AVMVHLYH
6102/02/11  6102/02/1T  6102/0Z/11 usdg 61/92/6 ‘YOOPS-TLTTE ZN 610T T/Z11E FYIHSHY3G / NVOTIAWYAIK - S9££0T
61/52/01 - ADYINT AYMVHLYH
610Z/0Z/1T  6102/02/11  6102/0Z/11 uado  61/92/6 ‘PO0S9-TEEHT ZN 6TOT TEEHZ FUIHSHY3G / NYOYIWVATW - §9£/0T
61/sz/0T - ADYINT AYMVYHLYH
6102/02/11  610Z/02/1T  6102/0Z/11 uado  61/9Z/6 ‘8000S-0E€1Z ZN 610T 0EETZ FUIHSYY3E / NYOTUIWYAIW - S9£/0T
sediaias AJan 21qnd - 00°Z€9 2p el
BIUBUBUIRY /Sanijped - §T U=t Le q
BAIBSBI ] 158104
N - [E£T pund
aleg 1/o 21egeng 8jeg 3VIOAU]  UOSeay DjoH sSMels uondudsaq a010AUT "CN 2010AU] JOpUaA
siouyyyy “fumor) poepy oy
- wum.u ummﬁ—
d QAT ummu»‘w

AQ dv - 9931Iwo) 9A13S31d 1S9104:86300T WS




62 40 97 abeq

WY TZ:0t:0T 6T0Z/H0/CT U0 Janel) yar Ag uny

FS'1£8'89% I 01 00Z IqRIN - TET pund
+S'1£8'80% I | @AI9SBUd JSaI04 - 7E ] Hedsg
97'95% I 5B10 UOReAIDSUOD) 1§ YDILISaY ccw um [ S
9z'95% S|E10| seseyoind pood - 00°9ZS (B1ep Palgp
¢eLT9Tsy
'61/8T/1T !|eaw
-1axeads uoneAalasuod
LT'SE 610Z/12/11  610Z/12/11  610Z/1Z/11 uadp !saneby so7 £6EP09 JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068+0T
TreeLesy '61/01/11
‘leaw J2yeads g
66'0¢ 610Z/ST/1T  6T0Z/ST/IT  6102/ST/TT usdQ R D !ezzid s,s0[ Addey 86289 JNVE .EuBQE 1SYId - 068401
saseyding poo4 - 00'ars Jie 10
UOIBAIBSUOD g LDIedsSIY 007 - I} 1UaLl 15
20'62Z's1$ 1 01 @dueujuiely /sanioed - g1 Juawe 15
00°'5+8% 1] SI0AU] 'L |ende.Quo) spising - 00" pa |1
00°S9 mHom..._H 2T 6T0T/TE/IT  610T/1T/11 uado [0u0d 35ad ApjRam 18419 SNOLLMIOS 1S3d A3ONVAQY - 860007
00°S9 6102/61/11  610Z/61/11  6102/61/1T uado |0uod 3s3d Apjeam 18519 SNOLLNT0S 1S3d AIDNVAQY - 80001
00°Sze 6T0Z/L0/TT  610T/L0/TT  6102/L0/1T uadp [09u00 3s3d Ajyjuow £6109 SNOLLNT0S 1S3d A3DNVAQY - 8+000T
00°'s9 610Z/L0/TT  610Z/L0/1T  610Z/L0/1T uado jonuod 3sad Apjsam 59119 SNOLLNTOS 1S3d G3INVAQY - 8+000T
00'SZE 6T0Z/L0/1T  610Z/L0/TT  610Z/L0/11 usdo  [onuod 3sad Alyuow 89€19 SNOLLNT0S ._.mmn_ Qm_uz.&ﬁ_d, 80001
[ENIoR.JUOD BPISIND - 00 b9 |!
£Lb'006$ z . 3010AU] | Sjejuay - 00659 |
|eual
L¥'STT 6102/S2/11  6102/S2/11  6102/SZ/11 uadg  Jossaidwod Je [2salp T000-£88EbLS6 ONI STV.INIY L1738NNS - +S6E0T
o
00°589 6102/61/11  6102/61/1T  6102/61/11 uado  wooq ‘Y| 1sewWw-[ejuas 66811S-T SAND ._E.zm_x 3JHL -99/£01
S[BJUaY - 00°6E9 |1L12P 12
£H'€85'T$ S|EJ0L soueudjuiely 1 sieday - 00'8E9 |!
|o4uod
ainssaid moj pajsnipe NOLLVY3DARI3Y
0S¢0t 6102/S2/1T  6107/SZ/1T  6102/52/11 usdo -13z33.14 Ul yjem 85201 8 ONINOLLIANOD ¥IV V8Y - 500001
9E04925k
‘6T/4/1T luiedal donay
00°58¢ 6102/1Z/T1  6102/12/11  6102/T2/11 uado ‘aAnowoiny s,ueq (T4 43 2INVE 1SIMAIW 1SYH - 068+0T
9E0£925F
‘61/8/1T ‘ysem ny
SLTh 6102/TZ/T1  6102/12/11  6102/1Z/11 uado ‘Usem JeD uesp) oid  /8Z88TTLZ0S JINVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 06840T
S341) MaU § pue
09'0¢8 610Z/61/11 610Z/61/11  6107/61/11 uadQ aduejeq g Junow 05z- 2e09g9 ONI 527VS @404 NOLX3S - b£9E0T
VDueUUIRY P sneddy - 0O 3E0
Jueuajuiely /sar ey - g1
BALBSE I 45 58104 - 7€ U
NOZ IqeIN - TET |
UNOWY SDI0AU]  3JeQ JUSWABY ajeq poAleoay 21eq 1/9 8]eQ eNQ  =23er] 9Jj0AU]  U0SEaYy PIeH sSmeis uondLS3q @oI0AU] "ON 2010AU] JOPUIA,
spoutjl] yumop) puepsy oy
: JLI}SI
61/0E/TT - 6T/T0/TT 51B(1 8N BI0AU] oﬁwﬂ...-um i
1/ )S310,]

Aq dv - @e131wWo) aAIesaI( 159104:86300T N



62 40 /7 abeq

WY TZ:01:0T 6T02/50/Z1 UO JaARI) Yar Aq uny

05°81$ 51230 SUT qeiT 2A13saUd 359404 - EET pun
0S°81$ S|EJ01 aAsRsBUd 159104 - ZE Juauedsq
0S°'81% 5|Ej01 @duUeInSUT - 00'9£9 |iL3ap Lalgo
71 SIALLYILINI
0s°81 610Z/0Z/1T  6102/02/11  6102/0Z/11 uado $Payd punoibyoeq PCOLPT  AL34YS ¥OJ ¥ALNID TYNOLLYN - 92601
Nuesnsuy - Oy 11212p Plgo
AR 1S8A6Y - TE JUswpedag
SUE GO BAeS3dd 359404 - £€T pUn4
junowy IOAUT  s1eq UeWAey a1eq paAoay  31ed 1/5 9jeQ 8ng 91eq 90I0AU]  Uosesy PN SMIEIS UORdLDSaq S910AUL "ON S0I0AL] Jopus),
siouy|] 4umo)) puepsy oy
e ~ PLISIq
6T/0E/TT - 6T/%( 12y 838Q aNQ 30I0AU] AXISIIG
1/ 1S310

Aq dv - 2aRiIWWO) dAI3S.d 159104:86300T W4



62 40 8¢ abey

WY TZ:0¥:0T 6T0Z/p0/TT UO JaARID Y3[ Aq uny

Szoso'sers
97'059'sZ1%
92°059'521%

—_— e

9z'oLz'set

l

00°'08¢

JUNOLLY S9I0AUT

6T/05/11 - ¢

1/9

S1eq JaWw/eg o3eq panlsoay

6102/SZ/11

610z/5Z/11

218Q 1/9

t abuey ajeq ang a210AL

siejo ] Burdwe?) 1 Aemids sepunyy pno7 - geg pund

S[e10| dAIDSBU 353104 - ZE JualL

edag

S[E10) ssa1B04d Ul UORINISUOY - 00°S9Z |IB13p 1RO

6102/Sz/11  6102/52/11

610Z/Sz/11  6102/52/11

Paloid punoibdwer

Aq dv - Sa3WWO0) dA1BSD.d 159404:86300T W4

uado UsneH 193g T 153 Aed 0D NOLLOMYLSNOD AITIVA - TE4£0T
3oinss Buippig
pue ubisaq suiged
uado - £00°Z9% # Palolg LT6PSTO ONI S3LVIDOSSY ANVYLS - 9p8/0T
55216014 Ul UORSNAISUOT) - 00°S9Z eyep 1=lqo
aAlesSald 152104 - 7€ JuaLy |
Buidwen g Aemjjids tapunyj pnot - gEE puny
2leg anQ ejeg =dIOAU]  Uoseay pjeH SMEIS uonRdudsaqg aDI0AUT "ON 3210AU] JOpuBA
spougy] %3umo)) purpp yooy
PLISI
JAIISAIJ
}Sai0q



6€ 40 67 abed WY TZ:04:0T 610Z/H0/2T U JaAeI) Yar Aq uny

VLT 'ErT$ 66€ SUOIDESUEI| 22I0AUT SIE10L puess ANADDY JeaA [eISIg JoLg = 4
A T suondesues) a: 0L PUNJ URIel UIAIRY - 809 PUN
b EbS T suonsesues| 23 SiEi0 ] and@sald 158404 - Z£ Jusupedaq
bLEHS T SudRoesuRl| 820U £ L OCO’STS 49A0 Binonsseqyuy - 00°£9Z |1Bl1ap 123(q0
PLSh 6102/0¢/11  5107/02/11  6102/02/1T uado 13(04d |ejual JeOG 598¢t ONI SQYVN3W - 264201
000ST$ 42A0 aNPNUseyUT - 00°£9Z [1212P 193(q0
ANISBI 158404 - 7§ Juslipedag
pung unuep Waley - gog pung
UNOWY IJ0AUL ~ 818q] JUsWAed o1eq Ppaniosy 3184 75 1eq eNQg ajeq SDIOAU]  U0Seay PPN SMIEIS  UORdNI59Q S0I0AU] "ON 92I0AU] JOpUIA
sjouyf[] “yumoy pue Yooy
: g . PLISIT
61 _ | T abuey a3eq AIISAIJ
1/5 1S910,]

AqQ dv - 2a1WW0) aA18S3Id 31S9104:86300T N4



R THE COUNTY BOARD 12/10/2019

x:8S SESSION
COUNTY OF ROCK ISLAND *

MR. CHAIRMAN AND MEMBERS OF THE COUNTY BOARD,
YCUR COMMITTEE ON FOREST PRESERVE REPORTS THAT THEY HAVE EXAMINED ALL CLAIMS

PRESENTED BEFORE THEM BY THE COMMITTEE TO PAY CLAIMS PRIOR TO BOARD ACTION,

IFILES 511-6005, 55-ILCS 5/1-6006 1996 ILLINGIS COMPILED STATUTES.
APPROPRIATION NUMBER
VENDOR FUND DEPT BASIC EL. OBJ. DATE CK# AMOUNT

Blackhawk Bank & Trust 130 32 92 873.00 11/4/19 AWD 723.47
Blackhawk Bani & Trust 130 32 90 873.00 11/4/19 AWD 240.23
Mercury Payment Systems 130 32 91 873.00 11/6/19 AWD 433.70
Heartland Bank 130 32 92 871.00 | 11/27119 ACH 160,000.00
Heartland Bank 130 32 92 872.00 | 11/27/19 ACH 4,125.00
Heartland Bank 130 32 92 631.00 | 11/27/119 ACH 500.00
Blackhawk Bank & Trust 131 32 10 873.00 11/4/19 AWD 2,012.36
Village of Coal Valley 131 32 18 637.00 | 11/22/19 | 706150 2,763.00
Amalgamated Bank 131 32 10 871.00 | 11/27/19 ACH 265,000.00
Amalgamated Bank 131 32 10 872.00 | 11/27/19 ACH 44,475.00
Melanie Sailer 133 32 636.00 11/8/19 | 706077 9,251.29
MidAmerican Energy 336 32 765.00 | 11/22/19 | 706151 24,720.18
Amalgamated Bank 336 32 872.00 | 11/27/19 ACH 77,301.25

Total| 591,545.48

“OREST PRESERVE PRESIDENT

VIEMBER T
MEMBER
AEMBER
MEMBER
1EMBER
MEMBER

1{EMBER



WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,
Illinois, has adopted Annual Budgets and Appropriation Ordinances for the fiscal

Transfers of Appropriation

period beginning July 1, 2019 and ending June 30, 2020, and

adjustments be made between Appropriation Items in the Forest Preserve Fund

WHEREAS, it now appears desirable and necessary that certain

and Niabi Zoo Fund in said Annual Appropriation Ordinances, and

Commission of Rock Island County, lllinois, that the amounts set forth below are
hereby transferred from the unexpended balance of certain appropriation items in
the Forest Preserve Fund as contained i
Ordinances to certain other such A

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve

follows:

Amount

$

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

15,000.00
15,000.00
1,700.00
700.00
800.00
200.00
156,519.10
156,519.10
1,000.00
1,000.00
10.00
10.00
100.00
100.00

1,000.00
1,000.00
900.00
900.00
2,200.00
500.00
1,700.00
5,000.00
4,000.19
675.00
324.81

ADOPTED by the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,

Appropriation #
130-32-10 631
130-32-90 631
130-32-10 630
130-32-90 630
130-32-90 633
130-32-90 526
130-32-35 767
130-32-35 768
130-32-90 522
130-32-90 524
130-32-91 522
130-32-91 521

130-32-92 411.10
130-32-92 412.10

131-32-08 522
131-32-08 524
131-32-08 630
131-32-08 633

131-32-10 522.GS

131-32-10 526
131-32-10 639
131-32-18 763
131-32-18 762
131-32-18 634
131-32-RC 631

n said Budgets and Appropriation

ppropriation ltems within the same Fund, as

Description

Professional Services
Professional Services
Training & Education
Training & Education
Travel

Food

Infrastructure over $15,000
Machine & Equipment over $5000
Operating Supplies

Small Tools & Equipment
Operating Supplies

Office Supplies

Seasonal Salaries
Seasonal Overtime

Operating Supplies

Small Tools & Equipment
Trainingn & Education
Travel

Operating Supplies-Gift Shop
Food

Rentals

Infrastructure $2,000-14999
Buildings $2000-4999
Publishing

Professional Services

Rock Island, lllinois on the 17th day of December, 2019.

The Revised Appropriations shall be in full force and effect from and after this date.

Revised
$ 11,710.00
$ 2484668
$ 4,000.00
$ 2,700.00
$ 800.00
$ 4,885.00
$ 243,480.90
$ 156,519.10
$ 28,230.00
$2,700.00
$28,801.00
$45.00
$94,900.00
$100.00

$239,000.00
$7,000.00
$5,100.00
$5,524.00
$117,400.00
$14,713.00
$4,733.48
$0.00
$4,000.19
$675.00
$682.81



Resolution

Rock Island County Forest Preserve District
Re: Designation of Banks or other Depositories

WHEREAS, Louisa A. Ewert, County Collector and County Treasurer, of the
County of Rock Island, State of Illinois, and being appointed Treasurer, of the Rock Island
County Forest Preserve District by the Board of Forest Preserve Commissioners of the
County of Rock Island, State of lllinois has pursuant to the terms of an Act of the General
Assembly of the State of lllinois, 70 ILCS 805/8b, requested this Board of Forest Preserve
Commissioners of Rock Island County to designate a Bank or Banks or other Depository
in which the Funds and Public Monies in the custody of the County Treasurer and
monies received by her in the collection of taxes may be kept, and

WHEREAS, the following designated banks have furnished copies of the sworn
Statements of Resources and Liabilities, as furnished to the Comptroller of currency or
to the Commissioner of Banks and Trust Companies of lllinois.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF FOREST PRESERVE
COMMISSIONERS OF ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, aforesaid, that the following named Banks
are hereby designated as Depositories in which the funds and monies received by Louisa
A. Ewert, County Collector and County Treasurer and in the collection of taxes may be
deposited to-wit:

Bank of Orion; Moline, Illinois

US Bank; Rock Island, lllinois

Quad City Bank and Trust; Moline, Illinois
First Midwest Bank; Moline, Illinois

First Trust and Savings Bank; Hillsdale, Illinois
Reynolds State Bank; Reynolds, lllinois

CBI Bank & Trust; Buffalo Prairie, Illinois

SENB; Moline, Illinois

Blackhawk State Bank & Trust; Milan, Illinois
American Bank of Rock Island; Rock Island, Illinois
First National Bank; Moline, Illinois

Midwest Bank; Andalusia, lllinois

Kone Employees Credit Union; Moline, lllinois
Moline Municipal Credit Union; Moline, lllinois
QC Postal Credit Union; Moline, Illinois

Service Plus Credit Union; Moline, Illinois
DuTrac Community Credit Union; Moline, lllinois
Commerce Bank, Kansas City, Missouri

PFM Asset Management LLC, Chicago, lllinois



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that each bank herein designated as a depository for
such funds or monies shall furnish the said Board of Forest Preserve Commissioners of
Rock Island County with a copy of all Statements of Resources and Liabilities which it is
required to furnish to the said Comptroller of Currency or Director of Financial
Institutions of the State of Illinois while acting as such Depository and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that if such funds and monies are deposited in a bank
herein designated, as Depository, the amounts of such deposits shall not exceed sixty-
five (65%) of the Capital Stock and Surplus of such Bank and such Cou nty Treasurer shall
not be discharged from responsibility for any such funds or monies deposited in any
bank in excess of such limitation.

ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSIONERS OF ROCK
ISLAND COUNTY, ROCK ISLAND, ILLINOIS, this 17th day of December, 2019.

Kai Swanson, President
Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission

ATTEST:
Karen Kinney, Secretary
Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission




ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT PUBLIC

COMMENT
ORIGINAL:
Who can make a public comment? Jn any standing or special Each-reguiarmeeting of the ] Formatted: Font: Not Bold

Rock Isls_md County Forest Preserve District_

spesial)}-includes-a public comment period shall be included on the agenda in which any [ Formatted: Font: Not Bold

citizen of-Resk-Island-County-may make a statement regarding an item on that days agenda
forthe-Committee’s-action. A total of ten (10) speakers will be allowed at each session for a
period not to exceed thirty (30) minutes in length._At Commission meetings, Public Comment
will-appear-at-the-beginning-of the-agenda-after the-approval of minutes-at Committee-and

Gommission-meeting—For-Executive-Com rnent w rafter
staff reports-and routine-budgetary-approvals-

Sign Up-A citizen who wishes to make public comment at a Commission or special meeting
must sign up by completing a speaker slip no later than five (5) minutes before the posted
start of the meeting to which comment is to be made. A citizen who wishes to make public
comment at an Executive Committee meeting must submit a completed speaker slip either
prior to the meeting or within the first ten (10) minutes of the meeting in which comment is to
be made. In either case Fthere will be a limit of ten (10) speakers at each session. Each
speaker shall have no more than three (3) minutes to make their comment.

Rules governing the manner in which the public may make comment to the Rock
Island County Forest Preserve District Commission and its committees

-Public comment forms will be available at the location of full Commission and
special meetings as stated on the posted agenda for said meeting beginning twenty (20)
minutes prior to the meeting's posted start time which will numbered one (1) throuah ten

(10). For the Executive Committee meetings, formsforms.
from-the District Office-or-may be requested at the location of the meeting prior or
subsequent to its start.

* Comments shall be directed to the body conducting the meeting
Commiltee/Commissien-and not to individual commission members.

* Comments shall be presented in a professional demeanor and not in a
threatening, profane, vulgar or abusive manner.

* Comments shall be limited to topics that are relevant to the business matters of the Forest
Preserve DistrictCemwnission/Committee.

* Any materials to be distributed to the Ccommissioners members will be placed on record,
and must be submitted at the same time as the Speaker Slip.

* Public comment shall not be allowed on those agenda items coming to the
155 iteeForest Preserve District from a public hearing where sworn




testimony is taken _from the public. Those wishing to comment on these items should
attend and speak at public hearings when the agenda calls for public comment.

* The Forest Preserve President will make the decision as to if it is appropriate to respond
to a question and which commission member will respond. Individuals who engage in
repetitive comments/questions will be asked to refrain and/or yield the floor.




2020 Meeting Dates & Holidays

2020 - Forest Preserve Executive Committee Meeting Dates — Meetings will be held in the County Board
Conference Room, 2™ floor of the Rock Island County Building unless otherwise noted.

January 14 - 8:00 AM

February 11 — 8:00 AM

March 10 - 8:00 AM

April 14 — 3:30 PM* @ Indian Bluff Golf Course
May 12 - 3:30 PM* @ Niabi Zoo

June 9 - 3:30 PM* @ llliniwek Forest Preserve
July 14 - 3:30 PM* @ Loud Thunder Forest Preserve
August 11 —8:00 AM

September 8 — 8:00 AM

October 13 - 8:00 AM

November 10 — 8:00 AM

December 8 — 8:00 AM

2020 - Forest Preserve Commission Meetings begin immediately following the County Board of
Supervisors 5:30 PM meeting

January 21 - Jeff Craver

February 18 —Paul Fessler-Black Hawk College Highway Construction Careers Training Program
March 17 - Jay Verstraete (Golf Course Practices & Condition Update)
April 21 — Tammy Schmidt (Animal Welfare Practices & Update)

May 19 — Ben Mills (Loud Thunder)

June 16 — Joel Vanderbush (Education & Conservation Update)

July 21 - Todd Collins (Clubhouse Operations)

August 18 — Mike Petersen (llliniwek Forest Preserve)

September 15 - Lee Jackson (Niabi Zoo)

October 20 — Amy Behning-Mindfire (Brand & Marketing)

November 17 — Isaac Steward-Black Hawk College (Bee Inventory Update)
December 15 — Auditor Report (CAFR)

2020 Forest Preserve District Holidays
January 1, 2020 - New Year’s Day
January 20 — Martin Luther King Jr. Day
February 17 — Presidents Day

April 10 — Good Friday

May 25 — Memorial Day

July 3 —Independence Day
September 7 — Labor Day

October 12 — Columbus Day
November 3-Election Day

November 11 — Veteran’s Day
November 26 — Thanksgiving Day
November 27 — Thanksgiving Friday
December 24 — Christmas Eve Holiday
December 25 — Christmas Day
January 1 2021 — New Year’s Day



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT
HOLIDAY POLICY

All offices and departments of Rock Island County Forest Preserve District government, the days of
operation of which are subject to the discretion of the board, shall be closed upon the day designated by
Statute to be observed as the holiday. If any one of the following holidays should fall upon a Sunday the
following Monday shall be held and considered such holiday. If any one of the following holidays should
fall upon a Saturday the preceding Friday shall be held and considered such holiday. It is the policy of the
Forest Preserve District to observe the following days:

New Year’s Day,
Martin Luther King's Birthday,

Presidents Day,

Good Friday,

Memorial Day,

Independence Day,

Labor Day,

Columbus Day,

Veterans Day,

Thanksgiving Day,

Friday after Thanksgiving Day,

Christmas Eve,

Christmas Day,

The day on which members of the House of Representatives are elected.

No other day shall be considered unless designated by the Forest Preserve Commission.

Only active full-time employees shall qualify for Holiday pay. Part-time regulars and temporary
employees shall not qualify for paid holidays.

Full-time exempt employees required to work on District observed holiday, shall be allowed to take
another day off within a thirty (30) day period following the worked holiday. Holidays are not cumulative
for exempt employees, therefore, if another day off is not taken in lieu the worked holiday within the
thirty day period, the holiday will be forfeited.

When a holiday occurs on a Saturday it shall be observed on the proceeding Friday and when a holiday
occurs on a Sunday it shall be observed on the following Monday with the exception of Niabi Zoo which
will observe the actual day the holiday falls.



00ZL$ o00¢€L$ 00vLS 00vi$ 00GL$ 006GL$ 00GL$ 00°2L$ (siousg) Buidwe) saniwid JuoipaAry

00¥L$ 009L$ 00ZL$ 00ZL$ 008LS 008L$ 00'8L$ 00'0Z$ (yuspisaiuonN) Buidwie) aagiwLd JuoieAly
00€ls 00vL$ 00SL$ 00SL$ 009l 009L% 009L$ 00'8L$ Buidwe) aaniwig Juoiay
00t$ 001% 00'L$ 00'L$ 00°1$ 00'1$ 00'L$ 00'1$ (uosiad Jad) sdnoio yinoA
00vL$ 00GLS 009L$ 009LS 00ZLS 00ZL$ 00818 00'6L$ (slolusg) sped uo Buidwe)
009L$ 008L$ 006l 006L$ 00028 000Z$ 00'12$ 00'2Z$ (JuspisaiuoN) sped uo Buidwen
00'GL$ 009L$ 00ZL$ 00ZL$ 008LS 008LE 006L$ 00°0Z$ OL3o8|3/181e A\ Sped uo Buidwe)
0068 000L$ 00LL$ 00LLS  00CZLS  00ZLS 00ZL$ 00€Ls Buidwe) aanwLy siolusg
00'ki$ 00€Ls O00VLS  00VLS  00GLS 00SLS 00GL$ 00'91$ (yuspisaiuoN) Buidwe aapiwug
000L$ 00LLS 002L$ 00ZL$ 00€ELS 00€ELS 00€LS 00¥LS$ Buidwe) Ay
yamiul|
000l 00'LL$S 002LS 00ZL$ 00CLS 00€LS 00€L$ 00€Ls (sioluag) Buidwe) aaniwiidg JuopeAly
00ZL$ 00%L$ 00SLS 00GLS 009LS 009LS 00'9L$ 0091$ (1uspisaiuoN) Buidwe) aapiwLd JUOILAY
00'LlL$ 002L$ 00€ksS 00€ELS O00VLS O00FLS 00¥LS 00'vL$ Buidwe) aAniwLd JuoipsAly
00L$ 00'1$ 00'L$ 00'L$ 00'L$ 00'L$ 00'1L$ 00'L$ (uosiad Jad) sdnoig yinoA
00¥L$ 00GLS 009LS 009L$ 00ZLS 00218 00'81$ 00'6L$ (siousg) sy S)YM
009l$ 008L$ 006L$ 006L$ 00028 000z 00'1L2$ 00'2Z$ (JuapisaiuoN) syeQ anym
00'SL$ 0098 00ZLS 00ZL$ 008LS 008LS 006L$ 00°0Z$ L1309 3/18 A\ SHEQ SNUM
vN VN VN VN 00228 0072z$ 00'€Z$ 00'€Z$ (sio1uag) (Ajuo ays ) dn-400H |In4 SHEO SNYA
VN YN VN VN 00€2$ 00€Z$ 00'vZ$ 00'v2$ (yuapisay) (Ajuo ayis |) dn-300H [IN4 SYEO 3NUM
YN VN VN YN 00's2$ 0062$ 009z$ 00'9Z$ (JuspisaiuoN) (Ajuo ays |) dn-300H (In4 SYEO BNUM
0068 000L$ 00LLS 00LLS  002L$ 002LS 00ZLS 00€LS Buidwe) aapwiLd siolusg
00°LLS 00€ELS 00%L$S 00FLS  00SLS 00GLS 00°GL$ 009L$ (yuspisaiuonN) Buidwe) aanwig
000i$ 00LLS 00ZL$ 002ZL$ O00€ELS 00¢€LS 00€LS 00¥L$ Buidwe) sAnwg
dapuny] pnoT

0S0L$ 0S0Ls 0SO0L$ 0S0L$ 0S0LS 00LLS 00'LLS 00ZL$ (sioluag) Aepyoap sueD
00€l$ 00€L$ 00€LS 00€ELS 00ELS 00€ELS 00'€Ls 00¥L$ shepxaapn (81) sped
0068 006$ 00'6$ 00'6% 00'6$ 00'6$ 00'6$ 00'6% shepyeap\  (B) speD
00vL$ 00¥LS  00VLS  00PLS  00PLS  00%LS 00v1$ 00GL$ sAepijoH g spuadaap  (81) HED
0068 00'6$ 00'6$ 00'6%$ 00'6$ 00'6$ 00'6$ 00'6$ UOON Jaye shepljoH % spussesp)  (6) HeD
002l o002i$ 00€ls 00€L$ 00ELS 00€LS 00°€L$ 00°€ELS (6) senbee
000l 000LS 00LLS 00LLS 0021 002ZLS 00ZL$ 00'zZL$ (sawn papuy) siounp
00'€ls 00€LS 00%LS 00OVLS 00GLS  00GLS 0091$ 00'9L$ (uooN |1 skepx@apn) sioluag
00Ci$ 00CLs o00€l$s 00€LS 00ELS 00€LS 00¢L$ 00¢LS (6) shepxaap
00ZL$ 00ZL$ 008l 008L$ 008L$ 008LS 00'61L% 00'6L$ (81) shkepxasp
00ZL$ 00€L$ 00vLS 00VLS  00PLS  00PLS 00¥L$ 00¥L$ (8) skepijoH 3 spuaxaap
00'0c¢ 00'i2$ 0012$ 0042$ 00228 0022$ 00'€Z$ 00'€Z$ (81) shepijoH g spuaxaap
00'52S$ 000568  00'5/S$ 000098 000S9% 005298 000L/8  00°Sz/$ ssed Jolusg
00'00¢$ C0'00Z¢ 00002¢ 0062Z$ 00S2Z$ 00S2ZZ$ 00'SZZ$ 00'622$ ssed Jounp
00'S/6$ 00°000°L$ 00'S20°L$ 00°0S0°L$ 00°00L'L$ 00'0SL'LS 0000Z'L$ 0062z LS ssed sajdno)
00'009¢ 006295 000598 005298 00528 000S/8 00S8.¢ 00'008% ssed uoseag

8s1n09 J|09 Jn|g uelpu
€102 PLOZ 5102 9102 1102 210Z 6102 0202

S Sea4 Jesn J21IsIg AIoe BAIeseld 1$2104 Auno) puels| ooy



ag.$ sjdoad g J2A0
002¢$ s|doad gof Jano
GZ1$ s|doad gogz Jeno
J0L$ eidoad 0oz Jepun
) ON-}isodaqg abeweq

Aunwiwoo auy/eoijod pue se0.i0) pawie ay) yaiym ui Aeq s
uoissiWpe 9314 sey 00z sy} os|y “uosess yoes shep @al} og Ao

SZv$
Ge'ss
[STALES

002¢ 00728

0028 0028
9914 2.4
GL'G¢  GC9%
05'es  GZ'L$
VN VN
STAVA SIS T4 1.y

VN 00°6es
00G2Ll$ 006G.%
00'SZL$ 00G8%
00'GZL$ 00'65%
0062L$ 00'69%
8jdoad 00z JoA0 002 Jopun

STv$
STAES
STA

00'zs
0o'zs
2al4
G29%
GZL$
VN
G2'gs

sea4 pasodoid 0zZ0zZ

T
T
ST

oo'ze
00'ze
sal4
S2'9%
TAVAY
v
Ge'gs

[Pepasu ssoiniss Jaysdwinp g Jodopiod Jo Jaquinu ayj o} anp paubisse aq o} a8} [EUCHIPPY

panunuoasiq
panunuoosig
panuiuoosiq

00zZL$
oces 00°cs
00'2Zs oc'es
00€s SL'es
CETN] sa14
T H 05'9%
STAVAS 00'8%
VN 00'8$
gecee 00'6$

00ZL$
00°¢€$
0s'cs
GL'ES

0s'9¢
00'8$
00'8$
00'6$

29014

ATINO sidyays ab.e 4oy yaem ay) jo Aep Aue ggz¢ sjdoad 006 1an0

Japuny] pno1
SJ3)3ys [lews sAepijoH @ spuayaap) ‘shepyeap
Japuny) pno1
dSmiuljl] @ 4nig uelpu|
Jayays obe shepijoH B spusyeap
Jspuny] pno7
i3y8ys abie semiul| g ynig uelpu)
shepyaapp
sisjlays

"Jaquia)dag Ul uoISSIWpe 9a.1) SAISDal

OI3H S3jeIqs|ed 00z ay) ‘os|y “uoniubooal Jo shep aanodedsal Jioy) uo slayjej pue siayjow o}
lewixoidde ale asay) AjleaidAy ‘sinpayos uoseas 00Z IqeiN 8y} ul pajeubisap aq |m skeq 2214

uaipiiyo

lolusg

Inpy
sAepsen | uo uoissiwpy pajunoosiq.,
00ZL$ (8102 Ul maN) @84 Buiyed sng
00'v$ (2102 ut M\3N) @34 Bunyed
05°es (@814 auo Japun) [esnojed
G.'€$ (@314 auo Japun) spry ules |
9al4 (€ Japun) uaipyo
05°9% «(21-¢) uvaipiyo
00'8% .Sloiuag
00'8$ Ay aanoy
00'6$ SHNPY

00Z 1qeiN



2019 Golf Fee comparison summary and recommendations

Looking at the current market for golf in the Quad City area several things jumped out to me this fall.
Indian Bluff was one of three golf courses to raise season pass prices in 2019. Most courses season pass
prices remained steady. Indian Bluff is also the only course that offers a Senior 7 day golf pass. Indian
Bluff season pass prices are starting to catch up to the prices of the competition in the QC. Average
price of a 7 day pass in the QC area is just over $1000/person, just over $1500/couple. Indian Bluff
prices remain low at $785 for a regular pass, $710 for a Senior, and $1200 per couple. Highland Springs
Golf Course our closest competition did not raise prices in 2019, and remains the next lowest price at
$835/player. Their pass also allows play at Saukie Golf Course. Indian Bluff sold 110 passes in 2019,
down 3 passes from the two previous years. Revenue from Indian Bluff pass sales was slightly down as
well for 2019. Early season rains causing several people to begin playing late, may have been the reason
for the decline, but | can not say with certainty. With the rain this season, less season pass rounds were
played, so the season pass does not appear to have carried as much value as in the past. That is due to
the rains in the spring, and on Sundays in the fall. | would recommend raising season pass prices $25-
$35 per player, and raising Couples Pass prices $50-$60. This will get our season prices very near those
of our nearest competitor, and closer to the average for QC golf courses. | would recommend
continuing to give returning pass players the 2019 pass price.

With the daily fee prices, one thing that sticks out to me is that the average price of weekend golf with
cart on the weekends in the QC has hit the $40 mark. Indian Bluff currently charges $37. The only golf
courses that remain under $40 are Indian Bluff, Duck Creek, and Golfmohr. All other course charge $40
or more. Highland Springs lowers rates at 1:00 to a much lower rate, $31 on weekends. The last thing
that sticks out to me, is Indian Bluff is fairly low on weekday prices and senior prices during the week. |
also looked at cart fees separately this season as it appears many courses have caught and surpassed
indian Bluff in their charge for riding in a golf cart. In my report | left off the Golfmohr cart pricing, as
they have a substantially lower cart price per player. This lower price drastically skewed the average
price. | believe this is because Golfmohr has a much lower percentage of golfers that ride due to it
being a very flat and walkable golf course. For comparison Golfmohr charges $10/player to ride. All
other golf courses are charging the same cart rates for weekdays and weekends, Indian Bluff currently
has a different charge.

Overall, it would be justifiable to raise nearly all prices for the upcoming golf season. | would
recommend raising all 18 hole cart prices $1 across the board. Cart prices have remained the same for
at least 6 years, with the exception of Senior Cart prices which received a 50 cent increase a couple
vears ago. The length of time between cart prices raises and the new golf carts which are universally
deemed by the customer to be the best carts we have had, would justify the increase. With a cart price
increase, | would recommend holding the pass increase to $25/player and $50/couple, since most pass
players will be renting a cart when they play. 9 hole prices should remain the same as we are average
on our 9 hole pricing for carts.



lincluded in the report this year, the start of twilight times as well this year. Some courses such as
Highland Springs are using afternoon rates as opposed to an unlimited twilight golf, others are using
twilight golf, some are using a super twilight as well later in the day. Indian Bluff currently uses twilight
goif after 3:00 pm Friday-Sunday. Moving to a cheaper rate at 1:00 would cause some loss of revenue
ior goif outings that are scheduled at 1:00. We have two others that start at 12:30 pm. Looking back at
the 2019 outing schedule, Indian Bluff hosted 6 golf outings at a 1:00 start time, one of those on a
Friday. A reduction of rates at 1:00 would potentially cost $300-$400 of golf fee revenue for each of
those outings that use a 1:00 start time. For the Friday outing a reduction would likely cost $100-5200
in revenue for that outing. The reduction in price would put un on a similar price structure to Highland
Springs and might allow us the ability to better attract more afternoon golf outings.

The numbers | used for these projections are:

Weekdays 1:00 reduction in price, to a price of $30, would be a $1-$2 reduction per player from 2019,
deperding on the size of the outing.

Weekends a reduction to $32 at 1:00 would mean a reduction of about $4 per player from 2019, most of
the afternoon golf outings struggled to reach over 100 players in 2019.

Recommendations

Overall after looking at all the information and looking at the twilight start times, | would recommend
no changes to the rate/time structure for Indian Bluff Golf Course. Highland Springs is the one golf
course with an early start on rate reductions, all other courses run the twilight special starting at 3:00.

I dc recommend raising season pass prices $25 for Individuals and Seniors, and $50 for Couple. Junior
passes should remain the same. | recommend allowing 2019 season pass holders to continue to buy
season passes at the 2019 price for 2020. This has been a regular practice the last few seasons. |
recommend raising cart prices $1 for 18 hole cart rentals across the board, and keep the nine hole cart
prices the same. That is a lower increase than | planned on recommending for passes, with a cart fee
increase, most members will be paying more for carts each time they play, which will bring their overall
cost up. Below is the proposal broken down into individual fees:

Weekend golf $23 with cart $38
Weekday Golf $19, with cart $33
Senior Special Weekdays $16 with cart $28

Twilight Special Golf $16 with cart $28



AVA UM
SJUI0d U3AJ jealg

aN3 XM

Aep g

Aep £

6T0Z 01 8TOZ WOJ) dWES Y} PAUIBWIDL S3INd 4

09'TT S |68 S|LTET S |€8vT S|E€8VT S DAY
lyowyjon

0S'L $|00€T S$|00ST S|O00ST S S|I1H uoJAg

000T S$|000T S$|00ST S|00ST S|00ST S %834 suuA|n
00zt $|000T S$|00TT S$|009T S|009T S S|IIH Jaw|ed
00ZT $|006 sloovt S|oOVYT S|OOVT S LECY R elaldl
00ZT $|006 sloovt S|oo¥T S|oOVT S saiw3
002zt $|008 sloozt s|oost S$|ooST S s3unds pue|ysiy
abjnes

00TT $[006 $|00TT S$|O00€El  $|00%WT § #nig velpul
SUVE T oy |(Frw)ioiuas| Aepyas | pusyaam SSeq UOSEas

uosiad 1ad saaq ue)

sAepyaam uo 0Q:T 491e 6zS SuiBieyd si s3unds puejysiH,
3Pl SZS/jleM GTS MOU 1Bl 1BJS SI 3DNES , . 4

L90E S 008T S$|OvVIE $|00CC S$|009€ S|98sz S|ooor S 3014d DAV
006z S 0S'6T $|0s8 S|00vZ S|O0€EE S|[008 $|008E S Jyouwy|oo
00€ET S |0S0Z S |o00OVT 0S'1¢ 006T S|00CE S|00TZ S$|009€ S|[00ST S|00OF S S||!H uoJAg
006 S$|00/4Z S$|00LT $|0042 00°LT 00LT S|o00ZE S|o0CTz S$|ooLE S|oolz s|ooTy S 1931 suuA|9
coze S|oo8t S$|ooe6z S 006T S$|000€ S|00€Z S|006E S|o00Lz S|o00Ey S S||IH J3wjed
00'TE S |O00OYT S|o00€z S |oovT 00'€Z 00LT S$|00TE S$|00TZ S|O00SE S$|00€ET S |00LE S ¥133429n@
00'C€E S|009T S$|00SZT S|009T 00'S2 008T $|00C€ S$|00€C $|00ZE S$|009Cz S|oooy salwg
xohjnes
0C'TE S$|00ST S|o00€ET S 004T S$|0062 S$|o000C S$|oose S|oosz S|ooor S xS8unds puejysiy
wmm.nm S$|00€ET $|00CC S |O00¥T 00°€T 009T S$|00ZZ $|006T S|00CE S|00€EC S|[00LE S 4nig ueipu|
spi AEM ap AEM ap Em apiy T He3/m AEM HEy/Mm 354N0))|
..—_._w_._ >m_3_wm>> >m—§mw3 pus)asm puayaam >w_3_m03 >mtw_wwg >m_3_ww_‘s_ >muw_mu>> pua)2am puaxy29M
_‘ “IML S|0H 6 3|0H 6 2|0H 6 aoye 81 Jojuss 8T Jojuas 3J0H 8T 3|0H 8T 3|0H 8T 2|0y 81

354n0) |09 D3Iy DD 43410 SA 3sino) Jjoo ffnjg upipu| uoslipduwo) adlid pup SSH UOSD3IS 6TOZ




000TI‘TS S$)92M (O 10) PUIYS3M U0 B} auo yaam Suunp awil T sAejd Jojuas

00006 S Ajuo jaam syl uunp ‘syam Qg 404 yoam sad sawiy z sAejd Joluas
00v8L S S$}99M GZ JOJ pudyaam 3uo ‘S)aam 8T 10} punos andea| suo Aeid
00099 $ 9q pjnom pied $92} SUIBID ‘S}3M (QE 40§ SPUSYIIM UO }23M e 3duo Aeid

:suosuedwo) wopuey

sassed £7T 109|424 s1aquinu ||e ‘SBuissed pajdadxaun si12Ae|d ssed ayl 01 anp papunjai ssed auo,,

00'S79°0L $ | 00°0SE'TL $ | 0005669 $ | 00'STE'SL S | 0O'SZE'EL S INUIAY ssed
¥Z0T S|zoor S |€zor S|iETT S|8vIr S ssed yym punod 1ad ad14d SAy
6T°SS 68°LS 6709 #9'8S v'€S ssed Jad paAejd spunoy Say
6689 0zZTL 9£89 L799 SL8S S19p|oH ssed Aq pahe|d spunoy
Y4 V7T €11 €Tt 0TT P|OS Sassed uoseas
5102 910¢ 710z gT0¢C 610¢C

sao1d 8107 @Yl paAladal siapjoy ssed Jn|g ueipu| Suluanial, ,
6T0Z 01 8TOZ WOJ) SWES 3Y) Paulewal S3dLid SSed UOSeaS,

00'6¥T‘T S 0SZTL §$ 98°LTIS'TS EV'L00'T S DAY

L'SS/v'LE VLY 00'00€T $ 00098 $ 000SL'T S 00°08Z°T$ x4yowy|oo
0S/vv LE 00'5/8 $ 00529 $ 00'00€'T S 00526 S #SII'H uoJAg
L'SE/9'LY G'8€ 00'00Z'T$ | 00049 S |000SL $ 00'00¥'T S 00°000°T $ #8340 suuAp
€'0L/E VS 8Ly 00'S6T'TS$ | 00669 S [00'S6L S 00°'S69°T 00'S6T'T S #SIIIH J3w|ed
S'Z8/Ty 7'8¢ 00'svL $ 00'0LY'T S 00288 S %33 }anQ
['9g/sov 9'GE 00'S6L S 00'SLS'T S 005¢6 S salwg
S'0¢/0v €€ 00'SLOT S 0055 S 00'SEV'T S 00G€% S ¥S8unds pueysiH
i . 00'S6Y S apjnes

Sv/9Ty  SOE/vE | ' - 00'00Z'TS [ 000TL S |00°S8L $ 4nig uelpu
MS/INPY  ¥S/AUNpY | Fidiod iojuss Hnpy 3|dno) I0juas anpg ssed uoseag




Design Homes, inc

1180 E. Price Street ~ Eldridge, IA 52748
Phone 563)285-9575 ~ Fax 563)285-9475 ~ E-mail dheldridge@designhomes.com

Jeff,

Thank you for allowing Design Homes the opportunity to provide you with a
Floor-Plan & Proposal. Attached is simply meant to be a REVISION, with
perhaps, many changes still to follow.

Please Note:

1.) I have attached are a couple of revised proposals and sketches for you to review.
Take a look and see what you think.

2.) | did my best to match the drawings & proposals to the instructions that you had
given to me when we met last with some minor alterations due to our building
restrictions / requirements.

3.) I believe that these lay-outs should work. However, if & when you would decide to

move forward with our company everything is pending our drafting-department’s
approval.

4.) Remember...once again this is are revised floor-pians / proposals. All room
sizes, the lay-outs, options, etc....can still be adjusted. So piease feel free to make
alterations / modifications you deem necessary. The good thing is...now we have
something to “UPDATED" to work off of.

When you are ready to make more revisions, PLEASE call ahead to schedule
an appointment...so | can be sure to be here to work with you. Once again

thank-you for your interest and we look forward to working with you throughout
this processii!

Sincerely,

/1,7;26/‘ 2yt T jm

—

Jake Schneckibth
DHI Sales Manager - ELDRIDGE



Customer Responsibilities

It is important for Design Homes and i¥’s customers to understand the process of buying and taking
delivery of a new home as completely as possible. In the interest of this, we have found it beneficial fo
discuss what Design Homes DOES include—as well as things we are UNABLE TO DO for various
reasons. Befow is a partial list of some very impartant customer responsibilities. Please read carefully
and discuss with your sales person.

Please initial each jitem below: Design Homes Does Not Do The Following:

Foundation & Basement: Design Homes does not contract for, or build, foundations. We do
provide the foundation blueprints. The foundation should bs instalted according to our prints and
backfilled to old ground leve!. A treated siii plate should be instailed, with all nuis/boits countersunk &
flush. The foundation should be accessible to our crane and free of obstructions such as dirt

piles, snow, trees, saptic system or power lines. We do not fasten the home to the sill plate or
include or permanertly affix the steel support posts to the basement ceiling or floor.

Customers must insulate box sills to R-19 or betier. Basement stairs are not included. See the
foundation biueprints for more information.

Plumbing & Fuel Line Connections: Design Homes does not contract for, or provide, utility
connections at the worksite. Al on-site connections must be made according to utility/manufacturer
requirements. Dryer vents, water heaters and ai supply and drain plumbing connections under the
floor must be completed by local contractors. Exterior faucets, water softeners, sump pumps and all
leak testing is by licensed local contractors. All fuel lines to the various appliances (including ranges,
fireplaces & furnace) and the initial furnace startup and calibrations must be done by a qualified
HVAC contractor (see fumnace manual). Balancing of the duct system and completion of plumbing
and vents is by others. On finished 1-% story and 2-story homes, it may be necessary or required for
some connections to be made by a licensed local Plumber or Electrician according to local rules.

Other Utility Connections: Design Homes does not contract for, or provide, the electric meter

or electric service to the home, It is the responsibility of a quaiified iccal contractor to swing the
included power panel down from under the floor and make the service connection after home
placement. Electrical connection to the furnace and other utility appliances is by others unless atllowed
by code. All basement and garage circuits are by others. Design Homes will provide optional TV &
phone jacks with “puil-wires” to the basement.

Interior Finish: Design Homes does not paint interior walls or ceilings. Interior

surfaces should be prepared and finished according to manufacturer's recommendations. Interior trim
is installed unless otherwise specified—setting and puttying of nails is by others. If floor coverings are
deleted, interior baseboard trim will be nailed in place unless otherwise noted on the blueprint.

Exterior Finish: Design Homes does rot contract for, or provide, porches, decks, fAashing for
decks, steps & walkways, excavation, landscaping or rain gutters. Qverhead garage doors are
supplied and installed by others. Removal of construction debris after completion is by others.

Humidity Gontrol: DH| Requires that an Air to Air Exchanger {HRV) be instafled to

reduce moisture levels and improve air quality. Moisture generated inside a home may lead to
significant damage and void warranties. An HRV kit is available as an option from DHi or may be
purchased locally,

Other Miscellaneous: Homeowners must provide homeowner insurance beginning on the day
the house is set on the foundation. Financing for the home must be arranged for and confirmed by the
homeowner and lender prior to any home scheduling. All local permits are by others.

By signing below, homebuyers acknowledge their responsibitities as listed above and discussed with their
salesperson.

CUSTOMER SIGNATURE: DATE

SALESPERSON: DATE CUST. COPY

DH31-G



Deslgn Homes of Eldridge 1 1_80 East Price Stv Eldridge, IA

DATE: Thursday, December 12 2019

We Propose to build for: Loud Thunder
Jeff Craver

194086 Loud Thunder Road
lilinois City. I 61259

Home Phone: 309,f’(95-1040
E-Mail: jcraver@ricfpd.org

Description Quantity Total Cost
28 X 42 RANCH - BASE PRICE 1 $96,195
FIREPLACE CHASE 1 $1,350 -
8' END PORCH ON RANCH 1 $13,048
METAL ROOF - 28' WIDE 50 $4,290
PELLA® ENCOMPASS SNGL-HUNG WINDOWS 1

3 1/2" DOOR LINEALS 10 $660
3 1/2" WINDOW LINEALS 8 $472
LP SIDING - STANDARD-SEMI-TRAMSPARENT COLORS 1300 $5,330
STD. CARPET & REVWOOD PLANK FLOORG. 1

DIR-VENT GAS FIREPLACE (NOVUS) 1 $5,600
VAULTED CEILINGS 602 $1,294
LR/ KITCH / DINING 0

LEVER HANDLES - BN OR RO 1 $205
WIRING FOR ELECTRIC RANGE 1 $100
WIRE FOR PADDLE FAN W/LIGHT 4 $156
6" LED DISK LITE - #06-LED-BAFF 9 $585
INSTALL SINGLE POLE DIMMER SWITCH 2 $50
PENDENT LIGHT FIXTURE - SL8614 3 $195
SWAN QUARTZ DROP-IN KITCHEN SINK 1 $332
PULL-DOWN BN KITCHEN FAUCET 1 $235
HANDICAPPED GRAB BARS 4 $388
KOHLER HI-RISE TOILET (K4199) 1 $215
ARISTO. OAKLAND (QAK) - STD. CABS 1
ARISTOKRAFT SELECT CONSTRUCTION 1 $567
36" STANDARD COUNTERTOP 5 $40
BASE CAB. WASTEBASKET (BWB18) 1 $214
CROWN MOLDING (MTROWN) 20 $600
BACKSPLASH TILE IN STD KITCHEN 1 $350
PELLA EMCOMPASS PATIO DOOR 6-0/6-8 1 $892
DEADBOLT LOCKS 1 $43
EXTERIOR LEVER HANDLES 1 $40
FLOORING CREDIT INCL. LABOR 1176 {$1,940)

HANDICAP SHOWER #4836G 1 $1,350



HAND~HELD 24" SLIDE~BAR / eo', HOSE : 1 $725
OBSCURE BATHROOM WINDOW "~ 1 - $50.
WALL MOUNT SINK (WHITE) L 1 $203
UNION CRANE RENTAL INCLUDED .- R 1 !
SPRINKLER SYSTEM PROVIDED & INSTAL D ti omens : 1 S
2019 ILLINOIS COUNTY PARKS DISCOUNT . : 1 ($5,000)
TOTAL PRICE OF HOME - - -~ - - - . ) $128,834

Base Price inclndes' i - e

Limited Free Delivw, crane set on your foundaﬁon, 'Flnish‘ 200-Amp Electric Panel 3" radon vant p!pe into
s with 110-volt outlet in attic*, Programmable Th tat, Floor Covetings®, light fixtures, R-21 exterior

its, R-55 ceiling insulation (Ranch Only), Limited Lifetime Warranty CertainTeed Shingles, 34" T& G

LP350 Sturdiboard ﬂoom, maintenanee free Low~E wlndows, doorball, Kohlei fixtures, vinyl lap siding, tax

and morel

* For many homes - see sales rep. for detalls

MN Coriractors No. BC146710 | Sales Rep: Jake Schneckioth
Prices Good for 30 Days ~ Location: DHI - Etdridge, 1A




bi-e g I Moy

e
407 T.NQFW A~

w0~ CY

«01-61

SIBYI0 Ag
Burool4

Aemule)g % o1

IIO-IIPZ
«0-Gl

wCCC

MOPUIA

plozadel)
e T

mojeg o) uadp

MOPUIAA

piozade. ._.l
9

mojeg o) uadp
Buiiey yeo

|||

== lr

(]
LIk

:Nl..VN _

WOl-Ll

_—O|-Nv

IIO-I vz




DATE: Thursday, December 12. 261_9 |

We Propose to build for: Loud Thunder
Jeff Craver

19406 Loud Thunder Road
Hllinois City, IL 61259

Home Phone: 309-795-1040
E-Mail: jcraver@ricfpd.org

Description Quantity Total Cost
24 X 42 RUSTIC FINISHED LOFT - BASE PRICE 1 $129,830
FIREPLACE CHASE 1 $1,350
PELLA® ENCOMPASS SNGL-HUNG WINDOWS 1

3 1/2° DOOR LINEALS 3 $198
3 12" WINDOW LINEALS 14 $826
LP SIDING - STANDARD-SEMI-TRAMSPARENT COLORS 1502 $6,158
STD. CARPET & REVWOOD PLANK FLOORG. 1

DIR-VENT GAS FIREPLACE (NOVUS) 1 $5,600
LEVER HANDLES - BN OR RO 1 $205
WIRING FOR ELECTRIC RANGE 1 $100
WIRE FOR PADDLE FAN W/LIGHT 4 $156
6" LED DISK LITE - #06-LED-BAFF 5 $325
PENDENT LIGHT FIXTURE - SL8614 0

SWAN QUARTZ DROP-IN KITCHEN SINK 1 $332
PULL-DOWN BN KITCHEN FAUCET 1 $235
HANDICAPPED GRAB BARS 4 $388
KOHLER HI-RISE TOILET (K4199) 1 $215
ARISTO. OAKLAND (OAK) - STD. CABS 1
ARISTOKRAFT SELECT CONSTRUCTION 1 $567
CROWN MOLDING (MTROWN) 22 $660
PELLA VINYL 3-0/5-0 SINGLE HUNG - BR 2 $548
BACKSPLASH TILE IN STD KITCHEN 1 $350
PELLA EMCOMPASS PATIO DOOR 6-0/6-8 1 $892
DEADBOLT LOCKS 1 $43
EXTERIOR LEVER HANDLES 1 $40
FLOORING CREDIT INCL. LABOR 1260 ($2,079)
PELLA 250 6' VINYL TRAPEZIOD WINDOW FOR LOFT 2 $1,750
PELLA CASEMENT WINDOWS IN LOFT 1 $153
HANDICAP SHOWER #4836G 1 $1,350
HAND-HELD 24" SLIDE-BAR / 60" HOSE 1 $725
OBSCURE BATHROOM WINDOW 1 $50
WALL MOUNT SINK (WHITE) 1 $203
PRE-FINISHED CAK RAILING 1 $725



3

i

UNION CRANE RENTAL INCLUDED - : 1

SPRINKLER SYSTEM PROVIDED & INSTALLED BY OTHERS , 1 .

METAL ROOF FORRUSTICLOFT ~.©. .~ = 1 $4,840
2019 ILLINOIS COUNTY PARKS mscoum . o ($5,000)
TOTAL PRICE OF HOME - - - - - - - - o _' S $151 735

Base Price includes*: ) s
Limited Freo Delivery®, crane set on your foundatson. Finish* 200-Amp Electnc Fanel 3“ radon vent plpe mto
attic with 110-volt outlet in attic*, Programmable Thermostat, Floor Coverings®, light fixtures, R-21 exterior
alls, R-55 ceiling insulation (Ranch Only), Limited Lifetime Warranty CerfainTeed Shingles, 34" T& G
1P350 Sturdiboard floors, maintenance free Low-E winﬁaws doorbe!l Kohler fixtures, vinyl 1ap slding, tax

and morel
" For many homes ~ sae sales rep. for details

MN Contractors No. BC146710 | Sales Rep: Jake Schneckioth

Prices Good for 30 Days ~ Location: DHI - Eldridge, IA




JUQO(L MARYA 4 _
-3 4
’.ﬁd ﬁw ~ :Ol__.V—.. :O-._._V e .__Ol_o—.. ._Ol__.V ____O..._O_\ —_—
< ..@l.m ..Ol.ﬂ :@a_m __Ol.m v-/:OJﬂ/Aﬂ ..@l.m >
winoyBnoiy) siooq ,9¢,, | _ R
@ &
2
wooBuiaf ‘
d =
2 2
Q 2
|# Yg I
O
2o
117]
_.w.w 7 9-Sl g =
n.uw W0-.E W ..DG. ®
Q
(9]
=
u0~.€ \_
- pueys| o N
5 i . 5 5
z 50 _\ =
oosam o0l usuoy Buuig .
Jemoyg
dex :mIJ a T M. T f ;
2# ug Ok N M
_f__Ol_mj._
~ :Ol.N_\ = w9-01 T W61l /‘
:Ol.Nv o

||9-|0€




€T Jo 1 abed

Wd +0:62:%0 6T0Z/E0/ZT U0 Janes) yar Aq uny

0002 PET (00°0¥E'T) 000¥E'Z 00 00* 00°000°T 00 00°000'T suoneAIasal JB)f3YS Jnig pul 95°79€
£0'92£'91 A 9T LT vR'ZS9'ST 00" ¥6'667 00°000'€€ 00’ 00°000°€E 5934 doys oid 80°LbE
00'529°01 4! 00°0££'29 00°0£2'8 00 00°029'2 00'000'1£ 00* 00°000'1£ sassed uoseas ynjg uelpuy PO LPE
£6'886'SEC 65 60°892°0L1 16°1£L'64T 00 ¥S'L16'T 00°000°02¢ 00" 00°000'02% 529) Jjob ynig uelpu] £0°LYE
4njg uelpul - 76 uslledag qng
5£°680'¥9% %ES £5'159'14$ LS'8LL'6L8 00'0% 8476k 00°0EF'151% 00°0$ 00°0EF'151% S|ejo) Japunyy pnot - 16 Judwiiedag gns
00'€S6'E #5 05°668°C 05°009'y 00 00 00°005'8 00° 00°005'8 sa|es JaquiiL 10°26€
00 +++ (¥6°12) v6 1L 00 00 00 00" 00" S|eLI)eU JALJ0 JO 3RS 00°Z6€
00°0SE +++ (se'198) SE'T98 00° 00 0o 00" 00" $82.n0s 23eAud Jj SuonnNgLIuoD 0T'+9€
00'S9b’E 0s 80°820'9 26°1L6'S 00" 00°22 00°000'21 00 00°000'21T SUOISSB0UOD JUal J80g punyl pnol 65°79€
00'S18'€Z 69 05°0L¥'PT 05°62S'1€ 00 00 00°000'st 00 00°000'9t S|Ejua1 Je0q Japunyy pnon ¥S79€
00 0s 00°StL 00°SEL 00° 00 00°08F'T 00 00°08%'T uoneAIasal 3yfays JapunyL pno £6°79¢
00 0 00°002 00° 00 00 00002 00 00002 5224 welbold anasald 353104 LO°LYE
00°£58'F €0t (00'szT) 00°5/8' 00" 00" 00°052" 00 00°05L' 533 Juuad Asaydie Japuny L pno S0'LbE
SL'6¥9°LZ ob ¥9'99¢" L 9L EET'IE 00 8L'81 00°005'8¢ 00 00°005'82 $33) J3punyL pnol 20°LpE
sLBpunyl pnol - 16 uewgiedsq ans
60'¥SS'001S  %iS LT105'24% £L'8v1'96$ 00°0$ 00'916$ 00°0S2'691% 00°052'£L$ 00°000'291$ SIEICL ¥OMIUII - 06 jusug
00°962'f #S 00°S68'C 00°509' 00 0098 00°005'8 00 00°005'8 Sajes JaquiL 10°Z6€
00'50% +4++ (00g0%) 00'90% 00 00's 00 00 00 aNU3A31 JLRO - SNOURJRISIN ¥6'69€
£9'902 1 00°0S€’L 00°001T 00" 00 00°05p"2 00°052°L 007002 sa2.nos ajeALd 4 suonnqUILoD 01°$9€
85'¥81'E St VE'866'T 99°705'Z 00 00 00°005'S 00 00°005’S SUOISSAOU0D HIMIUI||T 75°29¢
00°6£€'T 09 00°010'1 00°06+'1 00 00 00°005'¢ 00 0070052 SUONRAIDSI J3)BYS Homiul||L 16°29€
00°08 +++ (00°s¥) 00°St 00 00 00 00 00 S|ejual I FIMILIT 6¥"79€
00 £6 00°02 00'082 00° 00°082 00°00€ 00 00°00€ 29 WinjaJ ou A ¥amiul|r 10°LYE
8890506 09 £6'8£9'LS LO'TZE L8 00 00°5¥S 00°000'SH1 00 00°000'SHT 533 semiuNl 00°L¥E
¥emiuljl - 06 uswiiedag qng
00'0$ %08 00'000'00Z% 00°000'002$ 00°0% 00'0% 00°000°00v% 00°000'00t% 00°0% S|el0] suel9 - ¢ Juawpedag qns
00 0s 00°000°00Z 00°000'002 00 00 00°000°00% 0000000t 00 oneasagaInnd - sjuesb Ajes 0L°bEE
sjueln - gf  Juawiiedsq qns
8E'ZEV 6PS %SE 9Z'8€6'v96% bL'196'615% 00°0% 0£'969°612$ 00°006'¥8Y'1$ 00°0% 00°006'v8'1$ sjejo] uoneHSIUIWPY - 0T luswedsq qns
99'€01 +4++ 00’ 00 00 00 00 00 00’ anjea abeajes 10 junf jo sa|eg 11°26E
00 0 00°000°2 00 00 00 0070002 00 0070002 $32.n0s ajeAud 4 suonnqLIuo) 01°b9€
£5'84T 8z1 (8e'111) 8E'T1S 00 vE'8T 00°00% 00 00°00% 06, 152191 5,10309]|0D 0£°19€
£5°210'6 L6 6HEEE 15'999'6 00 (8475 00°000°0T 00 00°0000T sbuiuiea Jusunsanu] 01°19¢
06'9Lb"6T 8z S9'THOERT S£'85695 00 00’ 00°000°002 00' 007000002 anuanas Juswadedsy ST'SEE
00 0 00°00S 00 00 00’ 007005 00' 007005 JUN020E UCRINE $10303]10D e
T£'SSS0TH 9€ 0S'+LT'b18 05'S28'2ZSY 00 60°0S1°£12 00°000°£92'1 00° 00°000°£92'1 saxey Apadoid 0T°TIE
uonensiuupy - 0T uswpeds ;
ARSI 152404 - TE  Juaunedsq
INNIATY
aAlasald ..—m,wh_uu -QET pPund
QLA 183 Joud poay suofoesues| SUDKeSURL | SDULIqLUNIUY suoRoesues| 12bpng SjuBWwpuawy 196png uondudsag Junody UNOY
/P3SN % QLA - 336png QLA aia LIuopy Juaungy papuauwy 196png paydopy
srouypy] “A1uno]) puemy Yoy
PLOSI
JuUnNoo APNjoX3 Qtewmvhm
61/0: 0] Je3A |edsly 0]

HOod3ay aduew.IoIdd 136png



€1 Jo z abed

Wd $0:6Z:#0 6T0Z/€0/ZT U0 Janeld Y[ Aq uny

91'05Z'P1 0€ 00°001'22 00°H0€'6 00" 05°£01°T 00°F0'TE 00 00°vOb'TE sabiep g Saliees [euoseas or'TIY
62'ZET'8 g€ Sb'H00'THT SS'647'98 00’ £E'THS'8T 00°¥52'82¢ 00" 00'452'82Z sabem pue sauejes 00°TTH
¥emiuilil - 06 1 ad gns
05°529'1$ Yo6E 06'08¥'EFT$ 01'615'951$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°000'00v% __00°000'00+% 00°0$ sjejo| sjuely - §E  Juawiedag qns
00 001 00" 01°615'951 00" 00 01°615'95T 01'615951 00’ 000°S$ Jan0 Juawdinb3 B yoeW 00'89L
00 0 06'08Y'E4T 00° 00* 00 06°08b'EVT 06°08% €T 00 000'ST$ 13A0 2UNPNASELU] 00°£9¢
05°629'1 +++ 00 00" 00 00’ 00 00 o sajjddns bunesado 00°Z¢S
sjueln - §¢ Jualiedag qns
0€"LbT'E6$ %02 16'Lb1'E0FS 60'96+'201$ 00°0% 81°778'87$ 00'++9's05$ 00°08£'0£$ 00'$92'SLbS sSjE10 ) UORBIISHHWPY - 0T  Jusliedag qns
00 0 00°912'21T 00 00° 00* 00°91Z'Z11 00 00'912°211 sapualby Jayip 01 Jajsuell Z1'166
00° 0 00°20£"2L 00" 00 00 00°20€"LL 00’ 00°20€"LL 52Ul 00248
00 0 00°080°£S o0 00 00’ 00°080'4S 00°080°£S 0o’ 000°S$ J2A0 Juawdinbl B yoew 00°89£
1€°4Sh ¥9 65°EVF'9 Tr96'11 00" TESLH'TT 00°0¥6'LT (00°000°01) 00°0v6'£2 |enoenuoD BPISINO 00'%+9
00°0LE'ET (42 00°010°S 00'+90'€T 00’ 00T 00'#£0'81 00 00°+£0'81 sdiyssaquiaw g sanq 00°2¥9
00 001 o 86'v68'Z 00’ 00" 00°568'Z 00°S6€°T 00°005°T adueuuIel B SHeday 00°8€9
I6'Ert 2 72997t 8L°€81 00" 05'€6 00'0Sk'C 00 00°0S+'Z Buneoidng B bunuug 00°SE9
£8°009 1€ §6'LTE'T S0°£65 00 £T'9E 005261 00* 00°5Z6'T Buiysiand 00'PE9
09'¢ I 0Z'¥S2'T 080211 00" 00 00°S2£'2 00 00°SLE'T ELCITN 00°€E9
59'TIET ¥9 ¥8'EE6 91'99'1 00° 6£'857 00'085'C 00 00°085'¢ SUOHEJUNLILLOD 00'2€9
00'62£"L 61 9£'6Zv'6 $9°082'¢ 00* $9'082'C 00°0TL'TT (00°s6£91) 00°501'82 S3DIAIBS [BUOISSAY0I 00°1€9
00065 11 00°€45’E 00° L2 00 00'LZ¥ 00°000'% (00°00£'1) 00°00£'S uoneanp3 g bututes) 00°0£9
00 95 1148 68711 00 68'Z11 00002 00 00°00Z saseydind pood 00°92S
00 0S 107059 66'649 00" 00 00°00€"T 00 00°00€'T 000°T$ 4apun dinb3 g sj00L Jlews 00'¥CS
96k 0 00°SET’T 00 00 00* 00'SET'T 00 00°SET'T sayddng aoueuajuiep/seday 00'€2S
(00°8vS) 0 00°SEE 00 00 00" 00°SEE 00 00°GEE sa|ddns bunesado 00'ZZS
TLLET s TH6ET 65092 00° ZE'16 00°00S oo’ 00°00S sal|ddns 220 00°12S
S1°8Z€ 74 00°00€ 00°00T 00 00 00°00% 00 00°00F Bupop/uuojiun 00'F1H
06'SLL'91 vE O¥"0SE'9T 09'€2L'ET 00" STST0'E 00'%£0'0F 00 00+L0°0F sjyauag jeay sakojdwl 00°ETH
#S'L6£TS 9€ 08'%12'L6 0Z'8E6'€S 00 ¥9'£8L'01 00°€ST'TST 00" 00°€ST°1ST sabem pue sauejes 00'TTH
uoiesiuiwpy - ot Juswedaq ans
ARSI 152404 - TE  Judluuedan
ISNIdX3
8L 0OVI'SKES %bb  90'b66TI9TS  v6'SBS'EbT'IS  0070% 17°910'9z2$ 00008555878 00°0SZ'/0VS 00'0EE'8PP'ZS  STVLOL INNIAIY
_8L°0b1'SHES %k 90'b66'T19'T$  ¥6'S8S'EbZ'IS  00°0% 12°910'922$ 00'085'558'Z8  00°0SZ£0b$ 00'0£E'8by'Zd 519101 @AI9S3Id 152104 - ZE 3 :
95'¥90'1EES _%ES  OI'E06'70e$ 06'960°4bE$ 00°0% £1°85€'5$ 00°000'059% 00'0% 00°000°059% ynjg uelpuy - 6 Jusuiedag ang
00 +4++ (00°002) 00'00Z 00 00° 00" 00 00 aNUaAaJ JAO - SNOUL|IASIW ¥6°69€
09'+0¥"£9 LS §8°£S0'bS ST'ZY6'0L 00 59'02S 00°000'5¢1 00 00°000'5ZT 5UQISSBOU0D JNjg pul £5°29€
4n|g uelpul - T6 UL
3AIaS3d 152404 - ZE uedag
INNIATH
AN 152404 - QET  pund
QJA 4B JOUd paoy suogoesuel | SUORORSURL] seouelquindug SUORDIRSURI| 1bpng SJUBWPUIWY 126png uonduasag wnodoy Junoa0Y
'pasn % QLA -390png alA LA LIUOW Juaun) papualy 126png paydopy
swouyy[] ‘yume;) pwep] YI0F
PLISI
5 4 9PNPXT IAIISAX]

w._on_m&_

(] 01 JB9A [BISH4

2ouewLiojiad 19bpng




€1 Jo ¢ abeqd

Wd ¥0:6Z:+0 610Z/£0/2T U0 JaAeI) Ya[ Aq uny

179121 74 £0°258'T L6'Lb6'Y 00 00 00°005'9 00 00°005'9 000'1$ 42pun dinb3 % sjooy |lews 00°¥Z5
95°1Z¥'E it 67°€01'L T£'96€'9 00" £+'818 00°00S'ET 00" 00°00S'€1 salddng aoueuajuiep/ieday 00'€2S
¥8'2Z9 1T 78°'896'L 81°'1£0'T 00" 00° 0070006 00" 00°000'6 saiddns Bunesado |ejual Jeog ua7es
£5°€6Z'01 1€ bL0L6'6T 97°0£8'8 00 0E'60L 00°108'82 (00'01) 00°118'8¢ sajddns bunesado 00°ZZS
141 96 65°T 1P ED 00 00" 00°'Sk 00°01 00°S€E sayiddns 2o 00°128
0€'0S 81 05'6+9'T 05°0S€ 00 00" 00°000'Z 00" 00°0002 Buipop/wiojiun 00'%1H
£5°65122 9g §9°££9'9€ SE'T19'02 00 0£'085't 00'68Z°LS 00" 00°687'LS sjysuag yesH askojdwz 00'ETH
78'29¢ 62 P6'60L 90'062 00° 00’ 00°000°T 00°000'T 00 BWNHAA0 eUOSERS ozl
6TLT ST 87'969'T TLE0E 00’ 00’ 00'000'2 00 00'000°2 BWIBAO 0021k
18°020'7¢ bb 01°S61°0E 06'E8E'ET 00" 00°0¥0'T 00'6£5'€S (00"000'1) 00°6£5'+S sabep g salejes |euoseas orTId
87°0¥8'88 8€ 6€°€€2'05T 19°00£'16 00" 8EVET'BT 00vE0"'ZHT 00" 00°vE0'ZHT sabem pue saue|es 00°11H
Japunyy 33 - 16 wauuedag qns
$5'95¥'P1T$ Y%El 91'6£8'692% +8'821'102$ 00°0$ LE'60B'LES 00'800'14¥$ 00'05F'6$ 00'855'19¢$ 2301 NeMmIw|I - 06 Jusled :
05°0£0°T vE 80°159'T 7688 00" €70V 000052 00 000052 324 S_amm pied 3pa1D 00°€48
9€'9b5' LT +++ 00 00 00" 00 00 (00°000'02) 00°000°0Z 000'5$ 42A0 Juawdinb3 g yoep 00892
00" 0 00°006'T1 00 00’ 00" 00°006'TT 00°006'T 00°000°01 000°5% 4on0 Buijapoway buipling 00°992
00’ oot 00 TE'BEL'E 00" 00" ZE8eL'E TE°8EL'E 00 666'p$-0001$ uawdinb3 B yoew 00°%92
bL1ZTE yis L8'%51°C £1'S18°T 00’ 87815 00°046't 00" 00°0L6't len3oenuo) apISINO 00°+9
00 0 00°001 00 00’ 00’ 00001 00’ 00°00T sdysiaquiaw 8 sang 00°2¢9
£b'9LE'T 69 LE°048 £9'726'T 00 ET'TL8 00'008'Z 00" 00°008'C sjeyuay 00°6£9
26'S6¥'T 56 £6°LSP £0°269'8 00 00°'688'T 00'0S1'6 00°000'Z 00°0512 20ueuRUIRly 1§ SHeday 00°8€9
88'096'6 99 96'bES’S p0°'S96'01 00 61°884'T 00°005'91 00’ 00'005'91 sa0iAas AN 21and 00°£E9
Z1'651 [4 00°TTET 00'6Z 00" 00 00°0pE'T 00" 00°0bE’T Bupeodng B bunuud 00°S£9
00 0 00'SLT 0o 00 00 00°SLT 00 00'SLT Buiystigng 00°+€9
00’ (0] (zg0€) 78°0€8 00" 91'9% 007008 00°008 00* (ELLITE 00°€€9
08'769'C 0s 61°769'C 18'6£9'C 00’ 79'+0S 00°2LE'S 00’ 00°2LE'S SUOREIJUNLIWIOD 00'Z€9
9p'ES0'TT 611 (€8 ovs'p) 1S°€65'62 00" ST'T18'S 89°9b8'HZ 89'111°02 00'SELY SIS [BUOISSJ0.] 00°1€9
00 91 00°5£2'C 00°SZY 00’ (00°005) 00°00£'C 00'00Z 00°000Z uopeonp3 g bulurer . 00°0£9
#0'6LE'T 9€ £C/IT'E 194941 00° 00* 00°588" 00'002 00°689't saselingd poc.| 00°925
S§°2L0'E £6 267002 80°66+'Z 00’ Lb'09 00°00£'2 00°000'2 00°00Z 000'1$ J2pun dinb3 13 SO0 |[eWS 00+
LELE0L SE €419 £9°/ST'E 00 L9467 00°SEF'6 00 00°SEX'6 sal|ddng aoueuzjuiel/ueday 00°€ZS
8€' 1201 8¢ LL'8T9'LT £2°109°01 00* PIPIE'T 00'0£2'8¢ (00°000'2) 00°0£2°0€ saddns bunesado 00°2ZS
00" or 08'ZS 0z'se 00" 00° 00'88 00" 0088 sanadns 2ou0 00°128
Ob'Z9E 61 05°66%'T 05°0S€ oo’ 00° 00'058'T 00° 00°08'T Buipop/iwagiun 00Tt
06'602'6C F4 01°960'1S 06'SL1'bT 00" 0b'612'S 00'0£2'SL 00 000£2'SL Sjysuag leay aakojdw 00°ETH
£1°LE +++ 00 00’ 00’ 00" 00° 00° 00 3WNI3A0 |RUOSERS (1] 4rad
L1 LT 12°059'T 6L°6bE 00 00" 00'000'Z 00 00°000'Z AWRIBAD 001t
NIMIulliI - Of A dqr
AAIDESL 4 353004 tedag
ISNI3
SA 4 Omd pung
QLA Jeaj 104 U.uww_ suooesuel | SUNOesUR) | S8ouBIquINauUz sSuopesuel | uom_..:m Sjuswpusiy umm_u:m _._c:umﬂiwﬂ WnNody N0y
/Pasn % QLA - 196png QLA QLA LQUOW JuBLNY papuawy 196png paidopy
o] e’y paeE] 3P0y
3 LIISIQ
u__._:.,..__,_ dnjjoy =2pnpx3 uwmum
61/0+¥ /11 838Q 0] 1E3A |BIS!- 15210,

310d3Yy wu:mE‘__otmo_ yobpng




€1 40 ¢ abed

Wd +0:6Z:+0 610Z/£0/21T U0 Janei) Ya[ Aq uny

1S 119 b E1'6Z6'C £8°050'€ 00’ 65'6ET 00°086'9 00 00°086'9 SUDREDIUNWILLOD 00°2€9
£9'%2L'6 88 0£'668 0£°STH'9 00 61°S81'Z 00°STE"L 00 00°ST1E"L SADINISS |BUOISSY0Id 00°'TE9
00 0 00°0SE 00° 00 00 00°0S€ 00 00°0SE doys 0id Joj uoneanp3 g Buturel ) Sd'0€9
00 ] 000002 00 00 00 00'000'C 00 00°000'¢ uofeanp3 1 bujuies| 00°0£9
#0"0S¥'2 vE 80°£59'Tk 6'THE'TT 00 09°09 00°000'59 00 00°000'59 saseydund poo4 00928
00 0 00°SL 00 00" 00" 00°SZ 00" 0054 doys 044 J0j S|00L ||ews Sd'vZS
66'F1 81 08'+22'1 0T'sie 00" 0o’ 00°005'1 00’ 00°00S°T 000°T$ 48pun dinb3 1 5|00 |eWS 00628
00 0 00°0S£ 00 00 00 00°0SZ 00" 00'05Z saijddng sieday doys oid Sd'€7S
6L'HST'TT 6% 90°06£'Z1 v6'6S8'TT 00’ 18'9€5'1 00°052'+2 00 00°0SZ'vZ saiddns 20ueusjuiel/1eday 00'€ZS
79°20L°T [ PP ZET'ET 95°/98'E 00 00 00°000°42 00 00°000°4Z sajjddng asipueipia dous oid Sd'2ZS
TienL'se 9€ 04'0ET1'ZH 0E'¥ST'ET 00’ 18°S1€ 00°58¢'59 00 00°58£'59 salddng Bunesado 00725
00* Fa £b'9EC L5°8Y 00" 00 00'S8Z 00 00'S8¢Z sai|ddns 250 00'1Z5
0b'29€ L £8'618'T £T°0ET 00 00 00°056'T 00 00°0S6'T Buipop/uogiun 00'F1t
TE'E6E'SE €€ 0£'19£29 0£'190'TE 00 06°ckL'9 00'€ZY'E6 00 00'ETH'ER Sjyuag pjeaH sakojdw3 00°ETy
00* 01 91°06 ¥8'6 00 00 007001 007001 0o’ BLQIAAC [RUOSEAS o'zl
TE'60€T £9 6E°£98'T T9ZETE 00 vo'IER 00'000'S 00’ 00°000°S ELTEN ] 00°¢IY
88'891'8F €5 15982 v £5°€19°05 00 SO'EPS'T 00°006'6 (00"001) 00°000'S6 sabep g saliejes |euoseas or' 1P
58'82£'801 8€ ¥S'6£8'181 9" T90'2TT 00 £6'662'72 00'T#6'€6Z 00" 00'T#6'€6Z sabem pue sauees 00°1TH
ynjg ueipuy - 76 Jusuiedag ans
Pb'816'281% %It £5'852°10€$ Lb'b89°L07$ 00°0$ 61°0b0'EES 00°€+6'805% 00°0$ 00'Ep6'805$ s|ejo) Jepunyl pnot - 16 Jusugiedaq gns
81°EL6'T :74 ¥8'296 91°Zes'E 00" 0L°EEY 007005t 00 00005t 994 BOIAIIS pIeD JpaD 00°€48
00 0 00°000'8 00 00" 00 00°0008 00 00°000'8 000's$ 4an0 Juswdinbl B yoepW 00°894
0S'H06'E S8 10°00€ 66'669'T 00 00 00°000'2 (00°005'%) 0070059 666'$$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 g yoe 00'%9
00 0 00°008'F 00 00 00 00°008'% 00 00°008'% 666¥$-000'2$ sbuip|ing 00'294
00 +4+ PR TLT (¥8°141) 00" (b8'1L1) 00’ 00’ o0’ asuadxs xey Apadold 00°669
¥8'¥6S'E £ 9£'8£8'9 CRTARS 00" TL4T 00700021 00 00°000°ZT [emoenuod pIsIng 00°#H9
00 0 00'S¥Z 00" 00’ 00 00°SbZ 00’ 00°SHZ sdiysiaquiawl g sang 00'Z49
00°£4L1 68 002z 00'841 00° 04'S€ 00°00Z 00* 00°002 sjejuay 00'6€9
SREZEE €8 S8'186'1 S1°810°01 00 SElbb 0070001 00°005't 00°005°2 aueujuiely B sneday 00°8£9
ST'LLS'S vE LO'66T'TT £6°008'S 00 08'EE6 00°000"1 00" 00°000'LT 580135 AJIBN 21and 00°£€9
ST b1 00°0EF 0004 00’ 00’ 00°00S 00 00°00S Buneoydng g bunuud 00°S€9
00 S 00'66%E 00981 00" 00’ 00°589'€ 00 00°689°€ Buysiand 00°v€9
00" €€ 8€°991 19'€8 00 79'€8 00052 00 00°0S2Z ELLZT 00°££9
6L LYY L9 9/ 0bH'Z bZ'606'y 00 98'b58 00°0S£°2 00 00°0S€"L SUOHEJIUNUILLIOD 0029
06'765'6 91T (96°88¢'7) 96°€56'91 00 88210 00'599'p1 00 00°599'+T SIS |eUOISSIJ0.d 00'1€9
00’ o1 00°569'2 00'S0€ 00" 00* 00°000°E 00 00'000°€ uogeanp3 1 bulujes ). 00°0£9
05'65Z 0s S0'Z6Y'T S6°£0S'T 00 00" 00°000'€ 00 00°000'€ saseydind poo. 00°9Z5
Bpunyt pnot - 16 Juswedaq gn
ARSI 52104 - TE U= 1edea]
3SN3dX3
235D 153104 - OET  Pund
QLA Jeaj Joud poay suooesuel) suoiesuel | SeouRIqUINDUF suoesues| 126png SuBLIpUBWY 126png uonduasag Junody uNoxXYy
/P3SN % LA - 326png aLa aLA YIUo Juaun) papuawy 120png paydopy
souy] %uno)) pue) Yoy
PLISI
JUNod3Yy di = @?uowu._&; i
6T/0€/11 =1 J. [easiy 1S310]

Hoday 33ULWLI0LIDd 1obpng



€71 Jo G abeq

Wd $0:6Z:+0 6T0Z/E0/ZT UO JaAe1D L[ Aq uny

00" 0 00°SLt 00’ 00 00’ 00'SLb 00 00°SLy JUN03J8 LOINE SI10393]|0D ZUTIE
95°62+'99€ 9 9£'T1E£7'959 vT'89£°€9€ 00 STEWb'bLT 00°000°020°T 00 00°000°0Z0'T saxe) Auadolg 0T°1IE
IAIBS3Id IS8404 - TE U BO3(]
IANN3IATY
DCN geiN - TET pund
(ee'8zE’szs) (209Z8'1€TS)  20°9vL'be$ 00'0$ (59'559'8/%) (00°080°£5$%) (00°080°25%) 00°0$ S|E10) BMI9SDId 358404 - OET  PUNS
11°69£'046 %0b 80°0Z8'skL'T 76'6£8'89T'T 00" 98'1£9'+0€ 00°099°216'2 00°0€E"¥SY 00'0EE'8¥H'T SIWLOL 3ISNIdX3
8L0bT'ShE Yot 90'b66'T19'T p6'S8S'EPT'T 00 17°910'922 00°085'658'Z 00°0SZ'L0% 00'0£€'8b'T SIVLOL 3NNIATY
Sje10| dAIaSBId }53104 - OET pU
11°69£'0£6$ %0t 80°0Z8'ckL'1$ 76'6£8'891°1% 00°0$ 98'1£9'v0ES 00°099'216'2$ 00°0£E'POVS 00'0EE'8vy'2S SIW.LOL ISNIdX3T
11°69£'0£6% %0F 80°0Z8'EHL'T$ 76'6£8'891°1% 00°0% 98°1£9'v0E$ 00°099'216°Z$ 00°0EE'¥9bS 00'0££'8bb'2$ sje10| AIRsRId 152404 - ZE
£8'720'2$ %68 v8'62£'T$ 9I'E61'81S$ 00°0$ 19'92£$ 00'€25°02$ 00°005'p1$ 00'€20'9$ | Y4ed 3jueniog - €6 1 aaqng
00 001 00* 00°00S"+T 00' 00° 00°005'¢1 00°00S"¥T 00 666'F1$-000'2$ 21nPNgSLYUT 00°€92
00 0 00°0St 00 00’ 00’ 00°0St 00 00°05% 2oueuaule B sJieday 00°8€9
75'9% Vid 6185 12612 00° ¥9'6¥ 00°108 00 00108 saoas Aujan 2Ngnd 00°££9
TET6T'T 76 SLL9T SZ'TI8'T 00 L6947 00°086'T (00°02€'1) 00°00€'€ SBOIAIBS BUOISSBY0. 00°1€9
00" 001 00’ 00°0Z¢ 00" 00° 00°0Z¢ 00°0Z¥ 00 000°T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjooy |lews 00425
00°08€ 1 90'9€0'T PO'ET 00 00 000501 00" 00°050°7 saljddng adueuajuiej/ieday 00°€ZS
66407 £6 (24 9472’1 00 00’ 00°2ZE"T 00006 00°ZZr sayddns bugesad 00°22S
}iEd sduenoqg - €6 juzun S
05°860'9/+$ __ %8P bl ETL'ETSS 97'818'78v$ 00°0$ 15°€£9'v02$ 00'Z+5'900°1$ 00°000°01% 00'Zb5'966% sje10l ynjg uelpul - 26 uswpedsq qns
PIETL'T €€ 0E°0K0'2 0L65b'E 00 00 00700501 00° 0000501 sanpuaby Jaya0 01 J3jsuel) 71166
ST'SLE'ST 4 SLSTT'ET STHRTPT 00 00 00°0££"42 00° 00°0££'42 Spund JaulQ 03 Jaysuel] 11°166
95°686'C €5 85°8TH'p T 180'S 00’ P g 00°005'6 00’ 00°005°6 994 20IAIDS pieD JIPaL) 00°£48
00'0S%'9 ¥4 00°SZL'T 00'sZ1'y 00" 00521t 00°058's 00 00°058'S Jsa.8)u] 0028
00'000'5ST 00T 00* 00°000°091 00 00°000'09T 00'000'09T 00 00°000°091 fedung 00'1£8
00'SZ6'L 0z 00+08'Str 00°96T°1T 00 00 00°000'£S 00°000°0T 00°000'2¥ 000'6$ Jaa0 Juawdinb3 B yoey 00'89Z
LUET 4 00 oo 00° 00" 00 00 00 000'5$ 4an0 Buljepowsy Buipjing 00992
PR'E6Y'T £Z $5'ZSSE 9b'SE0'T 00" £1°€S 00'885" 00 00885y [enpeque) apising 00'¥#9
00 0 00°SZb'T o0’ 00" 00" 00'SZb'T 00 00°SLb'T sdiysiaquiaw g sanq 00°Z¥9
00°588'T fad 865ty 2079’1 00" 20'LLE 000809 00 00°080'9 s|equay 00°6£9
S7'915'C 09 66'€79'C 10°9£€'S 00 00°055'1 00°000'6 00 00°000'6 dueuuiel g sireday 00'8€9
£L°768'L LE £S'PE6'ET £¥'590'8 00 LOEET'T 00°000'2Z 00 00700022 S30IAIBS AN 21gng 00°££9
00°S6 St 00°591 00°SET 00" 00" 00°00€ 00’ 00°00€ Bugeoydng g Bunuug 00°S€9
00 0E 00128 00°¥SE 0o’ 00°¥SE 00'S41'1 00’ 00°SZ1'T Buysnand 00°vE9
00" 0 00'00S'T 00 00" 00" 00°00S'T 00" 00°00S'T |oAelL 00°€€9
Jnjg uelpuy - e  Jusuwiedag S
IAIDSBId 159104 - TE Jusilpedan
JSNIIXI
SAlasald I5%104 - 0C ¢ pPuing
QLA i3 J0Ud poay suonoesues suonoesuel | Saduelqunoug suofpesues | umnu:m Sjusupuswy uom_uzm uonduasaq WNoXdy unocooy
/P2sn % QLA - 396png aLA ath yjuop Juauny papuawy 1abipng paydopy
sroug([] faume)) pues] YO0y
pLsIq
i e g
JUNO: jOH 2pnjIX3 obhku.-mm
6T/ (] 0] JBBA [BIS14 §$310

Joday sduew.o04idd 2bpng



€1 40 9 3bed Wd b0:6Z:+0 6T0Z/E0/TT U0 JeI) 3( Aq uny
01'#05'T At 65'068'S 1H'681'T 00" 00 00°080°2 00° 00°080'L saselingd pood 00°9ZS
8t'vL 1 0EE19'% 0499 00° 00 00°089'¢ 00" 00°089'% 000'7$ 43pun dinb3 g 0oL Jlews 00'%2S
00 Va4 0E'€81 0499 00’ 0£'99 00'0SZ 00 00052 saiddng adueuajuiel/ieday 00°€2S
SH'05C 4 SS'Z9Y'TT Sb'z8Y 00" STP6T 00°'SH6'TT 00 00°Sk6'TT sayddns bupesado 00228
00' 0 00'00S 00’ 00" 00 00°00S 00" 00°00S sayddns 0o 00°125
00'18 L 05°0SE'T 05°66 00’ 00 00°05b'T oo* 0005’1 Buipop/wsoun 00'¥1t
09°£65'C 81 S6'LET'TT SUER'T 00" 06'ZvS 00°T89'ET (00"000'01) 00°189'€C sjyauag wjeaH adojdua 00'ETH
#8'8 (74 SL°SL ST 00’ 00 00°001 00°001 00 JUWRIIAO [RUOSRRS (1] 414
90°£0€'1C 11 76°S01°6C 80'668'61 00" 68'SSL'T 00°500'6% 00° 00°500'6F sabiep g Saliejes [euoseas 0TIy
82'1000Z o€ 64°502'6¢ 12°109°0Z 00" 0T0zl'y 00°£08'69 (007000'sT) 00°£08'8 sabem pue sauejes 00'TTE
3SNIdX3
6C°2L9'SOV'TS %Ik 06'8££'T10T8  OU'6V6'0E'1S 0008 11°619'781$ 00'92£'z86's$  (00°002'€ST$)  00'8Z6'SES'ES  SIVLOL 3INNIATY
BELL9'E0H'TS %lb 06'8££110'7$ 01'6b6'0/E'TS 00°0% 11'619'281% 00°82£'78£'cS (00°00Z'€51$) 00'876'SES'ES s|pic) aAMasa1d 15a404 - TE Juawpedsq
00 +++ (0s'8¥) 05°8% 00° 00 00* 00 00" anjea abeajes 10 jun( Jo s3jes 11°Z6€
SH'12026 62 Ob'ZEP 90T 09°290's8 00° 00’ 00°005'16¢ 00" 00°005°162 Xe) [20W |10y Woy J3jsuel] 79'16€
15'%¢ z- z0'18 (zo1) 00" 00 00°0S 00 000§ anuaAal JALHO - SNOSUL|[ROSIW #6°69€
00* +++ (86°£S) 8645 00 00 00" 00 00 sieaA Joud Joj Sa1eqal/spunsy £6'69¢
£2'267'81 a1 b1°£89'6 98'518'1 00° P12 00°€0S'TT 00" 00°€0S'TT sa24nos ajeaud 4 SUORNQLILOD 01'H9€
0070002 Ly 00°055°2 00°052'¢ 00' 00'0S% 00008t 00 00008'¢ 51U3J 35N0Y PIUMO 007 09'¢9€
8TTLTLT £9 91°801'6 $8'169'81 00° 88'bb1 00°008'£2 (00"00Z'€ST) 00°000'181 SUOISS3DU0D 007 65'29€
£9'8b7 LET (1g011) 1801 00" LT 00°00€ 00 00°00€ 06, 352431U1 540103100 0£°19€
9T'v6L'6 68 $6°LT6 90'248'L 00" 05°910'¢ 00°005'8 00 00°005'8 sBuILIRa JUaUSaAU] 0T'T9E
00'8Z8 £9 L¥'Stb £5'bSL 00° 00 0000Z'T 00 007002'1 sa9) Jajuied 20ey 007 TELPE
00°6£1'25 15 00°100'0S 00°bIT'1S 00’ 00'€ 00°STT'10T 00° 00°STT'T0T 523y bunyied 007 1€ LbE
LP'TES'E L 0Z°0£6'8Z 08'611'7 00 PREET 00°050'TE 00* 00'0S0'TE 393} UONBAJBSUOD) B YDIEasay 007 0£"LbE
6E'50'3T ST 78'7EL'801 81'£68'61 00" 6E'STE'E 00'929'8¢1 00 00°929'821 sa9y diys1aqsw 007 62 LbE
12°669'EbT 8t 05'669°591 05'TE8'0ST 00° 00 00°£25'91€ 00 00'£25'91¢€ doys Y6 00z 8T LYE
L LvLEL &b 09'S6L'TL 0z'+01'0L 00' 00 00°006'Z¥1 00 00°006'2b1 $93) UOReIS P33y [ewiue 007 LTLVE
65 FIE'ES 79 6L°LTH'9T 17°9b8'EY 00" 00 00'%£2'0L 00 00'v£2'0L 533 SJUaA3 [epads 007 9T LbE
00°609'7 9 00°608'TY 00°'169°Z 00’ 002y 00°005'vt oo’ 00°00S'bt $93) UDBAN0/MOYS [RWILE 007 vTLbE
960469 11 06'9££°89 01°598'8 00" 878871 00'202'LL 00 00°202'2L s39) weiboud uofeanps ooz £TLVE
S2°55L0LT 75 00°Sb9’EST 00°501'591 00* 00°sT 00°052'81€ 00 00'05£'81€ 38 ulen) 007 WLbE
05 0v9' 7Y £S 0S'EES'EE 05'Z8+'8€ 00" 00'b1 00°910°2Z 00 00°910'2L [asnoseD-saa4 Aeios [eaibojooz 1T L€
EETOEEBYE az 64'T09'€LE 12'09p'9€E 00’ 07'16 00°€90'014 00° 00°£90°012 588 SUOISSIWPE 007 07" LYE
00T 0 002091 00’ 00" 00’ 00°209'1 00" 00°209'1 532} [ELIOWAW 007 61 LbE
£v'592 15 00°S£6 00°000'1 00° 00 00°'S46'T 00 00'S£6'T saaj uondope 007 BI'LPE
2A13s20d umeOn_ - Nm JUELL 2
INNIATY
00Z 1qeiN - TET pund
LA es ) J0idd P23y Suooesuel| suonoesued| S3oUBIqQUINDUT suonoesues| u.umuﬁm Sjusawpusily uua_u:_m _._c_uu_bmwn_ Junooy JUN0DY
Jiasn % QLA - 326png aLA alA LQUO Juaun) papuswy 18bpng paydopy

| @pnPx3
| 0] B2\ |BDS!4

pioday aduewloudd °bpng

spouyp(] “Guno)) pueE] POy

PIOSIq
IAIISAI]
1S310.]



€1 Jo ¢ obed

Wd +0:6Z:40 6T0Z/£0/ZT UO JaneD Y[ Aq uny

00°€SS'1S 0 00212'8 oo 00 00 00°21Z'8 0o'zIz's 00 000'ST$ 190 24nONASEHU] 00°£9L
698426 95 00°000S 00°8€E"TT (00°000'S) 00 00'8€E'TT 00'8EE'TT 00 000's$ 4an0 Buljapoway Bup|ing 00°99£
19°€4L'T 4+ 00" 00* 00’ 00" 00 00 00 666'¢1$-000'7$ 2inPNASEYU] 00°€92
00 001 00 00'05#'S 00’ 00 00°05¢'S 00°0S+'S 00 666+$-000'7$ sbuping 00792
00591 18 00°061 00018 00’ 005+ 000001 00" 00°000'T sdiysiaquiawl 8 s3nQ 0029
00°6£2'T £1 05'£8L'% 05°Z1L 00* o118 00°005'S 00 00°005'S sjejuay 00°6€9
58'905'C 9k 1SPIb'S 66'585'y 00" £0°£69 0000001 00" 00°000°0T soueusjulel B saeday 00'8€9
008 4+ 00 00 00° 00 00" 00" 00 6Guneoidng @ bunuud 00°5€9
11°€59't 56 6£'08Z 19°€42'S 00 (pE£81) 00'%2S'S 00¥25'T 00°000°€ [eAeIL 00°€E9
SL'L6T 9 05'685 05°05¢L 00" 5087 00°0¥E"T 00 00°0bE'T suonedUNWWe) 00°2€9
65°£99'ES vE 9£'151'26 vT'8PE'0S 00* £6'198'C1 00°005'£bT 00° 00°005£L¥1 SBDIAIBS [BUOISSRY0d 00°1€9
8¢'£0E £5 00°01%2 00'069'2 00" 00 00°001'S (00°006) 00°000'9 uoneanp3 3 buluies 00°0€9
70'15€'42 4 00'40p'bT 00°965 00 00 00°000'ST 00 00°000'ST sjewiuy 007 00°82S
L£°€62'T +4+ (01°55%) 01°'s9% 00" 01'S9% 00" 00 00 s|eaIpoiad B 53009 00°£2S
65201 0 00005 00° 00’ 00* 00°005S 00 007005 saseyingd poo4 00'92S
1S°6£1'8 6ET (¥1709£'2) ¥1°092'6 00 CRtas 00°000'£ 000001 000009 000'T$ Jopun dinb3 g sjoo] |leWS 00°¥2S
79°099'8 61 9z'/81'21 v£'218'T 00 9E'6£9 00°000'ST 00 00°000'ST sanddng aoueusjuiejy/iieday 00°€2S
S6°LET'SE 1S 91'£9¢'911 ¥R'ZE9'7CT 00" L6'S9P'TT 00°000'6£C (00'000'1) 00'000'0¥2 sayjddns bunesado 00°22s
£€°412 +4+ (85°z81) 85°281 00’ 85'Z81 00" 00" 00 sayddns 2040 00'128
8T ¥8Y'T 08 6£'288 12°£95'€ 00" L6'S6 00°05+'% 00’ 00°05¢'t Buigop/uuojiun 00'b1H
96'2£8'6 LE 52'255'88 S£'SL9'1S 00 0S°€E8K'TT 00°82Z'0b1 00 00'82Z'0pT s)uauag yjeaH sahojdw3 00'ETH
14418 1L £6'v6Z £0°504 00" S84 00'000'T 00°000'T 00’ JWNIAA0 [RUDSERS (1] &rds
8€'7E8'S 8T L HPT0T £5°6S8'E 00" 81419 00°000'%1 (00°00001) 00'000'+Z BWAAD 00°Z1Y
79'0b1'ET 69 v 0p8'61 9/'648'ch 00’ BT'6ER'L 00°02£'€9 00°0006 00°0ZL'vS sabiep 1 S3Le[eS |euoseas 0T TIE
£4'792'v61 8€ 08°T00'TEE 0Z'1£9'102 00 68'620°EY 00°€€9'ZES 00 00'€£9°2ES sabem pue sauejes 00' 1T
WBWYOLUT 1§ 24eD [eUUY 00Z dd - B0 1St 1 GnS
=]
EV'HZS'9b$ %97 bOZOT'6LTS 96'9£9's$ 00°0$ ££'068'9% 00°6££vL18$ (00'bz9'9zs) 00°€0v'102$ sjuaA3 [eads B weiboid 00Z dd - L0 WWALRGS] NS
00°08 #1 00509 00001 00" 007001 00°50L 00 00'S0L sdiysiaquiaw g sang 00°2b9
0o 4% 00°0b1 00°001 00’ 00 00°0v2 00" 00°0vT sjejusy 00°6£9
00 0 00°0€8'F 00 00 00 00°0€8" 00" 00°0£8'% Bunexjdng B Bunuud 00°5€9
00 0 00°021'% 00" 00" 00 00°0Z1'% 00 00°021'f [ELIT 00°€€9
29'v6E 1 £9'805'T £€'15¢C 00* 6459 000941 00 00'09£'1 SUOREIIUNLILLIOD 00°2€9
00522 T4 00°529 00°522 00" 00°SH 00°058 00 007058 SIIINIBS (BUOISSB0I] 00°'1£9
00 0 00°£FT'E 00’ 00° 00 00°£b1'E (00°€58'1) 00°000'S uoneanp3 g bujurest 00'0£9
oc 66 w 87'8¢1 00 00 00°621 00°6Z1 00 saljddns uonuboday sakojdw3 00'62S
oo 0 00°008 00" 00 00° 00005 o0’ 00°005 s|edipoLiad 3 S008 00°£2S
sjuaag |edads g wesboid 007 dd4 - L0 uBuDIE laq ans
amasald 15104 - ¥ Jusilpedag
ISNIIX3

007 1geiN - TET  pund

QA Jea) 10ud P9y SUOQIeSURS) suonoesues | saouesquinoug SUORDRSUR) | wbpng SjuLpUBLY 126png uonduosaq Wwnody noxy
/Pasn % aLA -120png QLA QLA LQUOK W L) papuawy 126png paydopy

nijoy apnPx3

532 0] IB3A [EJ=

1009y doUBULIOLIB }90pNg

sjoury[] 43umo)) pueps] J20H

PLOSI
IAXISII]

] 359101

i&




€T Jo g abed Wd $0:62:%0 610Z/€0/ZT U0 Janel) yar Aq uny

0b'ELb'6T €€ 0£'8£8'0S 0£'266'%Z 00’ 05'v£2'S 00'1£8'SL 00" 00°'1£8'S slyauag jeaH aakojdw3 00°ETH
0L'62 +++ 00" 00" 00’ 00 00" 00" 00’ SWIIBAD |RUOSE3S 1) arats
bO'8ET'T Z8 96'941 v0'ET8 00° 90°0Z€ 00000 00 00°000'1 BWILAAD 00Z1%
1£°65b'62 Zs £6'§15'9Z L0'P8Y'8T 00" 65'G55' 00700065 00° 00°000'SS sabep 1 SaLie|es |euoseas 118807
0Z'9€0'v¢ 62 ££'815°THT £7'9£8'LS 00° 6b'zee'et 00°S6£'661 00" 00°S6E'66T sabem pue sauejes 00°1TH
IoueuUIRW /SoIlIdEY - 8T  Iuswliedag ans
PLPTT'00L8 %6F ___ 98'508'889% #1°060'€£9% 00°0$ 65'¥0£'09€$ 00°968'T9€'1$ _ (00°00Z'091$)  00°960°ZZS'T$  SIE301 uonensiupupy - 01 Jjusuiiedad gns
9£'626'1¢€ 1z 65'2L6'E9T 15°Z8E"th 00" 15°€0€'PT 00°SS£'902 (00 00£'2) 00°559'80Z sapuaby JayIo 03 J9jsuel) Z1'166
££°050°TT S L87CEL0T £1L9L'T1 00* 9E°TI0'T 00°005'€Z 00 00"00S'€T 994 IS pIe) NpaLd 00'€L8
05°25L'6% s 00°E91'TH 00°SLb' bt 00° 00°SLE'bh 00°8£9'58 00" 00'8£9'58 BCIE T 0028
00°000°55Z 001 00 00000592 00’ 00000592 00°000°592 00 00000592 ledouLd 00°148
00’ 9 TTSE68T 8LH8T'T 00* 00 00°021'0Z (00°000's) 000212 666'¢$-000'T$ Juawdinb3 g yoew 00'%9L
629bF'9 £z £9°/b0'2Y 69°£9€'2T 00 [Tardy 25'5TH'pS (8t°S5E’S) 00°TZL'65 [emoeQUOD BPISIND 00'##9
zE081's LE 6£'S15°01 12°692'9 00" 181 00°58£'91 00 00758291 sdiysiaquiaw g sang 00°ZH9
00°95€" 601 (6b02¥) LEEST'S 00’ 05°£08 SY'EEL'y 8HEEL'Y 00’ s|equay 00'6€9
00'86Z e+ (0S°€L¥) 0S'ELY 00 00" 00° 00 00" 2dueUAUIRY B SHeday 00°8£9
11'155'S 13 16'1189 60°15Z 00 00°9% 00°€90'2 00 00°€90°2 Bupesydng g bunuud 00°S£9
9£'ET6'T 89 00691 00'95€ 00 00" 00°52S 00 00'5ZS Buwsnand 00'+£9
95'v£0'1 81 78'%91°9 81'58¢'T 00’ 00" 000852 00 00°0S5'2 (ELEIT 00'€€9
S6'0FT'E bE 12°0€5'S 6L'€18'T 00’ 89°0bS 00'bbE'S 00 00°bE'S SUOQEdIUNWILIOD 00°2€9
1€°558°101 6L 95°20€'91 PZIF09 00 L1645 00°STL'9L 00" 0051492 SADINIBS |RUOISS3J0Id 00°1€9
00 £1 00°0L'1 00092 00* 00’ 00°000'2 00 00°000'2 uoneanp3 ¥y bujuies | 00°0£9
00 0 00'6¥5'T 00° 00* 00° 00°6%S'T (00°0002) 00°6bS'E s|edIpoLiad g syoog 00°£2S
PL'TT6'TT 66 10°85T 66°FSS'PT 00 SLE6T 00°ETL'YT (00'8£1°£9) 00°168'18 saseyaing pood 00°9ZS
£6'06% 6 09°0£9'2 0b"664 00 00 00°0£+'8 (00°000'9) 00°0Ep' b1 000'1$ 4apun dinb3 g S|00L |jeWS 00°+2S
00 0 00°00Z 00" 00’ 00’ 00002 00 00002 sayiddns aoueusjuiew/ieday 00°€2S
S1'850'SH 24 9b'8p9'68 b5 1524 00 ST'8KZ'E 00°00b'£11 (00°002'27) 00°009°611 sajjddns asipueydsaw doys Y19 S9°7TS
L1'T8'E S6 7069 86'051'6 00 7098 00°029'6 (00°000°s1) 00°029'¥Z sayddns Bugeiado 00228
CUELS 7z 78'8bET 81°9/E oo’ 6879 005221 00 005241 saiddng 200 00125
05'062 6 05'9581 0S"E€LT 00" 00° 00°0£02 00" 00°0£0'Z Buigop/uriogun 00T
08'b15'61 9 04'8E2'2E 0£'891'81 00 OF'LE0" 00°£0%'0S 00 0020408 slyauag yesH 3Aojdug 00°ETH
79'29 £ 56696 SS'0€ 00’ 00 00°000'T 00°000°T 00’ AWNIBAO [eHI0SES 017k
05'991 0s LL°€SS £T'9bS 00° £0°91 000011 00 00°001'T w20 002k
64°26%'09 6€ 15°962'66 6% 106'€9 oo’ £2°569' 00'861°€91 (00°006'09) 00'860'22 sabep ¥ Salie[es [euosess 01T
SLLP1'BL 6€ 12'569'621 64'¥80'28 00’ 98'620'81 00°08£112 00 00082112 sabem pue sauejes 00" 1T
UOHEOSIUNUPY = 0T  JUsgis | JiIS
S8'006'EbS$ %tk bL'208'b1LS 97'Z69'£Z5$ (00°000's$) SO'bEQ'E6S 00°S6H'EET'TS  00'v29'9Z$ 00°1£8'90Z'1% JUBWYDUT 7} B4ED [EWIUY 00Z dd - 80
EVNELETR R =R 7E erteg
35N3dX3
IgeiN - TET BPL
LA Jeaj Joud poay suonoesues | SuoRoesues | SaoURIqUINDUZ SUOPeSuURl | ”_mou:m Sjuawipualny 1e6png uenduosaa Jnoody JuUnoXYy
/P3N % QLA - 120png QLA ath LauoW Juaun) pepuswy 126png paydopy
FIOAIN[] A0 o] YOOy
10 n A18 u. m
JUNE2DY dnjjty 2pnjaxX3 a)vwn«..ww‘wrdﬁm
T1/0¢ | 2] A2aA |BISI4

Moday 2ouewlosidd j=2fpng




€7 Jo 6 ab6ed Wd $0:6Z:+0 6102/£0/21 U0 JaAe1) J3[ Aq Uny
(s60se’€1$) £9°00998% (£9°009'16%) 00°000'5$ (€5°88€'¢1E$)  00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 56101 0OZ IGRIN - TET
pE'820'£25'T %Ed £T'8L1'ST6'T LL6YS'TIP'T (00°000'S) ¥9°£00'L6¥ 00'82L'78¢'E (00'00Z’€ST) 00°876'SES'E STVLOL ISNIDA
6E°£L9'E0V'T %]1¥ 06'8££'110'T 01'6¥6'0LE'T 00* 1T°619'281 00'82£'Z8E'E (00"00Z’€ST) 00'876'SES'E SIV.LOL 3NNIATY
S|e10| 00Z IGeIN - TET
VE'BZO'LTS'IS %ty ETBLT'STE'TS  £/6vS'zop1$  (00°000°63) v9'£00'£6b$ 00'82£'z86'ss __ (00'00Z'EST$)  00°8Z6'SES’ES  STVIOL 3SNIdX3
PE'820°L25'TS Y%th £T'8L1'ST6'1S L1665 2918 (00°000'5%) $9°L00'L6b$ 00°'822'Z8E'ES (00°00Z°£51%) 00°'876'GES'ES | BAIBSBId 352104 - TE  Wewpedad
1
10°¢25'1$ %6 00°886'21$ 18'96£'1$ 00°0$ 97'95% 18°bZEPIS 18'4Z€$ 00°000'¢1$ UOREAIRSUOD B UOILASVY 0OZ - JY 1@
00 £ 0LL’L 88'67¢ 00 00" 00°000'8 000008 00 sapuaby Jaui0 03 Jajsuel] Z1'166
00° 66 06' 01°601 00 00’ 0070171 00°011 00 [enioequod 3pisIng 00°t¥9
00" 0 00°009 00" 00’ 00 00°009 00° 00°009 sjejuay 00°6£9
98'76€ 0 0070002 00" 00° 00 00°000'C (00°000'8) 00°000°01 (LT 00°€€9
00'08 111 (£5°£2) 8€°09L 00" 00° 18°289 18789 00° S3DIAIBS [RUOISSBI0] 00°1€9
£86LC 9z §5°¢99 Sb'LET 00 9295 007006 00" 00°006 saseydind pooy 00'928
8TvLL ] 00°2€0'C 00" 00 00 00'2€07 (00°89%) 000052 sa)ddns bugesado 00°¢ZS
uoijeAlasuo) g :u...mnl.mwm 007 - UN_ 1 3] ans
1£°158'vET$ %ol 65'6Lb'6LE$ 09°€52'8128 00°0$ 10°221'96$ 61°EET'865% 61'6£49'9% 00°855'165$ sjejol @oUBURIUIR /SRS - BT Uk
6L'E10'Y +4++ 00 00* 00" 00* 00° 00 00 ssaiboig ur EBEES 00°59Z
PTERP'T #9 0002 00°082'1 00 00" 0070002 00000'Z 00 £66'F$-000'1$ Juawdinbl B ydeW 00'%9£
00 001 00" 61°000'% 00 00’ 61°000'F 61000 00" 666b$-000'2$ sbuiping 00292
11'594'F LE TUB'9 8L'L01'Y 00" 00°5¥8 00°086'0T 00* 00°086'01 |enjoenuo) apising 00'##9
00'52S 0 £5°660'C L¥006 00" £b°006 00°000°€ 00" 00°000'€ sjejuay 00°6€9
10°16691 79 $1°055°01 98'6v0'LT 00" £1'€85°T 00009'LE 00" 00700922 aoueuRUlRl g Sieday 00°8€9
6b"STLLE vE ¥6'128'9L 90°8£0°6€ 00 96'168'8 00°006'STT 00" 00°006'STT s301A135 ANIAN 2Nand 00°£E9
00° 001 00 00549 00 00’ 00549 00549 00" Bulysijand 00°$€9
SE'ZEE 0E 85985 'EST 00 £9°9S 00°0¥8 00" 00°0¥8 SUOREIUNLIWOD 00°2€9
78'€8't €€ 09'225'91 ov'£01'8 00" £8'zz1’l 00°0£9'F2 o0’ 00°0£9'¥ 520IAI3S [BUOISSJ0Id 00°1€£9
00" 0 00°061 00" 00’ 00 00°061 00’ 00°061 uoneanp3 g buiuiel L 00°0£9
PIELET 8 56°782'C SOLTT'T 00" 86'6 00°00¢"% 00 00°00¢"y 000°T$ 42pun dinb3 1 sjooL jlews 00'¥2S
€5°€62'L ob 76°9£0°91T 80°8££'01 00 09'v68 00°6££'92 00° 00°6£4'9¢ sayddng aoueuajuiep/ieday 00'€TS
78'985'41 8¢ §2'995°4¢ SL°016'9T 00 SH'E0E'T 00°LLb'v 00" 00°LLY'bY salddns Bugessdo 00'ZTS
00 0 0005 00 00 00 00°05 00" 000§ saiddns 3210 00°125
9€'508 ¥6 01'06 06°6SE'T 00" 86'SS 00°0SH'T 00’ 00°05%'T Buipop/uniojiun 00¥1H
SouUBUIUIRW /SRIRed - 8T Juswpeds
BAIAS3Id 159104 - ZE
3SNIdX3

00Z IqeIN - TET Ul

QLA ieap Joud pooy suonoesues | Suooesue | SIDURIGWNIU] suorpesues) 126png Sjuawpuawy 12bpng uondusag WNoYy Junoxy
/pasn o QLA - 1°6png aLi aLA LUO Juaund papuauy 1abpng paydopy

B\, j__a___ﬁ.l _m.__.__.(.._

[ @je(] 0] 12

toaom_ wu:m_—..:‘_otwn_ 1obpng

sroug ymo)) pueEy YI0H

PLISIA
JAXISAIJ

1S910,]



€T 40 071 obed Wd #0:62:%0 6T0Z/€0/2T U0 Jane1) 43¢ Aq uny
(6+'189°z€$) 86'651'101$ (86°6£1°05$) 00°0$ 9£'Z9E"8ES 00°082'15$ (00°000'5+$) 00'082'96% (2101 SUT qel dAIPsaId 189404 - EET
WA TA a1 %L9 8/°855'bL T TpP0ST 00° 646926 00000522 00°000'St 00°000°08T SIVLOL ISN3dX3
59°5£0'Z1T %9E 9/°8T0'9LT 2192001 00" ST'ZE9'LY 00°082'942 00’ 00°082'942 STVLOL ANNIAIY
| suj} ﬁ_m.:.ﬂ SAIDSald 153104 - £ET pun4
JAWATA 4t %L9  8L'855'piS TTIPH'0S1$ 0008 6£'6926% 00°000'5zZ$ 00°000'5¥$ 00°000°081$ STYLOL 3SN3dX3
pILSLVPIS  %L9 8/'855'bLS 72 1¥+'051$ 00°0% 6£°692'6% 00°000'5228 00°000'SHS 00°000°081% S{P30] SAsBSId 153404 - TE
PI'LSL v L9 8£°855'bL 05T 00" 6£'692'6 00°000'5Z2 00°000'St 00000081 aoueInsu] 00°9£9
IAID53id 159404 - TE uawedsq
3SN3dX3
59'6£0'Z11% %9E 9/°810'941% b7’ 192'001% 00°0% ST'2E9'LS 00'08Z'9£2% 00'0% 00°082'9428 STVLOL 3NN3ATY
59'S£0211$ %9E 9£°810°9£1% $2'192'001%$ 00°0% ST'ZEQ'LPS 00'082°9£Z$ 00°0% 00°082'9£Z% 5|P30 | DAIDSId 352104 - ZE
15'SL 98 vL'81 9z 11T 00’ 66'E 00°0ET 00’ 00°0ET 06, 152191U1 5,10103][0D
LPYTL z91 (6v°€29) 6H'€29'T 00 0£°08€ 00'000'T 00 00'000'T sBujutes Juaugsanu]
00 0 00°0ST 00 00 00 00051 00 00°05T JUN02E UOHINE S10109]|0D
L9°SLT'TTT 9 1S°ELb'9LT 66'925'86 00 98 LHT LY 007000542 00" 00°000'542 saxe) Apadoid
SAIDSAUd 152404 - TE a
INNIAIY
sSuj geiq aAlasald 159404 - £ET pund
19'/b6'c$ (59'860°£$) S9'860'4$ 00°0% +2°968'0£$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 0] 21139y PAIDSDId 359104 - ZET  PUNY
ze'zso'ozt %bE 00°501'661 00°018°201 00" 9€'S62'1Z 00°S16'10€ 00" 00°ST6'T0E STVLOL 3SNIX3
£6'665'¥Z1 %€ S£°900'26T 59°806'60T 00° 09'161'2S 00°ST6'T0€ 00° 00°ST6'T0E SIVLOL 3NNIATY
5|2]0 | 24|39y SAloSald }S=404 - TET pund
7ETSY'0UIS  WbE 00'501°661$ 00°018°201$ 00°0% 9£'562'12$ 00°S16'10£$ 00°0$ 00'S16'10£$ SIVLOL ISNIdX3
7£'259'021$ Yot 00'501'661$ 00'0T8'Z0T$ 00°0% 9£'667'12$ 00'ST6'T0ES 00°0$ 00'S16'T10£$ (E101 dAsasAId 359404 - ZE  Jusledag
Z€'759'021 vE 00°S01'661 00018201 00" 9€'562'12 00°ST6'10€ 00’ 00°'ST6'TOE SdWI 0T'ETH
SAIDSAId 159104 - TE U dag
3SNadA
£6'66S'vZ1$ %9€E SE'900°Z61$ 59'806'601$ 00°0% 09°'161'25% 00°'S16'10£$ 00°0$ 00°S16'10£$ STVLOL INNIAZY
£6'665'PC1$ %9E 5£°900'261% 59'806'601$ 00°0$ 09'161°Z5$ 00'616'10£$ 00°0$ 00°S16'T0£$ 210 dAIasald 358104 - ZE  Juauidedaq
7668 18 #0'82 96'121 00 8c'y 00°0ST 00° 00°0ST 06, 1524331 5093|100 0€£°19€
$T6TLT 69 10°608 66'06L'T 00 Sb'86€ 00°009'2 oo’ 00°009'2 sBujUIeS JUBLISAAUL 01°19€
00 0 00°0S1 00 00 00 00°0ST 00" 00°0ST JUNE2JE UORDNE S10393]|0D rTie
LE°48L'TU g€ 0£'610'161 0£'566'£0T 00’ £4'88L'18 00°S10'667 00 00°510°662 saxe] Apadoid oT'TIE
NS ISDI04 - TE  1UR
INNIATY
2130 onasald 159404 - ZET  pPUnd
LA 183, toud Py suopoesues| suoijoesues | saouesqUINoul suopoesues| 1ebpng Sjuawpuawy 10bpng uondudsag JuUnody Jnoxy
/Pasn % QLA - 12bpng alA aLi LIUOW JUBLIND papuaiy 136png paydopy

JUNO022Y dnjjoy 2pn|ax3
6T/0€/TT 21eQ 0] 1e3A |edsid

Hoday souew.ioudd 19bpng

sjougy[] “yuno)) pueps] POy

PLISI
IAXISIT
}1S210



€7 4o 171 abed

Wd $0:6Z:40 6T0Z/£0/TT UO JaARID LB Aq UnYy

(ov'£16'981$) (££'854'SEES)  LLL6T'0ES 00°0% 60'161'55$ (00'19r's0e$)  (00'T9v'SOES)  00'0% sjen ] Jdw] PNIsuo) B 5153104-dojaAag - SEE PUNd
00°005'2Z€ Yobl Z0'8EE'PES 86'765'98 00 00 00°1€6'029 00°T19%'S0E 000Lb'STE SIVLOL ISNIdX3
09°985'SET %LE SZ'6£5'861 SL°068'9TT 00 60°161'SS 00'04¥'STE 00 00°0Lb'STE STYLOL INNIAIY
SIE10 ._QE._— IPnAgsuc) g m.__mULOu;n__ﬁ__m;wO =GEE PuU
00°00S'ZZES %bl 70'8EE ' PESS _86'765'98% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°1£6'029$ 00°'19+'S0£3$ 00'0Lb'STES STVLOL ISN3dX3
00'005°'2ZE$ %bl 70°8E€'PESS 86'265'98% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°'1£6'029% 00'19%'S0ES 00°0Lb'STES sej0] aA1asald 359104 - TE  luawedad
00'005'2ZE €1 00°'TE6'BES 00700028 00 00° 00°1£6'029 00°19%'SOE 00°04¥'STE 000'ST$ J3A0 24NPNASELU] 00°£9L
00 +++ (86'265't) 86765y 00" 00* 00" 00° 00" 666'#1$-000Z$ 2umonaseyu] 00°€9Z
SAI3SDId 159104 - TE JUSUILIED =0
ISNIdX3
09'985'SET$ YolE ST'6LS'B6TS  SL'068'9TTS 00°0% 60°'161'65$ 00°04¥'STES 00°0% 00°04b'S1ES STY.LOL INN3ATY
09°98S'SETS %LE  ST'6/5'861% SL'068'911$ 00°0% 60'T61'55$ 00°04b'STES 00°0$ 00°0Lb'STES S|E101 PAIDSI J53104 - TE  JUBWLEGR]
00°000'52 +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00" $804n0s 3jeud 4 sUoANGLAUD 01H9€
062 $1S (8e'€01) 8€'8Z1 00’ 19 00°ST 00" 00°SZ 06, 352431U1 5,40193]10D 0€'19€
£T6L0'E (7414 (v6'vE6'7) ¥6'6£0'E 00 £9°049 00°'SbT 00" 00°SHT sBuiuiea yuaunsau] OT'19€
00 0 00°s9 00’ 00 00’ 00°59 00" 0059 JUNoI2e UORPNE SIoP3|I0D (488t
LB PER 0T 9€ £5°T55'10C £4'789'€11 00" 18'S15'¥S 00°SET'STE 00 00°SE2'STE saxey Auadoid 0T'11E
DAIDEDI }59404 - TE U (]
JNN3IATY
sdwiy PnI3suod B sysaiod4-dojaasqg - SEE  pund
(ss°s1$) (88:595°1%) 88'595'T$ 00°0% 68'9b9'12$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ S|2101 VSSId dAI9S4d 152404 - 9ET  puld
£0'619'89 %9E £TTH9'STT LLPpT0L 00 129271 00'982'S6T 00’ 00"98.'S61 SIVLOL ISNIdXI
75°€09'89 %LE SE'SL0'b2T 59°01L'1L 00 OT°EL6'EE 00°98£'S6T 00 00°982£'S61 STVLOL 3NNIATY
S|R10 | VSS14 2AIaSald 152104 - QET pundg
£0619'89% %9E  ETIHI'STIS LLVPT'OLS 00°0% 1T9ZET1$ 00'982'561$ 00°0% 0098£'S61$ STVLOL 3SNIdX3
£0°619'89$ %9E  ETTH9'STIS LLPT'0LS 00°0% S T4 4% 00°98£'G61$ 00°0% 00'98£'561% 1| aAIBSAId 350404 - TE uBLpeda]
£0°619'89 9E £TTH9'STT LLwRT'0L 00" 12°92€'2T 00°98£'561 00 00'982'S6T 2JeIP3W YOI OTETY
aniasald 1sa40d - TE  Jualupedsg
ISN3dX3
75'€09'89% %LE _ SE'SLO'VTIS S9'01£'148 00°0% OT'EL6EES 00'98£'S61$ 00°0% 00'98£'S61$ STVLOL 3NNIATS
75'€0989% %LE  SE'SL0'WCTS S9'01£'14$ 00°0% OT'EL6'EES 00'98£'561$ 00°0$ 00'98£'S61$ 5|e10] DAIBSAI 153404 - ZE |
95'Sh 6L £8°02 LT6L 00° ¥8'C 007001 00 00'007T 06, 15249]u1 540192100 0£°19€
Zv'80p'T 19 0t'bL6 09'5Z5'T 00 SE'TSE 0070052 00° 00°005'2 sbujuiea Juswisau] 01 19€
00" 0 00'S8 00" 00" 00" 0058 00 0058 JUnoI2e UORINE SI0P3|I0D e
pS'6b1'L9 9¢ Z1'S66'2Z1 88'S0T'04 00 16'819'€E 00'TOT'E6T 00 00°T01°E61 soxey Apadoid 01'11E
JAIDSAId }52104 - TE UL
INN3A3Y
VYSSILi aniasald 153404 - 9eET pund
QLA 1es), Joud po9d SuoRDesULS | SUoresUR) | saDUBIqUINIUT SUORDBSURLY ebpng SjuaLupuLY 12bpng uonduasag unoay UNOIY
/pasn % QLA -120png QA alA LU0 uaung papuawy 1ebpng paydopy
spoug( 4uno)) pueE] P0H
pulsiq
,  drijoy 2pn| JAIISIA
212q 03 - }$910.]

tonwm 2oueLlojad 196png



€7 4o ZT abeq Wd $0'6Z:+0 6T0Z/E0/ZT U0 JaARID) J3( Aq uny
(z£v0L'0L$) ££'E08'1ES (££°£08'1€%) 00°0% (61°2¥$) 00'0% 00'0% 00°0% (2101 pundg urHel uiAlelK - 809
16'020'9L +++ (69°£26'1€) 69°LT6'1E 00" PLEY 00 00’ 00" SIV.LOL ISNIdX3
61°91€'S +++ (96°cz1) 96'€TT 00 SS'T 00 00 00 STVLOL 3NNIATH
5910 | pund uipep waep - 809
16°020'94% +++ (69'26'1£$) 69'/76'1ES 00°0% bL'Eb$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% STVLOL 3SN3dX3
16°020'94$ 4+ (69°£26'1£%) 69°£Z6'1€% 00°0$ bLEPS 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ S|P0| PAIDSId 152404 - TE  Juslpiedaq
#1°05%'99 +++ (0s°6280€) 0S°6Z8°0E 00 00 00 00" 00 000'5$ 1aA0 Juawdinb3 B ydeRW 00'89Z
00 +++ (61°860°1) 61'860'T 00 vLEh 00 00" 00 000'ST$ Jan0 3unPNASRYU] 007292
92'90S'T 4+ 00" 00’ 00’ 00" 00 00 00 55346044 Ul UONINLSUOD 00°594
00'8£0'S +++ 00" 00’ 00 00" 00 00" 00" pue 00'19Z
15°986'C +++ 00* 00" 00 00 00 00" 00’ sal|ddns adueujuiep/ieday 00°€2S
JMIBSDI 3159404 - TE JuBpedad
JSNIA
61°91£'S$ +t+ (96'cz1$) 96'c21$ 00°0% S5°'1$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% STVLOL INNIATY
61°91£'6$ +++ (96°€21%) 96'€Z1% 00°0% 5518 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% )| PAIRSLd 159104 - TE U
00'8£0'S +++ 00° 00* 00’ 00 00 00 00 532.n0s 33eAld 4 SUONNQUIUCD 01'H9€
61°'8EC +++ (96'c21) 96°€21 00" S§'T 00 00" 00° sbujules JuaLASaAU] 01°19€
AAlIsSRId 159104 - ZE U 14
INNINTY
U_..:.—m Z_fmz UIAIE] - mom pung
(£+°091°052'T$) £6'%18'TIES (e6'p18'2IES)  00°0% (09'661'2Z8) 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ sje10) Buidwie) g Aemjjids J2punyy pno - 9€€  pund
6V 189'6£7'T +++ (££'500'0€€) ££°S00'0E€ 00 69'1£9'LTC 00 00" 00" STWLOL 3SN3dX3
90'125'62 +++ (08°061°£1) 08'061°£1 00 60'ZLP'E 00 oo 0o SIWLOL INNIATY
siei0) Bupdwe) @ Aemjpds 12punyy pnot - 9€€  punyd
6v'189'6£2'T$  +++  (€/°500°0€€$)  E/'GO0'0EES 00°0% 69'149'¢TT$ 00°0% 00'0% 00'0$ STWLOL 3SN3dX3
6'189'6£7°T$ +++ (££'500'0E£%) ££'S00'0EES 00°0$ 69'149'£7L$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 5|e10| DAIDSAY 35404 - TE  1Us
ST'TOE'LL 44 (sz10£'2L) ST'T0E'LL 00 STT0ELL 00 00 00 5a43U] 0028
00 +++ (€1°€90°96) £1°£9096 00’ 00 00 00 00’ 000°ST$ J2AQ UNPNASELU] 00°£9¢L
8E'ZHS'00Z'T +4++ (S€°1$9"9ST) SE'TH9'9ST 00" pb 0LE'0ST 00" 00" 00 ssai1b0ud Ul LoNPNAISUOD 00°59L
98'/81 4+ 00 00° 00 00° 00 00’ 00 Buiysiand 00'%€9
00°0S9'T +++ 00 0o’ 00 00" 00 o0’ 00 SADIIBS [RUOISSA0Id 00°1€9
JAITSIld 152104 - TE U a|
ISNIdX3
90'125'62$ +++ (08°061°£1%) 08°061°£1$ 00°0$ 60°ZLV'ES 00'0% 00°0$ 00'0% STVLOL INNIATY
90°125'623% +++ (08°061°£18) 08°061°£1$ 00°0% 60°ZLV'ES 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% Sjej0) aAIasald 353104 - TE  Juauniedag
90°'125'6T +++ (08'061°£1) 08°061'£1 00° 60°ZLY'E 00 00 00’ sBujuIea JUILLSIAU] 01°19€
SAIDSIAd 152104 - TE  luawpedaq
INNINIH
Buidwe) 1§ Aemjjids Japunyl pnol - 9gE  pund
QLA Jea) soud paay suofoesues] SUORPeSURL | SaoueRlqunug SUOOeSURLL 1ebpng SjuBWpUBWY 126png uonduasaq Junody N0y
/pasn % aLA -126png aLA aiA LAuoR JUBLNT) papuawy 126png paydopy

1UNo22Y dnjjoy epn|=x3
6T/0€/TT 33eq 03 12/

10day 2oueuii0Ldd 19b6png

srouyyq] ‘“Gyumo]) pueE] Y20H

PLISIA
IAIISIIJ

15910



ET Jjo €71 abeq Wd #0:62:%0 610Z/£0/ZT U0 JaneL) Ya( Aq uny
(92°£01'589'1$) '626'95$ (66'069'2/€$) __ 00°000'S$ (6e681'1268)  (007192°11€8)  (00'1pS'/0¥$)  00°082°96% S1E101 puels

8€'879'605"y Yobt 6°L0L 00T B0°CIE'EOPE (00°000°S) 62°622'2L0"T 00°020°6€9'L 00°T65'199 00°624'£L6'9 STV10L ISN3dX3

(48 C4 37404 %Iy 16'LE1'L62'y 60°129'0€0'E 00" 06°96( 109 00°6SL'£2E"L 00°050'%5¢ 00°60£'€L0"L

N0y ¢
61/0€/

Moday asuewiiopuad 196ping

STWLOL INNIAIY

51210

| puRID

sloufy(] “Guno)) purpE] oy

PLIISI(

JAISS

g
15910



Rock
Island
County

December 5™, 2019

TO THE MEMBERS OF THE COUNTY BOARD:

Accompanying this letter is the Treasurers’ monthly report of Financial Status as of
November 30", 2019 and Interest received on Forest Preserve Funds invested for the
month of November, 2019, as the fifth month of the fiscal year, compared with the prior
year follows:

Current year interest for November, 2019 $10,092.00
Prior year interest for November, 2018 $16,308.00
Current year accrual ending November 30", 2019 $45,169.00
Prior year accrual ending November 30", 2018 $58,309.00

Monthly interest is holding at 1.49%.

The 6™ tax distribution was received on Friday, November 22™.2019. There is no
December distribution. Tax Sale is on December 27", 2019. Final (ax distribution is
scheduled for January 23", 2020

Contact me if you have any questions.

Very truly yours,

S ises il

Louisa Ewert
County Treasurer

LE/mc

LOUISA EWERT, COUNTY TREASURER
o o . SUE ALBERTS, CHIEF DEPUTY

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS
b’ PO Box 3277, Rock Island IL 61204-3277
‘ ’ Phone (309) 558-3510 * Fax (309) 558-3511
www.rockislandcounty.org

Conlains 30%
recvcded nosl-ronsiimer fiker



610z 'g Jequwadeq 'Aepsinyl

L jo | sabegd

uewdeyn Aoseyy ussn

£1'88E'LEY'9S L€'869'900'L$ spund Ol ‘[ejoL pues
Lm.omow ¥9'6L9'LS pun4 uipep unep 909 pun4 UlUB UIEBN 209
£9'090°Z1E'2S SLYBL'ELY'ZS Buidwe? g Aemidg Japuny pno’ gge  Buidwe g Aemjidg Japuny) pnoT 9ee
Lxmuo.mmmm Z£'8ER'69¥S Jdw| Jonnsuo) ¥ sisalo4-dojanag Geg  Jdwjonuisuo) ¥ sisasod-dojanag [0
9Z'509'LLS 16°066'L9S anoidw) 8sin0D 409 'd'4 LEE anosdw| @suno 4109 "d'd LEE
LZ'EV9'66S 95°905'66S Jed ayig ‘foid 1deD "d'4 oge J2d avig ‘foid 1deD 'd'd 0ce
1Z'5E¥' 0928 Z£'88L'8€ZS VSSI4 anesald 1sai04 9€L VSSId 8nesald 1saiod oEl
vr‘wmv.womm 95'Z8¥'99ZS Su| qer] anssald 15104 €€l Su| qer anesald isauod €El
nw.mwc.mmwm 6E611'892S aljay anasald 158104 [4%3 alney anesald 158104 ZEL
or 1Z¥'180'LS 78°LZ6'VEY'LS 007 IqeIiN LEL 007 192N LEL
c_m.hvo. 18%'1$ $9'089'6¥L'LS anlasald jsau04 0ElL amesald jsaiod 0El
o...__.._u_um Bujpuz asue|eg Bujuuibag uonduasag pung Bujley pund Buifed uondussag pung

juno2ay - pund Ag poday ‘Bunsi Aewwng
6L0Z/0E/L) :@38Q OL - 6L0Z/L/L) 93EQ Wold

Hoday pung ssol)

SHONVTVH UNI1d JATISTEd LSHI0d

J0U3SIq aAI8Sald }52104 OIY



610Z 'S Jeqwadsaq '‘Aepsiny

L 10 | sabed

uewdeyn Aosep Jesn

TV 691 GFs= TSHTILNI ALVA OL VAR d dwwesx

[

“ 11'260'018= 6102 “YIGINHAAON NI QINEVI LSHIFLNI 'd' 4 Spung 01 :[€j0L pUBID
S5'Ls pund upew ey 809 pun4 umep umen 809

_ 60°ZLY'ES Buidwe g Aempds 1spuny] pno’ gee  BuidweD g Aemjids JepunyL pnoT 9gg

| 82'GL9S Jdwy Jonssuo) § sisaso4-dojPaag geg  Jdwij yonujsuog g sisaiog-dojaaag GEE
6L°L8BS aacidw) 8sIn0D 09 ‘d'd LEE anoudw| as1no) 409 d'd LEE

_ LL9ELS jed avg ‘foid 1ded ‘d'd 0EE 184 og “foid 1ded d'd 0EE
6L°¥GES vSSId anssald 15804 9€l vSSId anasald 158104 9€l
6Z'¥8ES Su| geI aAasald 153404 €€l Su| QeI anasald 1204 EEL
£9°20¥S a9y anasald 1sa104 ZEL 2.8y anesald 1salod ZEL
ET'1E0'ZS 007 1q8IN 1L 00Z 19eIN LEL
1298’28 anasald 1salo4 0EL anasald 1sa104 0ElL
sjpal) |eoL z uondussag pungd Buifed pung Buifegd uopduasag pung

BT0Z TTAIWNAAON NI UANTVE LSddaLNI

JUN029Y - pun4 Ag poday ‘Buysi Asewwng
6L0Z/0S/L) 938@ OL - 6L0Z/L/L} 838Q Wold

Hoday pung ssol)

121381 9AIBSAld 352104 DIY



%ll¥9 | £2'1¥9'S2L oLzgeezr - i = - . % pP'L96'LEL VSSIddd. g€l

%ZY LY | 8L8S5'¥L e 0581 A A . | = [ - | 15'828'€8 . Qendd el

1%S6°G9  00'501'661 segeziz - - (1o'0) = [ = = | 9€00¥'022 | amey d4. zeL

1%16'95 | €Z'8L1'GZ6'L  PLGZE'ELL  YGLER'BY  OE0SZTYIE N 1(00'000'S) (00°000's) = | 18'681'Z2¥'T 00z LEL

%22 1L 80°0Z8'EVL'l LI'vEE'L6 | 0.'869'8¢  0v'2Z0'99)  I¥'E8E'} T z i ¥6'L6F'870'C [eieusg ogl

saul| 198yS 1abpng souejeq lioJAed swiefd aL 40 5.0d 5,0d Uiuow Sirv sabueyd adueleg sweN | #pund
aouejeg 10 anuaAsy lewBio jo pajagquinouaun Buipueising | Joud ppy panolddy palaquinauaun pun4

JO Jno swien puadsg 0} 487 % juaun)
joeaNg

6102/0€/LL

%85 ]
ag pinoys

s}o9yQ sduejeg |euL
spun4 aAlasald }salo4
funog puejs| 320y




%2029 | €6'LP0TLL et - [ = == [z [ - [C= i = AT A" VSSlddd. o€l
 %00°62 ogzvesy fIl_= L= R4 424 I fi = | - |~ [ - _00'L5¥'8y . Gendd €el
%98'€9  89'98L'ELZ  ¥EGI9vE - = (10'0) [ == | - = $ | £0°208'LE2 | amey dd. (443
%€EL 09 1 99'/02'166's  6EEVLTLL  8ZLZV'.9 | LL'EZS'90E  00'S = e (sse) - | S6P9SLLYT 0oz LEL
%.8'LS 68'62L'2ZE' L Z€L10'68  LE'608'ZF  000S¥'Z9L  00'8¥S z E 5 E ZGPSP'9L9'L [e19Ua9 0EL
saul| 193US 186png souefeg 110JAed swiej;y al ) 5,0d S,0d Uuop Sry sabueyd aouejeg BWEN  #Ppung
aoue|eg Jo anuanay ewbip Jo palagwnouaun Buipuelsing  Joud ppy panosddy palaqunousun pun4
JO JNO swWieD puadg 0} ya1 % juaung
wengns
%85 s)y23y9 aouejeg |ell ]
ag pjnoys Spun4 aAlasald }sal04
Aunon puejs| y20y

lgLozoe/LL




oL'86v'0s  0Z'LY9 . - | 0Z'L¥9 69.26'VE  96°€2l £6'06¥'2€ punj UIMEN UNBN 809
Ge'898'zzL  TrOIV'98IT : a LWOLY'98L'Z  EL'G000EE  08°06L'LI yegzzeey'z  dweophemids 11 gee
00'10¥'ZPL  ¥9°0LZ'68T Z088EvES  ST6LG'86L  L6Z0'GSS 8626698 SLO68'OLL  YO'IELYBY JsuoDgsisalod ‘Aed  GEE
L9%00'0L | 9Z'S09'TL | = | - 92'509'LL : TLYEL'SL  PLLLY'OS dw| 88100 40O IEE

: LTEV9'SE - - | LTEV9'SH | - | GT'€S9 - 20°066'76 wed exig  0€E
8L€96'69  EE'698'8SC €Z1bO'STL  SE'SL0'WTL  LZGEVO9Z  LLYPLOL S90LL'LL £€'698'85Z vsSlddd  9gl
99'906'69  T6'6L8'SSE 8L'855'7L 0/'8l0°0LL  VEBLYPSZ | TZLyY0SL  ¥TL9Z00L  T6'66SVOE geridd €€l
IE€L0'9EL  TOLTB'T6C 00501661 | SE'900Z6L  L9'GLO'66Z 00018201  G9'806'60L  TO'LLG'L6T amed dd €L
GE'9LL'6LG'L  SS96E'ETLT £28.1'5z6'  06'8LL'LI0T  89'GEL'OE0'L  LLGYSTOVL  OLGYEOLE'L | G5'96E'8Z1'L 007 €l
0.'GZ0'626 _ OL'BOETEE'T g00Z8'EvL'L | 0V66'LLO'L | CLVEL'SOVL | 26669'89L'L  VO'SRG'E¥T)  0L'88E'88E'L [ejaus9  0OEl

anesay aouejeg ape 18A paAlaoay 19A 2ouejeg ajeq 0} a2jeq 0} 61/0€/9 Jo aweN pun4y # pund

Yluo g pund pejeudoiddeun JON s@suadx3 | ON SenuaAsy — pungjusung sasuadx3 G1/L/L enuaAay G1/L/L SE Sduejeg pund

pajebpng pajebpng

6L02Z/0E/LL

saouejeg pung
spung aAlasald 153104
fjunoo pue|s| ¥20y




59',68'6 | 0E'L0T : 2 0€'202 16020'9L  BLOLES | 20Z16'0L | pund unew unEN 809
ov'ELL'LL  OL'886'L06C : . 00886206  6V'189'6.2'k 9011266 evepi'esl'y  dweDghemiids 17 9g€
: 96'SE6'6TT 00006226 Ov8¥9'¥GL  99/8LT0  0000S'ZZ€  09'98G'GEL  96'00L'68F  SUODESISe0dASQ  GEE
oLZyL's | ZE'EST'S8T e - | ze'esz'esl oLOvL'LL  9L'90E'SL  Z€.80'%8L dwj| 8si00 JI09 L€
0810’y Zb'96v'€6 : - Zr'96Y'e6 e 1859 S6'L£8'Z6 wed g  O€E
SO'€S0'L9 BSEBLLTT €6Lp0TLL  BYE90ZLL  v0'89L/2Z  L0'619'89 79'€09'89  BG'€8L'LZT vSSlddd  9¢l
LG'V9E'LL  SBB'EOL'EST 08ZvZ'8y GE'95Z'88L  6EO0BYEPL  bLGLYWL  S9SL0TLL | 88'LLEGLL gendd  €el
0£6EL'8ZL | 6L'888'T6C 80'98L'ElZ  L06EZ60Z  OV9ES'S6Z  2ETSO0TL  E666GVTL | 6.'888'162 ameydd  zel
L0'6LS' PP’ L 8Y'Z08T0C'T 99'/02'166's | 1983SVLLT | €9LSY'6L0'  YEBZO'LZSL  BELLOEOVL  8YT0BZOTL 00z gL
8L,0L'96 T0TZS'TIET 69'G2.22¢') | Z6L0'8YE'L  89'891'08Z'L  VEBOE'0L6  BLOVL'GYE  LZLGELLEL leseusd  0OEl
an1asay souejeq ape 19A SETNELEINREYY aouejeqg 21eQg 0} sleq 0 g1/0€/9 J0 swep pun4 # pund
JIuo § pun4 ﬁwﬁm_.aouanm_._a 10N sasuadx3 | ON senusnay pund jusung sasuadx3 gL/L/L enuanay 8L/L/L Se aduejeg pun4

pajebpng

pejebpng

8L0Z/0E/L )

saouejeg pund

spun4 aAI9sald 1S90
| fAjuno) puejs| }20y




wa | -Buo

0Z'L¥9 YLEY - | - __ ¥6'069 - pung uiJepy uineiy 809
LP0LP'o8L'T 192089'SZL - - 00'000ZLET L9709 dweDpflemids 171 9¢e€
| #'620'G2S - 2 | 00000'v2S  Lp'6Z0'L  ISUODRISaI04-ASQ  GEE
92'S09'LL - - | 000000°kL  92'S09 dw|8sioD oD LEE
LTEY9'SH - - 1 00000'S6  LZT'EYY ured Mg 0€€
LZ'SEY'092 I - 00000092 LZTSEY vsSiddd o€l
v6'61¥'v0E 058 A | 00000'70€  vP'8EY geridd €€l
€9'G10'662 s . 1 00000'862  €9'SL0°L amey d4 e
91°065'2L0'L  ¥5'1€8'89 . | 00°000'220°L  OL'lev'y ooz gl
06'8VE'8EY'L 0.'869'8Y - 00°000'L8%'L 09209 |eJaud9 gl

aouejeg used swieln sjuawisanu| SJusWwi}sSanu| yseod SWweN pund # pun4d

6102/0€/L L

saouejeg ysed

spun4 aAlasald }Saiod

funop puejs| 320y




0€°202 L1°S99'L - - 00°000°} Ly'Ti8 ~pung uiepy uineN 809
0.'886°L06'C S0'08L'\2¥ s 00'000'6Z€'€ G289  dweDphemids 17 9ee
95°/8.'20€ 0L'6E8'LL - | 00000'PLE | 99'929 jsuoQwpisalo4-Aeg  GEE
ze'ese'esl 91L'0v9'C - | 00000'06L | 8¥'€68 dw|8si0Q 09  LEE
Zv'96Y'€6 8 - 00'000'€6 - ZY'96Y yled aMg  0g€g
¥0'89.'/22 = < 00000222  ¥0'89L vSSiddd o€l
6€'069'€61 . E 1 00000'¢6L  6£°069 gerndd €€l
0t'9€8'S6C | - = | 00'000'56C  0b'9€8 amed d4 2€L
€8'719'G50°L - 8z'LeL'l9 - | 00°000°ZLL'L  LL'TPL'S 00Z €L
G6'ZL0'EIT L 1£'608'CY E 00°000'00€'L  92'228'S [eJoUeY 0l

aojuejeg ysed swie|d Sjusul}saAnu) sluawisanuj ysed SWeN pund # pund

wJa1-6uoT]

8102/0¢E/L L

saouejeg ysed
spung aA19s3id }§9104

Auno puejs| 300y




Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park ___Indian Bluff

For the Month of _November Forest
Preserve

District

Rock Island County, Illinois

The month of November was once again unseasonably cold weather wise so the decision was made to
close it down for the 2019 season. All preparations to winterize the facility were made and we are shifting
gears to off season tasks.

Grounds Maintenance performed-

Winterized irrigation system and pump house
Applied dormant fertilizer to all in play areas
Continual leaf cleanup

Cleared some dead timber from several tree lines
Installed a system of “rope” drainage on our 7" green
Applied heavy topdressings to all greens

Sprayed all putting greens with snow mold protectant
Removed some nuisance trees along the 6™ hole

Building Maintenance projects performed- Installed a new bay door lift
Equipment repairs and/or project performed- Daily and routine service as required
Course/General facility conditions- dormant and shutdown for the season!
Incidents- None
Accidents reports- None
Weather conditions- Cold and snow early
Activities/Events/Outings held at park- N/A
Upcoming- We are going to continue to remove the ash trees on the property as long as weather permits.

Then the focus turns to maintaining or fleet of golf equipment and buildings

This report was prepared by: Jay Verstraete Date: 12/5/19



Indian Bluff Clubhouse Report — November 2019

November Sales Numbers: 2019 2018 2017 2016
Rounds played: 133 100 179 948
Golf Revenue’s: $1,956.71 $1,406.00 $3,327.33 $11,291.11
Concession’s: $512.15 $631.90 $1,014.25 $3,325.75
ProShop: $287.07 $98.80 $880.67 $1,093.85
Improvement Fund: $143.50 $107.00 $243.50 $1,052.50
Total Revenue for Nov: $5,375.93 $2,866.70 $9,497.25 $27,413.21
Avg $/Player $20.72 $21.37 $21.67 $17.68
2018 Season Passes Sold 3 1 7 18
Season Pass Revenue $2620 $750 $4,275 $10,650

The month of November was much like the previous two years, not offering much in the way of good
golf weather. | have included a look at the last 4 years on this report instead of the normal three to
show how weather, especially in November, can effect revenues. 2016 had reasonable November
weather with some warmth, and it led to much more business. The last three seasons have featured
quick weather changes, with little to no recovery. Several snow systems effected the golf course the last
two Novembers. You can also see the relationship of weather and play, with the number of season
passes purchased for the next season.

The last day of play at Indian Bluff Golf Course this season was November 9. This is an earlier than
normal end to the golf season, as in the days following November 9, the QC area saw snow and single
digit temperatures, even some areas below zero! Once the course closed the remainder of the month
was spent winterizing and storing golf courts, storing tables, trash cans, push carts, for the winter. The
snack shack was cleaned out for the winter as well.

As we hit December the offseason is now in full swing. Indian Bluff will be running a special once again
this season of 2 rounds of golf with cart for $40. This is available thru December 18. Last season this
special was very successful, | am hoping for more success this season. The clubhouse will be open
Saturday Mornings thru the 14 to allow customers to purchase the special, season passes, and other
proshop specials. During the proshop hours | am working on compiling the 2019 season numbers, which
will be included in next months report, and will include the December numbers. So far December is off
to a good start having sold a few specials, and 3 season passes. We are also in the process of prepping
for the new POS system implementation which will be in full swing come January. In addition to
prperations for the new POS system we will be working on the normal off season cleaning and touch-ups
needed around the clubhouse.



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park Illiniwek Forest

Preserve
For the Month of November 2019 District

Rock Island County, Hlinois

Grounds Maintenance — Staff finished mulching leaves in the campground. Eliminating the leaves
prevents matting and allows the grass to breath and grow. Staff pruned both tree farms and trees in the
mowed area along route 84. Staff also started pruning trees in the campground. Branches were chipped in
the districts chipper and the mulch created will be used in the spring to mulch around landscaped areas in
the campground.

Building Maintenance Projects Performed— The south shower building painting project was finished
by Smith painting. They used an anti-microbial paint and floor epoxy that will help prevent mold and help
with overall cleanliness in the shower building. Staff cleaned leaf debris from gutters.

Equipment repairs and/or projects performed— No equipment maintenance was performed. John
Deere recognizes there is an issue with the tweel tires on the 997 mower. We are part of a case that has
been created due to multiple other cases where these tires are failing. My opinion along with our John
Deere rep. believes the issue is the tires are not engineered to handle the weight of the diesel 997.
Trails/Course/General facility conditions—Staff removed trees along the bike path south of Cordova
due to storm damage. FORC has started and continues to work on a new trail feature at Dorrance on the
black diamond loop. Trails at Illiniwek and Dorrance are in great shape but have been closed often in
November to wet weather and slick conditions caused by freezing and thawing.

Vandalism report- No vandalsim

Incidents— No incidents

Accidents reports—No accidents

Weather conditions— Cold and wet!

Activities/Events/Outings held at park— There were no events or scheduled activities at Illiniwek
during the month of November.

Items to be bid by Purchasing— No items to be bid.

Upcoming Activities — Staff will continue to work on pruning branches in the campground. When
pruning activities are finished staff will start working on the 9" street restoration project. If weather
allows we will install the new road signs that inform people they are at Illiniwek forest preserve.

Misc. — Illiniwek received a “Certification of Appreciation” from the Riverfront Council for the natural
habitat restoration and reconstruction work that has been done at Illiniwek. Ross Smith attended the
annual national association for interpretation conference.

This report was prepared by:__ Mike Petersen Date___12-01-2019



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT ILLINIWEK PARK

Technical Memorandum for

Rock Island County
Forest Preserve District

llliniwek Park Roadway Bicycle Accommodation Report
Hampton, lllinois

Prepared by:

Httchison

Engineering, Inc.
Since 1945

1518 5t Avenue, Suite 302
Moline, lllinois 61265
www.hutchisoneng.com

HEI #4511

December 2019



ﬁOCK {SLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT -~ ILLINIWEK PARK

a1 B T
J"-.? Al 'JSE

Hutchison Engineering, Inc. is providing a preliminary design report and opinion of probable
costs for the future construction of bicycle accommodations at the llliniwek Park Campground
and Facilities located in Hampton, lllinois. The cost opinions and design scope/sketch plans are
based on conversations with the district and maintenance employees in the Spring of 2019.
This memorandum exhibits recommended design solutions in three options and the associated
opinion of costs to help the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District (RICFPD) budget for and
implement construction plans to meet the need of the park in accommodating cyclists and
other multi-use path users. It is the desire of the RICFPD to secure possible means of finances
bv opplying for state grants in supporting these improvements. The qualifying state ITEP
(Illinois Transportation Enhancement Program) grant is referenced in these costs for Options A
and B because we would consider this project a great candidate that would likely score high
due to the present gap being closed with this improvement. This memorandum provides the
following:

% Location Map — Overall site aerial map.

o,
oo

Existing Conditions —

a. Visual observations of the pedestrian and vehicle facilities.
b. Digital Photos showing the conditions of the park roadway.

< Recommendations — Summary of suggested Options A, B, and C.

£ Cost Estimates — Opinions in tabular form that estimates the probable costs to be
incurred to design and construct the recommendations.

>
o

Exhibit 1 — Typical Roadway Sections

>,
g

Exhibit 2 — Roadway Plans
% Exhibit 3 — Roadway Profile

% Exhibit 4 — Cross Sections at Key locations



RO'CK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT ILLINIWEK PARK

SITE AERIAL MAP

Untitled Map

= s

EXISTING CONDITIONS

The existing roadway in and through the park/campground consists of an approximate 18 to 20’
wide part sealcoat and asphalt surface that accommodates vehicular traffic and bicyclists.
(Shown ahove in red). The vehicle traffic has a variety of users. The users include camping and
boating trailers, RV’s, travel trailers, delivery truck and passenger cars/trucks using the
shelter/pavilion and sight-seeing along the Mississippi River.

The surface of the roadway is in relatively decent shape with many areas of water ponding
along the edges. There are no shoulders present and the edges of the roadway show wear
from trailers attempting to navigate the access road while passing oncoming traffic.

The bike/multi-use path that comes from the southwest (towards Hampton proper) ends at the
access to the campground from Route 84, where there is an immediate left turn at a railroad



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT ILLINIWEK PARK

crossing with signage and no stop arms. The users utilize the roadway identified to
thoroughfare the park and remount the path at the northeast end of the boat parking area.
Theve is a large pavilion structure used for gathering events and family enjoyment along the
riverside of the roadway. There is evidence of vehicle parking along the edges of the roadway
that suggest limited passing width available for traffic.

The registration office and sewer dump station are located along the south side of the roadway.
Both areas have turnouts for vehicles that appear to be adequate, although some rutting has
occurred along the shoulder areas of the dump station.

The boat launch facility parking area is at the end of the roadway near the bike path end from
the north. This pavement is in fair to good condition and no subbase issues appear at the
surface.

The following section is a collection of digital pictures recently taken for reference. These pics
are along the centerline of the roadway generally starting south and traveling northerly. Other
photos at key locations are included in the Exhibit 4 cross sections at the end of this report.

Prepared by Hutchison Engineering, Inc. 2019



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT ILLINIWEK PARK

eering, Inc. 2019



NTY FOREST PRESE DISTRI ILLINIWEK P/




ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRES ILLINIWEK PARK

. ‘I"‘ !1.. - ] 1 r'-__.-_‘.aé' "

Prepared by Hutchison Engineering, Inc. 2019



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT ILLINIWEK PARK

vw Hutchison Engineering, Inc. 2019



ROCK ISLAND NTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT ILLINIWEK PARK




ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT ILLINIWEK PARK

RECOMMENDATIONS

The recommended accommodations to cyclists and roadway improvements can be summarized
as three options that can be found in the attached Exhibits 1 —4. The general summary is as
follows:

Option A Pavement widening, overlay and appurtenant improvements while
providing designated bike lanes on each side of the roadway.

Option B Pavement widening, overlay and appurtenant improvements while
providing a separated path for users adjacent to the roadway.

Option C Pavement widening, overlay and appurtenant improvements while
providing signage and painted symbols for sharing the road with
bicyclists.

COST ESTIMATES

The opinion of costs for these options can be found in the subsequent pages of this report:

v Hutchison Engineering, Inc. 201¢



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT i ILLINIWEK PARK

tchison
Engineering, inc.
Since 1945

PRELIMINARY COST ESTIMATE - OPTION A

Illiniwek Park Roadway Bicycle Accommodation Report
Rock Island County Forest Preserve District

Pay Item] Description I Unit l Quantity l Unit Cost I Cost
CONSTRUCTION ITEMS
1 Hot-Mix Asphalt Base Course, 2" (4' Widening) TON 120 S 110.00 | $  13,200.00
2 Hot-Mix Asphalt Surface Course, 1-1/2" TON 700 S 110.00 | S  77,000.00
3 Hot Mix Asphalt Patching, 4" TON 100 S 95.00 | $ 9,500.00
|- 4 Granular Subbase Material, CA-5 TON 2500 S 20.00 (| $  50,000.00
5 PCC Pavement, 5" (4' Bike Lanes - 2 each) S.Y. 1950 S 40,00 | $  78,000.00
6 PCC Sidewalk, 4" S.F. 350 S 750 | S 2,625.00
7 ADA Curb Ramp/Traffic Approach Warning EACH 8 $ 1,500.00 | $ 12,000.00
8 Surface Milling, 1-1/2" Butt Joint S.Y. 400 S 15.00 | $ 6,000.00
9 Storm Sewer Piping, 12" RCP L.F. 200 S 40.00 | $ 8,000.00
10 Storm Sewer Piping, 12" FES EACH 8 S 250.00 | S 2,000.00
11  |Earthwork, Borrow C.Y. 500 S 15.00 | S 7,500.00
12 |Final Grading LSUM 1 $ 3500.00|$  3,500.00
13 Trench Backfill TON 100 S 25.00 | $ 2,500.00
14 Signage EACH 14 S 150,00 | S 2,100.00
15  |Structure Adjustment EACH 10 S 250.00 | S 2,500.00
16 |Pavement Removal S.Y. 100 S 10.00 | $ 1,000.00
17  |Tree Removal EACH $ 1,200.00 | S 4,800.00
18 |Erosion Control Complete LSUM 4 $ 3,500.00|S 3,500.00
19 |Seeding, Fertilizing, and Mulching ACRE 1.5 $ 1,500.00 S 2,250.00
20  |Painted Pavement Markings Complete LSUM 1 $ 3,000.00 | S 3,000.00
21  [Rail Crossing LSUM 1 $ 10,000.00 | $  10,000.00
22 Mobilization LSUM 1 $ 15,000.00 [ §  15,000.00
SUBTOTAL $ 315,975.00
DESIGN ENGINEERING ITEMS*
1 Engineering (Project Development Report) LSUM 1 $ 25,000.00 | 5  25,000.00
2 Construction Documents LSUM 1 $ 10,000.00 | S  10,000.00
3 Bidding LSUM 1 $ 2,00000|(S 2,000.00
4 Construction Administration and Observation LSUM 1 $ 24,000.00 | S  24,000.00
* Fees approximated following the ITEP Process; less $30,000 +/- for non-ITEP Process
SUBTOTAL $  61,000.00
TOTAL=  $376,975.00




ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT . ILLINIWEK PARK

Iy e

Since 1945

PRELIMINARY COST ESTIMATE - OPTION B

Illiniwek Park Roadway Bicycle Accommodation Report
Rock Island County Forest Preserve District

Pay Item| Description ] Unit | Quantity | Unit Cost | Cost
CONSTRUCTION ITEMS

1 Hot-Mix Asphalt Base Course, 2" (4' Widening) TON 120 $ 11000 | S  13,200.00

2 Hot-Mix Asphalt Surface Course, 1-1/2" TON 700 $ 11000 |$  77,000.00

3 Het Mix Asphalt Patching, 4" TON 100 S 95.00 | § 9,500.00

4 Granular Subbase Material, CA-6 TON 2800 S 20.00 | $  56,000.00

5 PCC Pavement, 5" (10' Separated Bike Path) S.Y. 2100 S 40.00 | S 84,000.00

5 PCC Sidewalk, 4" S.F. 350 S 7.50 | $ 2,625.00

7 ADA Curb Ramp/Traffic Approach Warning EACH 8 $ 1,500.00 | S 12,000.00

8 Surface Milling, 1-1/2" Butt Joint S.Y. 400 S 15.00 | $ 6,000.00

9  |Storm Sewer Piping, 12" RCP L.F. 240 S 40.00 | $ 9,600.00

10 Storm Sewer Piping, 12" FES EACH 8 S 250.00 | $ 2,000.00
11  |Earthwork, Borrow C.Y: 1000 5 15.00 | $  15,000.00
12 Final Grading LSUM 1 $ 4,500.00 | S 4,500.00
13 Trench Backfill TON 150 S 2500 S 3,750.00
14 |Signage EACH 8 $ 15000 | $ 1,200.00
15  |Structure Adjustment EACH 10 $  250.00 % 2,500.00
16  |Pavement Removal S.Y. 100 S 10.00 | S 1,000.00
17 Tree Removal EACH 10 $ 1,200.00 | S  12,000.00
18  |Erosicn Control Complete LSUM 1 $ 3,500.00 | $ 3,500.00
il Seeding, Fertilizing, and Mulching ACRE 2 $ 1,500.00 | S 3,000.00
20  Painted Pavement Markings Complete LSUM 1 $ 2,00000|5 2,000.00
21 Mobilization LSUM il $ 15,000.00 | $  15,000.00

SUBTOTAL $ 335,375.00

DESIGN ENGINEERING ITEMS*

1 Engineering (Project Development Report) LSUM 1 $ 25,000.00 | S  25,000.00
|2 Construction Documents LSUM 1 $ 10,000.00 | $  10,000.00
{3 |Bidding LSUM 1 $ 2,000.00|$  2,000.00
E__& Construction Administration and Observation LSUM 1 S 24,000.00 | S  24,000.00
i i
!; * Fees approximated following the ITEP Process; less $30,000 +/- for non-ITEP Process

T
| i
e SUBTOTAL $  61,000.00
| i
E TOTAL=  $396,375.00
|




ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT 0 ILLINIWEK PARK

Httchison

Engineering, inc.
Since 1945

PRELIMINARY COST ESTIMATE - OPTION C

llliniwek Park Roadway Bicycle Accommodation Report
Rock Island County Forest Preserve District

Pay Iteml Description I Unit I Quantity | Unit Cost l Cost
CONSTRUCTION ITEMS
1 Hot-Mix Asphalt Base Course, 2" (4' Widening) TON 120 S 110.00 | $  13,200.00
2 Hot-Mix Asphalt Surface Course, 1-1/2" TON 700 $ 110.00| S  77,000.00
3 Hot Mix Asphalt Patching, 4" TON 100 S 95.00 | $ 9,500.00
4 Granular Subbase Material, CA-6 TON 2000 S 20.00 | $ 40,000.00
5 PCC Pavement, 5" S.Y. 0 S 40.00 | S -
6 |PCCSidewalk, 4" S.F. 350 S 750 | $  2,625.00
7 ADA Curb Ramp/Traffic Approach Warning EACH 8 $ 1,500.00 | $ 12,000.00
8 Surface Milling, 1-1/2" Butt Joint S.Y. 400 S 15.00 | $ 6,000.00
9 Storm Sewer Piping, 12" RCP L.F. 160 S 40.00 | $ 6,400.00
10  |Storm Sewer Piping, 12" FES EACH 8 S 25000 (% 2,000.00
11  |Earthwork, Borrow C.Y. 400 S 15.00 | $ 6,000.00
12 Final Grading LSUM 1 $ 3,500.00 | $ 3,500.00
13 Trench Backfill TON 100 S 25.00 | $ 2,500.00
14  |Signage EACH 14 S 15000 (% 2,100.00
15  |Structure Adjustment EACH 8 $  250.00 % 2,000.00
16 |Pavement Removal 5Y. 100 S 10.00 | $ 1,000.00
i7  |Tree Removal EACH 2 $ 1,200.00 | S 2,400.00
18  |Erosion Control Complete LSUM 1 $ 3,500.00 | $ 3,500.00
19 |Seeding, Fertilizing, and Mulching ACRE 1.5 $ 1,500.00 | $ 2,250.00
20 |Painted Pavement Markings Complete (Incl Sharrows) [ LSUM 1 $ 6,000.00 | S 6,000.00
21 |Mobilization LSUM 1 $ 15,000.00 | $  15,000.00
SUBTOTAL $ 214,975.00
DESIGN ENGINEERING ITEMS
1 Engineering (Project Development Report) LSUM 1 $ 20,000.00 | S 12,000.00
2 Construction Documents LSUM 1 $ 8,000.00 | $ 4,000.00
3 Bidding LSUM 1 $ 2,000.00 | 5 1,500.00
4 Construction Administration and Observation LSUM 1 $ 15,000.00 | $ 7,500.00
SUBTOTAL $  25,000.00
TOTAL=  $239,975.00




Loud Thunder Report to Committee

November 2019

November saw more park usage than normal. The majority of the patronage has been our hunters
participating in the 2019 archery hunt, which is typical for this time of year. |was able to open trails for
horses and bikes on a couple occasions which brought out a few equestrians, and hikers. Overall, |
wouid say that the vast majority of new patrons we saw on the park were people who wanted to see
whatis zoing on with the new campground improvements. The majority of these folks just drive out to
the new campground and look around before leaving the preserve.

Weather conditions have been extremely wet do to several rain and snow events in our area. As |
previously mentioned, the wet conditions have made working of the roads very difficult. Staff has now
completed all necessary removals of the red and white pines to allow room for the outer loop of our
new pull through sites. I've been having the staff prune the lower branches off the remaining pines as
they are mostly dead from being shaded out and make the trees appear unkempt. My staff has been
busy processing the pines that we removed into firewood to sell to our campers next season. We have
also started to repair damaged picnic tables that were identified and set aside when we removed them
from the campgrounds.

I am still hoping the snow holds off long enough for us to conduct some prescribed burns here at the
preserve before winter sets in. If winter arrives and we do not have time to get the burning | wanted to
do this fall complete, this will set us back significantly on some of the prairie plantings | wanted to do
around Christmas this year. The worst-case scenario would be the cool season grasses get established
next spring before we can burn the areas forcing me to chemically burn down the areas again and then
burn them off for planting next fall.

The new campground project seems to be slowing to a halt at this point in time. The well house that |
reported was nearing completion last month seems to still be in the same state as it was when | wrote
my last report. The weather conditions we experienced during the month of November seem to be
working against Valley construction and their subcontractors at every turn in this project.

As | mentioned earlier in my report the Loud Thunder Archery Hunt is still underway. To date our
hunters have harvested 43 deer on the park. These numbers are up from the last several years at this
point of time in the season. | would like to see an additional 5-10 deer harvested before the season
ends on January 15". In response to the dwindling numbers of hunters in the last week or so | have
opened all zones to the participants in the hunt. | typically do this after the second archery season when
the majority of the hunters stop hunting on the park. However, | have noticed a significant decline in
the last week and a half so | opened the park up early this year.

Ben Mills Head Ranger Loud Thunder Forest Preserve/Martin Conservation Area 12/2/19



Date: 11/19/2019

Joshua Sun

Sun Trail Running
1930 N. Myrtle St.
Davenport, IA 52804

Dear Rock Island Forest Preserve Commission,

My name is Joshua Sun and | am submitting a proposal to host a trail running event at Loud Thunder
Forest Preserve tentatively scheduled for Saturday April 18" pending the commission’s approval.

The goal is to host a small, low key 50 mile and 50 kilometer trail race on Saturday April 18th 2020. Our
hope would be to have around 40 or so participants at most for the inaugural year. Proceeds from the
event would be directed back to the park in whatever capacity was seen by the commission as being
most appropriate. A good friend of mine, Drew Booth, grew up going to Camp Loud Thunder and has
spent a lot of time in the park and the surrounding trails and he'll be assisting me with the event. We're
in the very early stages of planning so an exact course and some other major details are still being
developed. First and foremost though, our top priority is to work with LT Superintendent Ben Mills and
this Commission to ensure full transparency and to make sure that all proper steps are being taken to
put on the highest quality event that assigns the highest priority to runners’ safety and the best interests
of the preserve. Liability insurance of no less than $1,000,000 will be secured in the coming months that
will also name Loud Thunder as an additionally insured party.

For a bit of background, | have been directing trail running events for over 7 years now and host several
races in Davenport (Sunderbruch Park and Schuetzen Park) as well as two races at the Mines of Spain
Recreation Area in Dubuque, lowa. | have built great relationships with the city governments, the parks
departments and the DNR for these events and it's extremely important to me that | work hand in hand
with any land management group and for them to not only support our events but also to understand
the intent and motivation behind what we do. Everything | organize is very grassroots, independent and
focused on responsible and sustainable trail usage that gives back to the parks being used. What I do is
not some big race business and as a trail runner myself, the most important thing to me is building
strong and lasting relationships between all trail people and the groups/governing bodies that manage
and maintain the natural space we're blessed with.

We hope you consider our proposal for a new trail race at Loud Thunder in April of 2020.

Thank you!
Joshua



Forest preserve committee report for November 2019
1/3/2019

Prepared by Lee Jackson

Collections

e Began breaking down Oceans exhibit. Most of the exhibits animals have been shipped to other
institutions. The last animals are expected to be shipped out during the week of December 8™,

e Began construction of the new invertebrate exhibit that will replace Oceans.

e Made preparations for the Zoos inspection by a team representing the ZAA (Zoological
Association of America). The inspection took place on December 1* and gnd.

Facilities and exhibits

e Changed alternator on train

e Built two composite movable ramps for black swan

e Installed new composite viewing rail at Gibbons

e Fabricated and installed new bench at snow leopards and lions.
e Started remodeling of Oceans into invertebrate exhibit.

e Repaired electrical feeder in Giraffe barn.

e Repaired waterer in zebra barn.

e Installed drains in quarantine pools.

e Prepared snow removal equipment for winter.

e Repaired rock wall in mixed primates.

e Installed new plasma light in mixed primates.

e Repaired llama gate.

e Plumbed emergency overflow into octopus’s water system.

Education

Events
e Brian Ritter from Nahant Marsh spoke at the Conservation Science speaker’s series on
November 10" at 1pm.
Programs

In November we gave a total of 8 education programs to 94 guest. Total revenue was $622.07

FRONT/BACK GIFT SHOP:

e November 2018 - $79.75

e November 2019 - $1,016.00. A total increase of $ 937.00

e We participated in “Shop Small Business Saturday” again this year on November 30'". We
promoted the event more this year and made $430 dollars as opposed to the less than $20
dollars we made last year.

MEMBERSHIP (these numbers include Funbundle as well):



e November 2018-51,701
November 2019-$3,539
+$1838

Zooseum seasonal passes

e Total Zooseum pass sales to date = $ 38,053.
We are continuing to sell passes for 2020 with early bird pricing until Jan. i

CAROUSEL:

e Closed for the season.
e There will be a coupon good for 1 free carousel ride included in the 2020 United way Calendar.

2020 Hours

April 11'" opening day: Sunday-Saturday 10am-5pm, last entry at 4pm

Every Thursday in June and July we will be open extended hours, 10am-8pm, last entry at 7pm.
Close Mondays starting September 14

September 15 —October 25", Tuesday —Sunday 10am — 5pm, last entry at 4pm.

2020 free day schedule

April 11-17 (Saturday-Friday

Sept 22"-25" (Tuesday-Friday)

September 29" — October 2" (Tuesday — Friday)
October 13" — October 16" (Tuesday — Friday)
October 20" — October 23" (Tuesday — Friday)

2020 major event calendar

January 10" (Friday) Volunteer appreciation Dinner

April 11'" (Saturday) Opening day

April 18" (Saturday) Earth Day Celebration

May 10" (Sunday) Mother’s day — free admin for mom with paid child

May 28" (Thursday) Members night

June 21% (Sunday) Father’s day — free admin for dad with paid child

August 15 (Saturday) Enrichment Day/ Animal Art Show

September 6" (Sunday) Heroes Day - free to Police, Military, EMT, Firefighters
September 12" (Saturday) Native Wildlife Day/Scout Day — Scouts in uniform get $1 off admissions
October 24 — 25" (Sat- Sun) Boo at the Zoo

October 26" (Monday) Zoo closed for the season

November 28" (Saturday) Small Business Saturday — gift shop open

December 12" (Saturday) Breakfast with Santa Paws — gift shop open
December 13™ (Sunday) Brunch with Santa Paws — gift shop open



Monthly Animal Inventory Report
November 2019

increases in inventory Quanity Date Explanation Cost
Common emperor scorpion 0.0.6 22-Nov purchased $180.00
Giant banded tailless whipscorpion 0.0.4 22-Nov purchased $60.00
Desert blond tarantula 0.0.1 22-Nov purchased $30.00
Trinidad mahogany tarantual 0.0.1 22-Nov purchased $35.00
Goliath birdeating tarantual 0.0.1 22-Nov purchased $55.00
Decreases in inventory Quanity Date Explanation Cost
Budgerigar 0.0.1 19-Nov death

Yellowtail tang 0.0.2 6-Nov donation to another institution

Foxface rabbitfish 0.0.2 6-Nov donation to another institution

Palette surgeonfish 0.0.3 6-Nov donation to another institution

Asian forest scorpion 0.0.1 21-Nov death

Powderbiue surgeon 0.0.1 6-Nov donation to another institution

Orange spine surgeonfish 0.0.2 6-Nov donation to another institution

Banggai cardinalfish 0.0.12 19-Nov donation to another institution

Harlequin tuskfish 0.0.1 6-Jan donation to another institution

Flame angelfish 0.0.1 6-Nov donation to another institution

Harlequin filefish 0.0.1 6-Nov donation to another institution

Yellowhead jawfish 0.0.7 5-Nov donation to another institution

Snowflake blenny 0.0.2 5-Nov donation to another institution

Sea goidie 0.0.1 6-Nov donation to another institution

Flame hawkfish 0.0.1 6-Nov donation to another institution



Forest Preserve District iy el

Rock Island County B

Our mission: is to maintain and acquire lands with the intent to restore and conserve
such lands for the purpose of preservation, education, and recreation for its residents
with fiscal responsibility.

Members of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District Executive Committee,
please accept this report to the Committee for the month of November 2019.
Notes from the prior Forest Preserve Executive Committee Meeting

The abatement ordinances approved in November by the Commission were submitted
and filed to the County Clerk’s Office.

Application to the US Army Corps of Engineers is still awaiting documents to be included
pertaining to the District organization back in 1942. Once received the application will
be submitted.

Issues or ltems noted on the agenda for the month of December

Claims & Treasurer’s Disbursements to be approved for the month are typical in nature
and bond payments due December 1% were made in a timely manner. The significant
number of outgoing funds in the Treasurer’s Disbursements is due to the bond and debt
certificate payments for the District. There were several flagged claims and most have
been rectified by either reimbursing the District for sales tax paid or missing receipts
submitted.

Several transfers of appropriations were needed in the General Fund and the Niabi Zoo
Fund to account for minor miscellaneous budget adjustments.

Resolution

A resolution regarding the designation of banks or other depositories in which the funds
and public monies in the custody of the County Treasurer and monies received by the
office in the collection of taxes may be kept is available for your review and approval.
This is an annual resolution.

Other Business

Ranger Mills and | met with Design Homes to finalize the cabin structures and the final
proposals are available for review and consideration. The main changes to the initial
proposals were from a metal roof to a 30 year asphalt shingle roof. Staff initially
requested the metal roof as they have a 30 plus year life and are essentially
maintenance free. The appliances and HVAC systems were removed which will be
secured by others. Staff will purchase appliances and most likely be able to achieve
some minor savings by merely watching store sales. The HVAC systems will be installed
by others with staff shopping for quotes in the hopes equivalent systems can be
acquired at a lower cost. The structures will also receive a credit for the flooring which

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  llliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo

indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

RICFPD.org Restore | Conserve earn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District ing LI

Rock Island County R o1

will be installed by staff or others. In order to meet Rock Island County Building Code
the structures will have to be equipped with a fire sprinkler system throughout each
structure. This may cause an additional cost but will not be know until the design phase
begins.

Requesting to name the Director, Jeffrey Craver, as the 2020 FOIA Officer for District. In
addition to being named the FOIA Officer and performing the annual training required
the District’s Administrative Assistant annually completes the FOIA/OMA training as
well. This is an annual requirement.

A schedule of meeting for the Forest Preserve Commission and Executive Committee in
addition the listing of the District’s recognized holidays is available for your review and
consideration.

2020 District fee scheduled is available for review and consideration. The zoo parking
fee increase was budgeted fee increase to assist with balancing the z00's FY 21 budget
which begins July 1, 2020. The staff do not recommend a mid-year fee increase. The
camping fee recommendations are based on similar agency feesin the area. Thereisa
wide discrepancy in camping fees when looking at private campgrounds due to the
amenities offered and a very wide range of fee schedules if you include state and
federal campground fees into the mix. Using a local comparable like the Scott County
Conservation Board seems to be the most practical and the proposed fees are on par
with the fees they charge. The Clubhouse Manager provided a comparison and
recommendation report for the increase in various golf fees.

A final draft of the District’'s Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) will be
provided to the Forest Preserve Commission. In addition to an electronic copy a hard
copy will be provided to each member of the Commission on the night of the
Commission meeting. Mr. Jim Taylor from Carpentier, Mitchell-Goddard & Co will be
present to give an executive summary on the FY 19 CAFR and answer any questions a
Commissioner may have. A special thank you to Auditor, April Palmer, and her Office
who diligently work on the CAFR every year. While a final draft was not available for
review by the Director at the time of writing, the report shall be clean with no material
weaknesses or deficiencies expected to be present at the time of the Commission
meeting.

Reports & Facility Usage throughout the District

November was a let-down in terms of revenue as the golf season came to a rapid end
during the last week of October. Facility usage typical for this time of the year with the
archery program and fishing being seen at Loud Thunder along with some trail and
wildlife watching at the other facilities. Programming and other events continue at the

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo

indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

RICFPD.org Restore | Conserve earn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District P s

Rock Island County et

zoo throughout the winter months. Staff are also working on various grants and the
necessary reviews and studies required in order to have a successful submission.

Staff worked on an end of the year giving program called #keepqcoutdoorsy in which
folks can merely give to the District or to three strategic projects staff is currently
working on; a swing set at llliniwek to complement the existing play area increasing user
satisfaction and attract more families with children, beehives at Loud Thunder to
diversify and reinforce our pollinator base at the park, or to the new invertebrate
exhibit at Niabi in order to build on the success of Oceans in driving attendance and
revenue. Promotion of the District’s end of the year donation program is ongoing. To
see more visit the District’s website ricfpd.org and click the donate button and watch
the video.

As the Golf Course Superintendent noted the cart path project has been delayed until
next spring as the wet weather and early onset of winter weather put the contractor
off-schedule. The antimicrobial paint project on the bathroom at llliniwek was
completed and looks terrific.

As you will notice in the budget performance report, revenues across the board in many
of the GL’s are up compared to last year at this time. The relief received in July and
August from the extensive amount of precipitation received in prior months was a
tremendous boost as well as staff’s efforts with programs and promotions. With
facilities closed throughout the District the staff are in winter preparations mode. Staff
are working on forest management plants, prairie planting preparations and trail
renovations, signage, equipment maintenance and other misc. projects or repairs
deferred from a busy season within what their particular budget allows. The recent
snow has slowed and the weather dictates when, what and how much gets
accomplished these days.

Zoo & Community Advisory Board
The CAB did not have a quorum the last time they were scheduled to meet in

November. The next scheduled meeting is in January 20" at 5:45.

Union
No grievances were received by the District from the Union in the month of November.

Bond Funding Projects

Work on the campgrounds is still ongoing when weather allows. Most days it seems to
be deliveries. Staff had to remove trees in the Deer Haven campground and will be
removing additional trees in the new horse camping area. The cabin structure proposal
is being presented this month and should the Commission approve, the engineers will

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo

Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

RICFPD.org Restore | Conserve earn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District i i

Rock Island County JDistrict |

finish the construction and bid documents outside of the structures themselves after
the first of the year.

Items for the Upcoming Month

e Update website and other literature pertaining to the District for 2020.

e Staff continue to work on possible grant opportunities. Recently archeological
surveys were done at llliniwek and Niabi Zoo in order to apply for funding for a
new restroom, bike service station and road with bike lanes at llliniwek. Staff
intend to apply for one or a combination of lllinois Transportation Enhancement
Program, Recreation Trails Program, Bike Path Fund or Park and Construction
grant funds after a review with the grant writers from Bi-State Regional
Commission. The zoo will be applying for funds for a new prairie dog exhibit
through the lllinois Public Museum Grant. An archeological survey is a
requirement of the grant submittal.

e Equipment acquisition and preparation for the installation of the new recreation
software.

Next meeting is Tuesday, January 14", 2020 at 8:30 AM.
Submitted this 4'" day of December, 2019

A Merry Christmas and Happy New Year to all!

Loud Thundet Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo

indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

RICFPD.org  Hestore | Conserve earn | PLAY!



/erp/fundmanager/list

QUAD CITIES .
Community %
Foundation

Generosity lives here.

MyFund Login

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve Endowment

Home Contributions Grants Grant Request Statements Donate Logout

Current Balance: $1,455,197.11
Spendable Balance: $0.00

Fund Advisors are: Craver, Mr. Jeffrey

Recent Contributions Recent Grants
Date D Contributor Amount Date 1D Status Reclipient
06/30/2015 40025 Marvin Martin Trust 1.454 678.76 03/12/2019 26847 Paid Loud Thunder Forest
Preserve

10/02/2018 23001 Complete  Loud Thunder Forest

Preserve

03/02/2018 21860 Complete Loud Thunder Forest

Preserve

g2/272017 20163 Complete Loud Thunder Forest

Preserve

s it oo LU SRR .. DRpe—— , |, ¥ B I B B Moy )

Page 1 of 1

Amount

72,100.00
5.078.00
72,000.00

70,400.00

11/12/2019



m Final Notice of lllinois Municipal Retirement Fund
Contribution Rate for Calendar Year 2020

Date November 2019
Employer name ROCK ISLAND CO FOREST PRES DT Employer No. 03526

The contribution rates on earnings paid by your participating governmental unit to IMRF members are shown below.
The lllinois Pension Code provides that the employer is responsible for remitting both employer and member
contributions to IMRF along with the related deposit report according to prescribed due dates.

IMRF contributions must be paid on the eamnings of all employees working in participating positions. Your employer
contribution rate on member aami::];s is based upon actuarial costs for retirement, supplemental retirement, death,
and disability benefits. The actuarial formula is specified in the lllinois Pension Code. Member contributions are

specified in the lllinois Pension Code and help to meet the cost of future retirement benefits.

Participating governmental units with taxing powers are authorized by the lllinois Pension Code to levy a special
IMRF tax for payment of employer IMRF contributions. However, this levy may be used only for employer ﬁayments.
It may not be used for payment of IMRF member contributions. These must be paid out of the same fund from which
the employee IMRF earnings are paid. Interest charges are assessed on any late payments. Refer to Section 4 of
the IMRF Manual for Authorized for interest charge procedures. If you have any questions, please contact the
IMRF Employer Account Analyst at 1-800-ASK-IMRF.

Brian Collins, Executive Director

IMRF Contributions
Regular

Member Contributions (tax-deferred) ............... I.50%
Employer Contributions
« Retirement Rate

NI DB v i s i snms ssrsmvesnsnivinssnnisoninens 5.23%

Funding Adjustment <over> under................... 4.73%

Net Retirement Rate .........ccooveviieiiiiicicniinens 9.96%
« Other Program Benefits

Supplemental Benefit Payment...................... 0.62%

Early Retirement Incentive ..o 5.61%
*» TOTAL EMPLOYER RATE........ccooorinriiecnnnnes 16.39%

ROCK ISLAND CO FOREST PRES DT
JEFFREY D. CRAVER, DIRECTOR
19406 LOUD THUNDER RD

ILLINOIS CITY IL 61259-9612





